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AND IN THE M ATTER OF 

PETITIONER

Regulatory Commission (Terms &  Conditions for 

Determination o f Tariff) Regulations, 2009  for approval o f 

Tariff for Karaikal Gas Power Station, (32.5M W ) for the 

period 2016-17.

Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd.(PPCL), 

#10 , Second Cross, Jawahar Nagar, 

Boomiyanpet,
PUDUCHERRY-605 005.

RESPONDENT The Superintending Engineer - 

Electricity Department, 

Government o f Puducherry, 

137, NSC Bose Salai, 

PUDUCHERRY -  605 001.

I,

AFFIDAVIT OF THIRU E. VALLAVAN SON OF SHRI A. EDAMALAYAN AGED
ABOUT 50 YEARS RESIDING AT NO.2, 5th CROSS, KURINJI NAGAR,

LAWSPET, PUDUCHERRY - 605 008.

I, the deponent above named do hereby solemnly affirm and state as under:

1.0 I am working as M anaging Director (M D ) o f the Petitioner Company and I am duly

authorized by the said petitioner to file this affidavit. I am conversant with the facts o f

the case.

2.0 I have read the accompanying Tariff Petition under Section 62 and 83 (4 )  o f the

Electricity Act, 2003  read with chapter-II o f  the Joint Electricity Regulatory

Commission (Term s &  Conditions for Determination o f  Tariff) Regulations, 2009  and I 

say that the facts stated therein are based on the records o f the Petitioner maintained in 

the ordinary course o f its business and believed by me to be true. \

„  d e p o n e n t£• VALLAVAN
m anaging  director

PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LTD 
PUDUCHERRY
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VERIFICATION:
I, the deponent above named do hereby verify that the contents o f my above affidavit are true 

to my knowledge, no part o f it is false and nothing material has been concealed there from.

Verified at Puducherry on this ot" day o f December, 2015.

DEPONENTnr D , , E. VALLAVAN
PLACE . Puducherry MANAGING DIRECTOR
DATE : PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LTD.

PUDUCHERRY

SIGNED BEFORE ME

M. S I V A P ^ | YV Bu t
‘ bvocC 5 *

Read. No. 7933/2010
i e uirri CROSS ilamgo  n a g a r  
? PUDUCHERRY - 605 011



EXTRACT OF THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE CORPORATION DATED 02.12.2015 PASSED BY 
CIRCULATION

RESOLVED THAT the Managing Director, PPCL be and is hereby authorized to file, sign 

the tariff petition for the year 2016-17 and also filing the Truing up petition/clarification 

petition /Review petition /Miscellaneous petition, etc. to the earlier tariff orders for the 

period2013-14, 2014-15 and current year tariff order 2015-16, if any and Condonation of 

delay petition for the tariff period 2016-17, if required and any other documents required 

for the purpose of filing tariff petition on behalf of the Corporation before JERC and also 

to authorize such officials of the Corporation to attend the hearings/meet clarifications etc., 

to be required for the purpose.

ALSO RESOLVED THAT a sum of Rs. 10,00,000/-(Rupees Ten lakhs only) or fees 

payable at the time of filing the Tariff petition/Truing up petition/condonation of delay 

petition/Review petition/Miscellaneous petition be and are hereby approved towards the 

cost of licence fee for filing tariff petition for the year 2016-17.

ALSO RESOLVED THAT approval is hereby, accorded for incurring any other incidental 

expenditure as may be required for filing of tariff petition 2016-17 and filing the Truing up 

petition /Clarification petition/review petition/miscellaneous petition etc., to the earlier 

tariff orders for the period 2013-14, 2014-15 and current year tariff order 2015-16, if 

any and condonation of delay petition for the tariff 2016-17, if required.
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PETITION NO:.......
OF 2015

IN THE MATTER OF

AND IN THE 
MATTER OF:

PETITIONER

Petition under Section 62 and 83 (4) of the 
Electricity Act 2003 read with chapter-II of the 
Joint Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms 
& Conditions for Determination of Tariff] 
Regulations, 2009 for approval of Tariff for 
Karaikal Gas Power Station, (32.5 MW) for the 
period 2016-17.

Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd.(PPCL), 
#10, Second Cross, Jawahar Nagar, 
Boomianpet,
Puducherry-605 005

RESPONDENT The Superintending Engineer -  I, 
Electricity Department,
Govt, of Puducherry,
137, NSC Bose Salai,
Puducherry -  605 001.

MEMORANDUM OF TARIFF PETITION 

MOST RESPECTFULLY SHOWETH:

1.0 The Petitioner herein i.e. the Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd. 

(PPCL) is a Government of Puducherry undertaking and is a 

Government Company within the meaning of the Companies Act, 

1956. Further, it is a “Generating Company” as defined under Section 

2(28) of the Electricity Act, 2003. \

£ .  VALLAVAN 
MANAGING DtRECTOR 

PUDUCHERRY POWER COLORATION Lin  
PUDUCHERRY
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2.0. The Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd was incorporated on 

30.03.1993 with the objective of generating 32.5 MW of Electricity 

(22.9 MW from gas turbine and9.6 MW from Steam turbine) at 

Karaikal which is one of the outlying regions of Union Territory of 

Puducherry. The required gas of 1.91 lakhs cu.m of gas per day is 

obtained from the gas wells at Narimanam in the Cauvery basin under 

an agreement with the GAIL (India) Ltd.

3.0. The Karaikal Gas Power Station was declared commercial operation 

w.e.f. 03.01.2000 and is supplying power to Electricity Dept., 

Puducherry under a PPA signed with them on 25.02.2002. 

Consequent to setting up of Hon'ble Joint Electricity Regulatory 

Commission, the Petitioner had filed first petition for determination 

of tariff for the period 2011-12. The Hon'ble Commission vide Order 

dated 06.08.2011 had determined tariff with effect from June, 2011.

At present, the Petitioner is operating at the tariff rate fixed by the 

Hon'ble Commission to the Electricity Department vide order dated

31.03.2015 on the basis of petition filed for the tariff period 2015-16.

4.0 Section 62 of Electricity Act, 2003 provides for determination of tariff 

by the Appropriate Commission for supply of electricity by a 

generating company. The Hon'ble Commission, under Section 83(4) of 

Electricity Act, 2003, is vested with the jurisdiction to regulate the 

tariff of the Generating Companies owned or controlled by the Govt, 

of Union Territories.

5.0 In terms of Section 61 of the Electricity Act, 2003 this Hon’ble 

Commission has also notified the Joint Electricity Regulatory 

Commission (Terms & Conditions for Tariff) Regulations, 2009 

(hereinafter referred to as 'Tariff Regulations, 2009').

E . VALLAVA3
MAtMAGfMG DOCTOR  

PUDUCHERRY P0W£R CORPORATION LTD, 
PUDUCHERRY



6.0  In terms of the Tariff Regulations, 2009, the Petitioner has formulated 

the tariff for Karaikal Station for the year 2016-17. As per Regulation 

12 of Tariff Regulations, 2009the formats 1G to 12G as applicable to 

generating Companies have been filled in and placed at Annexure-I.

The various assumptions considered for finalization of tariff are 

brought up in the following paras is as per the methodologies 

specified by this Hon'ble Commission as well as the Hon'ble CERC as 

the case may be.

7.0 The Tariff has been calculated as fixed /capacity charges in Cr./per 

annum and the energy charges calculated based on cost of fuel/gas 

consumed for generation of electricity, as provided in Regulation 19 

of the Tariff Regulations, 2009. The JERC/CERC Regulations have 

been kept in view as applicable while finalizing this petition and 

formulating tariff for instant station.

A. CAPITAL COST:

i. The Petitioner has claimed the total capital cost as stated in 

Regulation 22 (2) of the Tariff Regulations, 2009. The Petitioner 

has prepared the tariff for the year 2016-17 by considering the 

capital cost of Rs.150.37 crores as opening capital cost as per 

Hon'ble Commission Order dated 31.03.2015. The RO Plant 

project has been completed during the FY 2013-14 and till date 

Rs.3.96 Crores has been paid Further, the total Capital Cost of 

Rs. 157.50 crores is upto 31.03.2015, as per the unaudited 

financial statement pertaining to the financial year 2014-15.

ii. It is submitted that capital cost of the RO plant work has already 

been approved by Hon'ble Commission vide its order 

No.G.O.Ms.No.35, datedl5.12.2006. The work was <x>mpleted in 

January2014 at an estimated cost of Rs.4.29 CroresNjpr which

E . VALtkvAJH
m a n a g in g  d ir e c to r

PUDUCHERRY' POWER CORPORATION LT0 .

007
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the Petitioner has also obtained approval from the. Govt, of 

Puducherry and a copy of the same is enclosed vide 

Annexure-II. Thus, the R.O. Plant has been capitalized for an 

amount of Rs.4.47 crores which includes the Consultancy 

charges paid to the Central Electricity Authority in connection 

with execution of the project, Travelling expenses, etc., and 

advertisement charges thereon, as the Plant as put into 

operation with effect from 01.10.2014.

iii. No generating station can operate on a sustainable basis to 

achieve the level of performance parameters specified by the 

Hon'ble Commission without incurring additional capital 

expenditure on various items from time to time. The 

expenditure on capital assets to be incurred by the generating 

stations are, therefore, a necessity for the proper and effective 

working of the generating station and, therefore, are beneficial 

to the respondents. The incurring of additional capital 

expenditure from time to time towards replacement / 

refurbishment of old assets has been absolutely necessary to 

maintain the higher level of performance on a sustainable basis 

and is in the larger public interest. The significant 

improvements in the performance which the generating 

stations have been able to achieve were because of the 

investment made from time to time in the replacement/ 

refurbishing of the assets which have served for many years.

iv. Even Section 62 of the Electricity Act envisages a cost plus 

approach for determining tariff and the capital cost is the most 

crucial cost element incurred by a generating station.

v. In view of the above, it is submitted to the Hon'ble Commission 

may allow the claim of the Petitioner for a capita\cost of 

Rs.148.12 crores as approved in the Order dated <f^ Q 4£014

E. V A ia V A N
MANAGING DfFJECTOR 

PUDUCHERRY' POWER CORPORATION LTD.
PUDUCHPfcSV
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plus capitalization amount of Rs.4.47 crores towards R.O. Plant. 

The Petitioner has considered the amount of Rs.3.96 crores on 

payment basis upto September, 2014 and the difference of 

Rs.0.51 crores (Rs.4.47 Crores -  Rs.3.96 crores) has been added 

to the Opening Capital Cost of Rs.148.12 crores as the project is 

completed and handed over to the Corporation and the same is 

put into operation with effect from 01.10.2014.

vi. As such, it is submitted that the difference amount of Rs.0.51

crores may be allowed as additional capital cost to the R.O. Plant.

B. RETURN ON EQUITY

i. It is submitted that as per Regulation 23 of the Tariff 

Regulations, the tariff determination is by splitting the capital 

expenditure into debt and equity of 70:30. If the equity 

employed is more than 30%, the amount of equity for 

determination of tariff is limited to 30% and the balance 

amount is considered as normative loan. In case of instant 

station, since the entire capital cost has been funded from the 

own funds, the equity has been considered as 30% and the 

balance 70% has been considered as normative loan for 

calculation of Interest on Loan component of capacity charges.

ii. The return on Equity has been calculated @ 23.481%  for the 

year 2016-17 as per Regulation 24 of the Tariff Regulations, 

2009 read with CERC Tariff Regulations 2009.

iii. It is submitted that Petitioner does not have tax holiday with

effect from the financial year 2010-11 as the tax holiday was 

applicable to the Corporation upto 2009-10. As tl the

E . VA1XA.VAN
MANAGES 0!R£CT0X 

PUDUCHERRY PCWSR GOKPORAT1CN LTD. 
PUDUCHERRY
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ii.

Petitioner is claiming return on equity in the tariff petition at

grossing rate @ 23.481%.

It is respectfully prayed that the return on equity as calculated

@ 23.481%  maybe allowed by the Hon'ble Commission.

DEPRECIATION ON ASSETS

The rate of depreciation has been considered as per Regulation 

26 of the Tariff Regulations, 2009 read with the applicable CERC 

Regulations 2014. In this regard, it is submitted before the Hon’ble 

Commission that the accumulated depreciation of the respective 

individual Asset has been restricted to 90%  of the Capitalized 

value of the Assets in order to keep the 10% of the Cost as WDV as 

per Regulation 26 beyond which the depreciation has not been 

claimed in view of the provisions in the Tariff Regulations, 2009.

The station is more than 15 years old and Petitioner has 

calculated depreciations accordingly.

It is prayed that the depreciation may be allowed as claimed by 

the Petitioner.

INTEREST ON WORKING CAPITAL

For computing the element of Interest on Working Capital (IWC) of 

fixed/capacity charges the rate of interest considered is SBI Base 

Rate as on 01.4.2015 as per CERC Regulations 2014 Regulation 28 

(3). The energy charges considered while working out IWC are 

based on average actual fuel consumption and payments made 

pertaining the period commencing from July '15, Auj and

E .  V A L L A V A N  
MANAGSMC D'FECTOR 

PUDUCK£R»Y POWER CORPORATION LTD. 
PUDUCHERRY



September'15 and the same as per Petitioner's unaudited annual 

accounts.

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE (O&M) EXPENSES

The Operation and Maintenance expenses element of 

Fixed/Capacity charges has been taken @ 35.70 lac/MW as 

specified by the CERC for small gas turbine for the year of 2015-16 

and thereafter the Operation and Maintenance expenses for 

relevant year of tariff has been worked out considering escalation 

@ of 6.7% p.a. over the base Operation and Maintenance expenses 

of 2015-16 as above based on Regulation 27 of the Tariff 

Regulations, 2009 and the applicable CERC Regulations.

However, the Petitioner is placing on record that the power 

generating station suffered a major breakdown on 01.10.2014 and 

the Gas Turbine Generator got restored on 02.05.2015 and Steam 

Turbine Generator got restored on 06.05.2015.

There was no generation during the period of breakdown 

approximately 7 months and there was no generation for the 

month of April, 2015 for which the GAIL (I) Ltd., will claim the 

MGO. The condition of claiming the MGO is known accurately only 

at the end of the year and for the year 2015-16, due to the major 

breakdown, the Petitioner will be liable to pay MGO which would be 

known only at the end of the financial year.

The above fact was also intimated to the Hon'ble Commission vide 

PPCL's Lr.No.865/PPCL/MD/2014-15, dated 03.11.2014. The 

Petitioner had stated to the Hon'ble Commission that the Gas 

Turbine Generator is under breakdown from 01.10.2014 to

01.05.2015 due to catastrophic failure of Generator Stator. Upon 

inspection, it was found that the Generator cooler had tailed and 

moisture had entered the Generator. Further, the G£hmsW has

E . VAttAVAN
MANAGiMO DbtF.CTOR 

PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LTD.
FUDUCHERKV
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been overhauled by M/s BHEL GE Gas Turbine Services Ltd 

(BGGTS) twice during last 14 years as per recommendations of 

Original Equipment Manufacturer.

v. Subsequent to this Generator failure, the Original Equipment 

Manufacturer, M/s BHEL was called and requested to inspect the 

Generator and repaired the Stator at their site (i.e.) at BHEL, 

Hyderabad factory, as repair work at site was not possible. As per 

the advice, the cost of repair of Stator and Rotor as quoted (after 

thorough negotiation) by BHEL through BGGTS is around 

Rs.9.33crores and the GTG is restored on 02.05.2015 and the STG 

is restored on 06.05.2015.

vi. This is a peculiar fact situation in as much as the Petitioner's plant 

is more than 15 years old. Regulation 36 of the Tariff Regulations, 

2009 states as under -

"36. Generation Tariff:

The components o f  generation tariff shall be as laid down in the 
Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms and Conditions 
o f  Tariff) Reguhtions, 2004 as amended by the CERC from time to

vii. The CERC has not notified the Tariff Regulations, 2014 which 

provides for certain components like special allowance under 

Regulation 16 and Compensation Allowance under Regulation 17 

for plants which have completed their useful life.

viii. However, there is no provision in the Tariff Regulations, 2009 and 

no compensatory allowances are allowed for Gas station.

ix. It is submitted that the Operation and Maintenance expenses for 

the FY 2014-15 as approved bv the Hon'ble Commission is onlv 

Rs.11.60 Crores but the ;

time.

during FY 2014-15 was



Operation and Maintenance expenses were not recovered during 

this break down period on account of non-recovery of AFC. It is 

therefore submitted that as a one time measure, the additional 

expenditure being incurred on Generator repairs be allowed 

additionally as part of Operation and Maintenance expenses at the 

time of truing up petition. The Plant was re-started on 02.05.2015 

after completion of major breakdown which covered the period 

from 01.10.2014 to 01.05.2015.

x. It is respectfully submitted that the above is absolutely necessary 

for the survival of a small company lie the Petitioner since the 

Operation and Maintenance expenditure is exhausted in routine 

and other regular maintenance work, thereby hardly leaving any 

funds in the hands of the Petitioner for carrying out such type of 

expenditure and repairs.

xi. The norms of O & M Expenses notified by the Hon'ble Commission 

are not for extra ordinary situations such as the one described by 

the Petitioner hereinabove.

xii. The petitioner is not in a position to undertake the major 

replacement work due to such type of catastrophic failure without 

the necessary of the some additional expenses under AFC and that 

to when due to shut down of unit for long time, the Petitioner is not 

in a position to recover even the normative fixed charges. So, it is 

humbly requested to Hon'ble Commission to kindly consider it as a 

onetime compensation by exercising its power to remove difficulty 

provided for in the Tariff Regulations, 2009 as under -

"43. Power to Remove Difficulties:

I f  any difficulty arises in giving effect to any o f  these Regulations, 
the Commission, may, by general or specific order, direct the 
generating company/ licensee to do or undertake thingswhich in 
the opinion o f  the Commission are necessary or exj^cfoent for  
removing the difficulties.

E. VALLAVAN
MANAGING DIRECT DR 

PUDUCHERRY PCWcS COMCriATlON iro  
PUDUCHERRY
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42. Special Provisions

The Commission may waive any o f  the provisions o f  these 
Regulations in any matter if, in the opinion o f  the Commission, it 
is impracticable or inexpedient to proceed as per these 
Regulations. In such a situation, after recording its reasons, the 
Commission may adopt any other approach which is reasonable 
and is consistent with the overall approach o f  these Regulations."

xiii. It is further humbly requested that the Hon'ble Commission may 

kindly exercise its powers vested under the Regulations 42 and 43,

i.e Special Provisions and Power to Remove Difficulties by relaxing 

Regulation, 27 i.e Operation & Maintenance expenses as a one time 

measure and for granting such additional Operation and 

Maintenance expenses.

xiv. It is respectfully submitted that the discretion vested in the Hon'ble 

Commission is in the nature of judicial discretion to be exercised 

based on the facts and circumstances of each case. In Hindustan 

Steels Ltd v. A.K. Roy. (1969) 3 SCC 513, a t page 520  the Hon'ble 

Supreme Court had dealt with the discretion to be exercised as 

under -

“14. The question, however, still is whether the Tribunal was, in 
the circumstances o f  the case, justified in directing 
reinstatement. It is true that some o f  the decisions o f  this Court 
have laid down that where the discharge or dismissal o f  a 
workman is not legal or justified, the relief which would 
ordinarily follow  be reinstatement. The Tribunal, however, has 
the discretion to award compensation instead o f  reinstatement if 
the circumstances o f  a particular case are unusual or exceptional 
so as to make reinstatement inexpedient or improper. The 
Tribunal has, therefore, to exercise its discretion judicially and in 
accordance with well-recognised principles in that regard and 
has to examine carefully the circumstances o f  each case and 
decide whether such a case is one o f  those exceptions to the 
general rule. I f the Tribunal were to exercise its discretion in 
disregard o f  such circumstances or the principles /araraawn by

E . VALLAVAN
• MA?»AG!MG DIRECTOR

PUDUCHERRY FOWER CORPORATION LTD.
PiiU'JCHtKK (
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this Court it would be a case either o f  no exercise o f  discretion or 
o f  one not legally exercised. In either case the High Court in 
exercise o f  its writ jurisdiction can interfere and cannot be 
content by simply saying that since the Tribunal has exercised its 
discretion it will not examine the circumstances o f  the case to 
ascertain whether or not such exercise was properly and in 
accordance with the well-settled principles made. I f the High 
Court were to do so, it would be a refusal on its part to exercise 
jurisdiction.

In the present case, there could be no dispute that the 
company, in accordance with its practice, called fo r  a verification 
report about the concerned workman. The report was made by 
the police after investigation and on that being adverse, the 
company's security officer recommended to the company that it 
was not in the interests o f  the company to retain the workman's 
services. There can be no doubt that the company terminated the 
service o f  the workman only because it fe lt  that it was not 
desirable fo r  reasons o f  security to continue the workman in its 
services. This is clear from the fac t that it was otherwise not 
interested in terminating the workman's service and had in fact  
insisted that the workman should bind himself to serve it at least 
fo r  five years. The termination o f  service was not on account o f  
victimisation or unfair labour practice as was clearly found by 
the Tribunal. It is, therefore, abundantly clear that the company 
passed the impugned order o f  termination o f  service on account 
o f  the said adverse report, the recommendation o f  its own 
Security Officer and on being satisfied that it would not be in the 
company's interests to continue him in its service.

16. On a consideration o f  all the circumstances, the present case, 
in our view, was one such case. The Tribunal exercised its 
discretion mechanically without weighing the circumstances o f  
the case. That was no exercise o f  discretion at all There is ample 
authority to the effect that if a statutory tribunal exercises its 
discretion on the basis o f  irrelevant considerations or without 
regard to relevant considerations, certiorari may properly issue 
to quash its order. [See S.A. de Simith, Judicial Review o f  
Administrative Action,(2nd Edn.) (324-325)]. One such relevant 
considerations, the disregard o f  which would render its order 
amenable to interference, would be the well-settled principles laid 
down in decisions binding on the tribunal to whom the discretion 
is entrusted The refusal by the High Court to interfere was 
equally mechanical and amounted to refusal to^egehnse its 
jurisdiction. Its order, therefore, becomes liable to inteigtgrnte."

E. VALLAVAN
MAXAG>XG Dit'SCTOR 

PUO'JCHE^R'i POWKX COLORATION LTD.
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XV. In NTPC Limited v. Madhva Pradesh State Electricity Board 2007  

ELR APTEL 7, the Appellate Tribunal has held as under -

"It must be held, that the power comprised in Regulation 13 is 
essentially the "power to relax". In case, any Regulation causes 
hardship to a party or works injustice to him or application 
thereof leads to unjust result, the Regulation can be relaxed. The 
exercise o f  power under Regulation 13 o f  the Regulation is 
minimized by the requirement to record the reasons in writing by 
the Commission before any provision o f  the Regulations is 
relaxed. Therefore, there is no doubt that the Commission has 
the power to relax any provision o f  the Regulations.

(para 24 b)

The power to relax any provision by the Commission can be 
invoked by the Commission itself or on an application made by an 
interested person.

(Para 25 d)

The scarcity o f  gas fo r  which the Appellant was not able to reach 
the target availability ought to have been taken note o f  by the 
CERC in the Impugned Order. In the circumstances, it is fit case in 
which the Commission ought to have exercised its powers under 
Regulation 13 o f  the Regulations fo r  relaxing the target 
availability fo r  Kawas and Gandhar GPS.

xvi. In a similar case related to another Gas Power Station, namely 

Ratnagiri Gas & Power Private Limited, there has occurred a 

machine failure which the CERC had not considered for the 

purposes of relaxation of the norms. On an appeal being filed to the 

Appellate Tribunal, vide Judgment dated25.03.2011 in Appeal No.

130 of 2009 held as under-

"In the light o f  the rival contentions urged by the respective 
parties we fram e the following questions that may arise fo r  
consideration in this Appeal:

i) Whether in view o f  the facts and circumstances oftiw  case, 
the Central Commission should have exerc/sec/r^^oVer to

E . VALLAVAN
M A N A G ES  DIRECTOR 

PUDUCHERRY PUWEa CORPORATION LTD
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relax and power to remove difficulties as per its Tariff 
Regulations, 2004?

10.7. The above Regulations and the decision give the judicial 
discretion to the Central Commission to relax norms based on the 
circumstances o f  the case. However, such a case has to be one o f  
those exceptions to the general rule. There has to be sufficient 
reason to justify relaxation. It has to be exercised only in 
exceptional case and where non-exercise o f  the discretion would 
cause hardship and injustice to a party or would lead to unjust 
result. In the case o f  relaxation o f  the Regulations the reasons 
have to be recorded in writing. Further, it has to be established 
by the party that the circumstances are not created due to act o f  
omission or commission attributable to the party claiming the 
relaxation.

12. Thus, we are convinced that the present case would require 
consideration fo r  exercise o f  'power to relax' by the Central 
Commission in accordance with its Regulations fo r  the initial 
years o f  operation o f  the Project to give it an opportunity to 
stabilise. However, we have to go into each o f  issues raised by the 
Appellant before deciding which o f  these are required to be 
reconsidered by the Central Commission as we go along to 
examine the various issues fram ed by us.

xvii. It is respectfully submitted that the Petitioner has been placed in a 

peculiar situation wherein due to the machinery breakdown for no 

fault on the part of the Petitioner, it has had to incur a one-time 

extra expenditure which has not envisaged when the 0  & M 

Expenses had been notified by this Hon'ble Commission.

xviii. Therefore, the Petitioner is praying for a specific order to the 

Hon’ble Commission to allow an amount of Rs.9.33 crores to be 

recovered by way of tariff as a one time measure. \

E. VAL’LAVAW
MANAGING tnsrpCVGR 

PUDUCKtRftY CORPORATION LTD.
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F. HEAT RATE AND AUXILIARY CONSUMPTION

i. The Tariff Regulations, 2009 of the Hon'ble Commission provides that 

the norms and parameters of the Central Commission's Tariff 

Regulations shall be applicable. The Central Commission's 

Regulations provide for determination of Station Heat Rate on the 

basis of Gross Calorific Value (GCV).

ii. The Station design net heat rate is 2291 Kcal/kwh. A copy of the heat 

balance diagram for design heat rate is enclosed in Annexure III. The 

gross heat design heat for net station design heat rate of 2291 

Kcal/kwh works out to (2291*1.1) 2520 Kcal/kwh considering a 

conversion factor of 1.1 i.e. GCV = 110% of NCV. Further, applying 

the degradation factor of 5% as per the CERC regulations, the 

normative GSHR comes to 2520 * 1.05 = 2646 Kcal/kwh. The 

Commission approves the Gross Station Heat Rate at 2646 kcal/kWh 

for the FY 2015-16 on the basis of the submission of the 

Performance Guarantee Report of the Corporation for the 

guaranteed heat rate of 2291 kcal/kWh (on the basis of the NCV of 

the gas).

iii. With regard to the auxiliary power consumption, the Petitioner is 

seeking to invoke the power of the Hon'ble Commission to deviate 

from the Tariff Regulations, 2009. The Auxiliary Power Consumption 

(APC) is considered as per actual based on period from 01.06.2015 

to 30.09.2015 because the station has electric Gas Booster 

Compressor pumps due to which APC is higher.

iv. The CEA has also recommended higher APC for plants having electric

Gas Booster Compressor. Since Natural Gas is supplied at a lower 

pressure i.e. 3 to 5 kg/sq.cm. E ■

compressors are required to boost

B .V A L L A V A M  
MANAG,’ V* '  r

PUDUCHERRY



kg/sq.cm resulting in increase of APC. Four electric driven Gas 

Booster Compressor of 300 KW each has to run to achieve full load 

It is imperative to submit that the Hon'ble Commission had held in a 

number of judgments that the vintage of power plants has to be kept 

in mind before determining the various operating parameters for the 

power plant and accordingly the petitioner considered APC at 6% 

percentage which is around the actual

- In Gujarat State Electricity Corporation Limited v Gujarat 

Electrcity Regulatory Commission &Ors (Judgment dated 

23.11.2006 in Appeal No. 129 of 2006), where, the Hon'ble 

Tribunal had recommended a modification in respect of the 

auxiliary consumption of the said generating stations viz. 

Gandhinagar 1 to 4, Sikka, KLTPS, Dhuravan.

- In Indraprastha Power Generation Company Limited v. 

DERCQudgment dated 10.01.2008 in Appeal No. 81 of 2007) 

wherein the Hon'ble Tribunal directed the DERC to consider 

relaxation in heat rate and O & M Expenses considering the 

vintage of the Stations.

The CERC also in the order dated 19.06.2002 in the Petition No.62 of 

2000 had allowed relaxed operational norms in case of Talchar 

Thermal Power Station comprising of four units of 60 MW and two 

units of 110 MW.

As per the Assam Electricity Regulatory Commission (AERC) Tariff 

Order for the FY 2103-14 to FY2015-16 for Assam Power Generation 

Corporation Limited in petition no.3/2013, the AERC has allowed 

APC of 4.5 % for NTPS for against CEA recommendation of APC as 

4% and APC of 5.5 % for LTPS with WHRU.

It is submitted that the month wise under recoverKof Energy 

Charges on account of APC and Heat rate i^N idpsed as

E. VALLAVAN
MANAGES DIRECTOR 

PUDUCHERRY POWER COKPGRATIO?
PUDUCHERRY
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Annexure-IV. For the FY 2015-16, the under recovery from

01.04.2015 to 30.11.2015 is Rs.2.65 crores. Hence, request for 

relaxation of APC to 6% as allowed in the case of AERC may be 

considered.

viii. Applying the above analogy, the Petitioner is praying for the APC of 

6%. The Petitioner is placing all the relevant pages from the above 

Judgments / Orders in a separate compilation.

ix. The Hon'ble Commission may consider the facts and factors and allow

the Petitioners to avail the actual auxiliary consumption made during 

the period from 01.04.2015 to 30.09.2015 (coverage of 6 months) of 

the tariff year 2016-17.

G. FUEL COST

It is submitted that the Petitioner has considered requirement of 

fuel stock etc. for working out interest on working capital and the 

Variable Charges for power supply from Karaikal station, based on 

landed cost of gas for the months of July’15, August'15 and 

September'15 instead of landed cost of the gas for the months of 

Jan.'15, Feb.'15 and March'15. This has been considered to arrive 

the fuel cost in the realistic manner. Therefore, it is prayed that 

Hon'ble Commission may please allow working out of capacity and 

variable charges based on weighted average landed cost of gas for 

the months of July'15, August'15 and September'15.

H. NORMATIVE ANNUAL PLANT AVAILABILITY FACTOR (NAPAF):

i. In terms of Regulation 36 of the Tariff Regulations, 2009 read 

with the CERC Regulations, 2014, the Petitioner is praying for 

NAPAF of 85%/. The CERC has specified NopmaWe Annual

E .  V A L L A V A f i

MANAGING DIRECTOR _ 
PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LI D.
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Plant Availability Factor (NAPAF) for recovery of full fixed 

charges at 85% for the period 2014-19 for thermal generating 

stations.

ii. The Hon'ble Commission may be pleased to fix the norm- 

“Normative Annual Plant Availability Factor" NAPAF for the 

Karaikal station for recovery of full fixed charges in the FY 

2016-17 at 85%. However, it is reiterated that the Petitioner did 

not raise Sale of Power bills against Electricity Department for 

the month of April, 2015 as the plant was re-started/restored 

only on 02.05.2015 due to major breakdown from 01.10.2014 

to 01.05.2015 after completion of repairing works with BHEL 

who is the Original Equipment Manufacturer.

I. ANNUAL FIXED CHARGES AND ENERGY CHARGES

Based on above, the Annual Fixed/Capacity charges have been 

worked outfor the financial year 2016-17 (for detailed computations 

please refer Annexure-I). The monthly Capacity Charge payable shall 

be calculated as per the formula given in para 30(2) of CERC Tariff 

regulation 2014-19

Financial Year Annual Capacity charge (^ In 

Cr.)

2016-17 ?  27 .38  crores

The energy charges to be billed every month shall be as per following 

formula based on CERC Regulations 2014.

Energy Charge (ECR) = GHRxLGPxl00/{GCVx(100-APC)}\-------A

E . VALLAVAM
MANAGING DIRECTOR 

PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LTD 
PUDUCHERRY
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Where ECR = Energy charge rate, in Rs per KWH sent out upto three 

decimal charges,

GHR= Normative Gross Station Heat Rate in Kcal/kwh,

LGP= Weighted average landed price of gas in Rs/SCM,during 

calendar month,

GCV= Gross calorific value of gas , in Kcal per SCM during the calendar 

month,

APC= Normative Auxiliary Power Consumption in percentage

The petitioner has considered Gross Station Heat Rate = 2646 

kcal/Kwh Auxiliary Power Consumption (APC) = 6%.

J. STATUTORY LEVIES /TAXES ETC

It is submitted that in addition to Billing of Fixed/capacity charges & 

Energy charges as being submitted for approval of this Hon'ble 

Commission, the Petitioner may be allowed to recover statutory taxes, 

duties, etc., on actuals.

8.0 It is also submitted that the Petitioner is presently raising bills for the 

energy supplied to THE Respondent - Electricity Dept., Govt, of 

Puducherry with normative Gross heat rate of 2646 Kcal/kwh and 

Auxiliary power consumption of 5.0% w.e.f. 01.05.2015 as energy 

charges per unit and Rs.25.88 crores as capacity charges per annum 

at 85% PLF for the tariff period 2015-16 vide order dated 31.03.2015 

issued by the Hon'ble Commission.

9.0 The Accounts of the Petitioner for the year 2013-14 has been audited 

and adopted in the AGM. A copy of the Accounts along with the 

Auditors Report and the Comments of C&AG \ire enclosed 

(Annexure-V) for perusal.

E . VALLAVAN
MANAGING DIRECTOR 

PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LTD 
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10.0  As regard the Accounts for FY 2014-15, the Petitioner is filing the 

unaudited accounts for FY 2014-15 as Annexure -  V. The copies of 

invoice raised by GAIL for the period 01.05.2015 to 31.10.2015 are 

attached hereto as Annexure -  VI.

11.0  It is submitted that for the past seven months the Plant loading is 

required to be restricted due low 11 KV loads from eight 11 KV 

feeders installed in the substation of PPCL. Since 11 KV loads are 

restricted, power generated has to be exported to the grid via two 

transformers (15 MA) which have a restriction of 22 MW, so 

generation of the Plant has to be restricted. Generation loss due to 

low load is enclosed as Annexure -  VII. Previously most of the power 

generated was exported through 11 KV feeders and the transformer 

loading was very meager, so Plant could generate the maximum. In 

view of above, it is requested that Puducherry Electricity Department 

may be requested to avail maximum load in the 11 KV as was being 

done previously or PPCL may be allowed to set up another 

transformer of 15 MVA with additional capital cost to dispatch the 

power through 110/11 KV system.

PRAYER

12.0  In view of the above, the Petitioner prays as under -

i) Approve the tariff for the year 2016-17 as brought out in this 

Petition as detailed below at 85% PLF.

Fixed cost - ?  27.38 Crores per annum

Variable Energy Charges - As per formula in para 5.9 -  A with

normative GHR of 2 6 4 6  Kcal/kwh 

and normative 6.

ii] Allow the "Normative Annual Plant Availabili @ 85% as

E . VALLAVAN
m a n a g in g  Dir e c to r  
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laid down in the CERC Regulation 2014-19 vide clause No.36(A) 

for Karaikal Power Station for the year 2016-17 for full fixed cost 

recovery.

iii) Allow capital cost as prayed by the Petitioner.

iv) Allow the recovery of filing fees as and when paid to the Hon’ble 

Commission and publication expenses from the beneficiary.

v) Allow the recovery of additional Operation and Maintenance 

expenses due to breakdown of Gas Turbine Generator as part of 

AFC, an amount of Rs.9.33 crores to be recovered by way of tariff 

as a one time measure.

vi) Puducherry Electricity Department may be directed to avail 

maximum load in the 11 KV as was being done previously or PPCL 

may be allowed to set up another transformer of 15 MVA with 

additional capital cost to dispatch the power through 110/11 KV 

system.

vii) Pass any other order in this regard as the Hon'ble Commission

may find appropriate in the circumstances pi re.

ITIONER -
PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

PLACE : Puducherry 
DATE : 2>

E . VALLAVAN
MANAGING DIRECTOR 

PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LTD 
PUDUCHERRY
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Annexure - 1

(Tariff Format -  1 G to 12 G)
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FORMAT-1 G
SUMMARY SHEET

Name of the Applicant Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.
Name of the Generating Station Karaikal Gas Power Station

State/UT

S.No. Particulars

Previous 
year (as 
per truing 
up
Detitionl

Current 
year (as 
per JERC 
order)

Ensuing year

2014-15 2015-16 2016-17
(Projections)

1 2 3 4 5
1 Calculation of Capacity /Fixed Charges(Rs.in cr.)

1.1 Interest on notional Loan Capital (Notional) 0.00 0.00 0.00
1.2 Depreciation 0.27 0.33 0.38
1.3 Advance Aqainst Depreciation 0 0 0
1.4 Return on Equity 10.43 10.57 10.61
1.5 Operation & Maintenance Expenses 10.86 11.60 12.38
1.6 Foreiqn Exchanqe Rate Variation 0 0 0

1.7
Interest on Allowed Working Capital (Loan Capital 
(Form 9 as applicable) 3.52 3.38 4.01

1.8 Taxes on Income
1.9

TOTAL 25.09 25.88 27.38
2 Calculation of Energy/Variable charges

2.1
Rate of Energy Charge from Primary Fuel (REC)- 
P/kwh 293.3 285.48 357.29

2.2 Rate of Energy Charge from Secondary Fuel (REC)
2.3 Rate of Enerqy Charqe ex-bus (REC)

3 Total
Grand Total (1+2) (Rs.in cr.) 53.05 91.69 108.88

Note:

1 Details of calculations, considering equity as per regulation, to be furnished and Detailed Calculations of 
all the above components of costs be furnished in the Forms mentioned against each.

2 Financial years for which details are to be submitted should be adjusted in accordance with the year of 
filing.

3 It multifuel is used simultaneously, give 2.1 in respect of every fuel individually.
3A The rate of energy charge shall be computed for open cycle operation and combined cycle operation

separately in case of gas/liquid fuel fired plants.
3B The total energy charge shall be worked outbased on ex-bus energy scheduled to be sent out in case of

plants covered by ABT, and exbus energy sent out in case of plants not covered by ABT, as the case 
be.

3C Any escalation in fuel cost to be considered for subsequent years or FPA to take care of the escalation.

Note: 1. The Fixed charges has been given for the tariff period 2014-15 & 2015-16 a^per the 
tariff order

' E. V.ifh.t.-a-AH 
fV.V.V.

PUDUCK£r.;‘\1 h^GfL4TIQN LTD.
P « 0 ;JCHSRRY
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Tariff Norms for Energy/Variable Charges

Name of the Applicant: Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.
Name of the (generating Station Karaikal Gas Power Station
Region Karaikal State/UT Puducherry

a)
b)
c)
d) 
e)

Fuel Details Primary Fuel Secondary Fuel Alternate Fuel
1 1 1

Mention type of fuel Natural gas

SI.No. Particulars Unit Ref. Derivation Previous Year Current year
2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 1.4.15-30.09.15
Actual Actual Actual Actual

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

1 Installed Capacity MW 32.5 32.5 32.5 32.5
2 PLF % 88.07 81.05 90.26 91.85
3 Generation MU A 251.41 230.76 256.97 101.73
4 Auxiliary Consumption % MU

B
6.24 6.18 6.12 6.27

5 Auxiliary Consumption MU 15.68 14.253 15.72 6.38
6 Generation (Ex-bus) MU C A-B 235.73 216.507 241.25 95.38
7 Station Heat Rate Kcal/kWh D 2694.09 2846.47 2672.79 2966.04
8 Specific Oil Consumption M/kWh E
9 Calorific Value of Fuel Oil Kca I/Litre F

10 Calorific Value of Gas Kcal/scm G 9962.12 10017.90 10122.06 10115.82
11 Overall Heat rate Gcal H A X  D 677321.17 656851.77 686825.80 301735.04
12 Heat from Oil Gcal 1 (A XE XF)
13 Heat from Coal Gcal J H -l
14 Actual Oil Consumption KL K
15 Acutal Gas consumption(MCM) MT L (H*1000/G) 67989.66 65567.79 67854.36 29828.05
16 Cost of Oil per KL Rs/KL M
17 Cost of Gas per MCM (incl. LAD1 Rs /MT N 8.52 9.75 10.76 10.46
18 Total cost of Gas Rs.in Cr. 0 (N*L/100) 5790.37 6393x71 7302.07 3120.71
19 Fuel cost/kwh Rs./kwh P 0/(C*10) 2.46 2.d6 3.03 3.27

Special features of the Plant Gas Booster pump

Basic Characterstics & Site Specific Features Combined Cycle Plant with frame V Gas Turbine of 22.9 
MW and steam Turbine of 9.6 MW, Unfired HRSG

Environmental Regulation related Features ISO 14001 CERTIFIED
Any other specific features
Date of Commercial Operation (COD) 03.01.2000
Type of cooling System Induced Draft Cooling Tower
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(Name of the Applicant) Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.
ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREM ENT FOR THE YEAR 2016-2017 
Information regarding amount of Equity & Loan

S.No. Period Amt. Of Equity Amt. Of Loan Ratio of equity & loan
(Rs. in Crores) (Rs. in Crores).. .  ! I

1 2 3 4 5
I I

1 As on March 31 of current year (2014-2015) 44.43 103.68 70 30
2 As on March 31 of ensuing year(2015-2016) 45.03 105.06 70 30
3 As on March 31 of ensuing year(2016-2017) 45.19 105.44 70 30

FORMAT-4G

(Name of the Applicant) Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.
ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREM ENT FOR THE YEAR 2016-2017 
Interest Capitalised NA

(Rs. in crores)

S.No. Interest Capitalised Previous year Current year (RE) Ensuing year (Projections)
(actuals)

1 2 3 4 5

1 W IP* NA
2 GFA* at the end of the year
3 W IP+GFA at the end of the year
4 Interest (excluding interest on WCL*)
5 Interest Capitalised

*WIP: Works in Progress: GFA:Gross Fixed Assets:WCL:Working Capital oan
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Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.
AN N UAL R EVEN U E  R EQ U IREM EN T  FO R  THE Y EA R  2016-2017 

Details of loans interest & Finance Charges for the year

W'tr: i 
FUDUCH£^;V: :: :'.%!? 1 . ̂ 'ORATION LTD.
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(Name of the Applicant) Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.
ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2016-2017
Information regarding restructuring of outstanding loans during the year

S.No.
Source of 
loan

Amount
of
original
loan

Old rate of 
interest

Amount
already
restructu
red

Revised 
rate of 
interest

Amount
now
being
restructu
red

New rate 
of
interests

(Rs. in 
crorel

(Rs. in 
Crorel

(Rs.in
Crores)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

NA
\
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Calculation of Depreciation Rate

Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.
Karaikal Power Station
Karaikal State/UT Puducherry

03.03.2000

Rs. 150.37 crores 
0.51

Rs.150.88 crores 

9 yrs
Upto (year) After (year)

(Amount in Rs.)

SI.No. Name of the Assets

Depreciation 
rates as per 
CERC's 
Depreciation 
Rate
Schedule
(Appendix-Ill) Previous Year Previous Year Current Year Ensuin j  Year

Accumulated
depreciation
Amount(FY
2011-2014
periods)

Assets value at 
31.03.14

Depreciation
charaes

Assets value at 
31.03.15

Depreciation
charaes

Assets value as 
on 31.03.16

Depreciation
charaes

Assets value as 
on 31.03.17

Depreciation
charaes

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
1 Land 79328778 79328778 79328778 79328778
2 Land Dev 0 0 0 0
3 Buildinq 3.34 18688894 624209.1 18688894 624209.1 18688894 624209.1 18688894 624209.1 1872627.2
4 Furniture 6.33 3423336 216697.2 3423336 216697.2 3423336 216697.2 3452946 218571.5 651965.8
5 Office Equ 6.33 3694066 233834.4 3694066 233834.4 3694066 233834.4 3875024 245289.0 712957.8
6 Vehicle 9.5 6351027 603347.6 6351027 603347.6 6351027 603347.6 5811801 552121.1 1758816.2
7 Borewell 5.28 1427021 75346.7 1427021 75346.7 1427021 75346.7 1427021 75346.7 226040.1
8 Computer 15 2228333 334250.0 2228333 334250.0 2228333 334250.0 2228333 334250.0 1002749.9
9 P&M 5.28 711748 37580.3 711748 37580.3 711748 37580.3 711748 37580.3 112740.9

10 Factory Build 3.34 5677885 189641.4 5677885 189641.4 5677885 189641.4 5677885 189641.4 568924.1
11 P&M-Bhel ■ 5.28 1111125224 58667411.8 1111125224 58667411.8 1111125224 58667411.8 1111125224 58667411.8 176002235.5
12 P&M-ABB 5.28 64878918 3425606.9 64878918 3425606.9 64878918 3425606.9 64878918 3425606.9 10276820.6
13 Buldinq -IV 3.34 131393597 4388546.1 131393597 4388546.1 131393597 4388546.1 131393597 4388546.1 13165638.4
14 Sub stationABB 5.28 11568190 610800.4 11568190 610800.4 11568190 610800.4 11568190 610800.4 1832401.3
15 Buldino Sub 3.34 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0.0
16 Qtr 3.34 18526021 618769.1 18526021 618769.1 18526021 618769.1 18526021 618769.1 1856307.3
17 Pipeline PWD 3.34 16074919 536902.3 16074919 536902.3 16074919 536902.3 16074919 536902.3 1610706.9

,18 Pipeline Hor 3.34 57000 1903.8 57000 1903.8 57000 1903.8 57000 1903.8 5711.4
19 Pipe-water 3.34 193613 6466.7 193613 6466.7 193613 6466.7 193613 6466.7 19400.0
20 Tools 5.28 80181 4233.6 80181 4233.6 80181 4233.6 80181 4233.6 12700.7
21 Hiqh mast liqhtinq 5.28 8275065 436923.4 8275065 436923.4 8275065 436923.4 8275065 436923.4 1310770.3
22 Ro Plant 5.28 0 0.0 33200000 1752960.0 39500000 2085600.0 44672932 2358730.8 6197290.8

TOTAL 14837,03,816 710,12,471 15169,03,816 727,65,431 15232,03,816 730,98,071 15280,48,090 733,33,304 2129,99,514

Weighed Average Depreciation Rate (%) 5.057 5.062 5.063 1448719312.000 5.062
1303847381

Name of the Applicant:
Name of the Generating Station 
Region
Date of Commercial Operation of the 
Generating Station
Capital cost of the Generating Station( as 
on 01.04.2015)
Additional Capitalisation
Total Capital cost of the Generating Station
( as on 01.04.2015}
Estimated life of the Generating Station 
remaining
Rate of Depreciation
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FORMAT-8G
Name of the Applicant: Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.
Name of the Power Station: Karaikal Power Station 
Calculation of Advance Against Depreciation

Particulars Previous Year Current Year Ensuing Year
2014-15 2015-16 2016-17

X-2 X-1 X X+2
Actual Actual Revised Projected

1/1 Oth of the loan (s)
Repayment of the Loan(s) as 
considered for working out Interest on 
Loan

Minimum of the Above
Less:Depreciation during the year

NAA
Cumulative Repayment of the Loan (s) 
as considered for working out Interest 
on Loan
Less: Cumulative Depreciation

B
Advance Against Depreciation 
(minimum of A  or B)

» ■ . r • - ^

puduckcSi'.v ;  ymir. ^oration it? 
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S.No.

FORMAT-9G

Name of the Applicant: Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.
Name of the Power Station Karikal Power Station

Calculation of Interest on Working Capital for generation

(Amount in Rs. Cr.)
Particulars Previous Year Current year Ensuing Year

2014-15 2015-16 2016-17
1 Cost of gas 5.91 5.48 6.79
2 Cost of Secondary Fuel Oil
3 Fuel Cost
4 Fuel Stock
b O&M expenses 0.91 0.97 1.03
6 Maintenance spares 3.26 3.48 3.71
/ Receivables 16.00 15.29 18.15
ts Total working capital 26.08 25.22 29.68
9 Rate of interest on working capital 13.50 13.50 13.50

10 Interest on working capital 3.52 3.40 4.01

1. For coal based/lignite based generating stations
2. For Gas Turbine/Combined Cycle generating stations duly taking into account the mode of operation on gas fuel and
liquid fuel. 8

FORMAT-1 OG

Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.
ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2016-17 
Information regarding FERV__________________________
Particulars Amount (Rs. in crore)

Amout of Liability provided To be provided in additional submission
Amout recovered
Amount adiusted

E . VALX-AVAN

PUDUCHERKY^s-' V ION LTD.
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Name of the Applicant Puducherry Pow er C orporation LTD.
Name of the Power Station Karaikal Gas Pow er S tation

DETAILS OF OPERATIO N A ND  MAINTENANCE EXPENSE

8

Particulars

Breakup of O&M expenses
Consumption of Stores and Spares
Repair and Maintenance
Insurance
Security
Administrative Expenses

Rent
Electricity Charges

■ Travelling and conveyance
- Telephone, telex and postage
- Advertising

Entertainment
- Others (Specify items)

Sub-total (Administrative Expenses)
Employee Cost
a) Salaries, wages and allowances
i) Basic pay
ii) Dearness pay
iii) Dearness allowance
iv) House rent allowance
v) Fixed medical allowance
vi) Medical reimbursement charges
vii) Over time payment
viii)Other allowances (detailed list to be 
attached)
ix) Generation incentive
x) Bonus
Total
b) Staff welfare expenes/Terminal Benefits
i) Leave encashment
ii) Gratuity
ii)Commutation of pension

iv) Workmen compensation
v) Ex-gratia
Total
c) Productivity linked incentive
d) Pension Payments
i) Basic pension
ii)Dearness pension
iii)Dearness allowance
iv) Any other expenses
Total
Total Employee Cost (a+b+c=d)
Corporate/Head office expenses allocation

Total (1 to 7)
LESS: Recovered, if any 
Net Expenses__________

Previous Y ear C urrent Year

2014-15

141626000
5122000
2800000

287000
1417000
1243000
557000
347000

8631243
12482243

75132000

3739000

6407000

7033000

92311000

254341243

2015-16

150000000
7628000
4318000

336000
2296000

500000
820000
522000

26146000
30620000

76830000

5078000

794000

1500000

84202000

276768000

E nsuing Year

2016-17
Projected

75000000
7640800
4749800

369600
2525600

550000
902000
574200

24710400
29631800

84513000

5585800

873400

1650000

92622200

209644606



Notes:
I) The process of allocation of corporate expenses togenerating stations should be specified.
II) An annual increase in O&M expenses under a given head in excess of 20 percent should be explained.
III) The data should be based on audited balance sheets

Breakup of corporate eaxpenses
(Aqgregate)
- Employee expenses
- Repair & Maintenance
- Training and Recruitment
- Communication
- Travelling NA
- Security
- Rent
- Others

Total

Details of number of Employee
i) Executives 13 13 13
ii) Non-exectives 32 32 32
iii) Skilled 66 66 66
iv) Non-skilled 18 18 18
Total 129 129 129

1 Rs. 15.00 crores includes towards Repairs & Maintenance (Plant) for the year 2 0 1 5 - 1 due to Major 
Breakdown in the G T Generator.
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(Name of the Applicant) Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.
Name of the Power Station:

ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2016-2017
Date of Commercial Operation of the Generating Station: 03.01.2000

Generation Tariff Determination, Return on Equity and Tax on Income
__________________________________________________________________________________ (Rs. in million)

S.No Particulars
Previous year 
(2014-15)

Current year (as 
per JERC order) 
(2015-16)

Projected year 
(2016-17)

(Actual)
1 Gross Generation (MU) 102.137 242.660 242.660
2 Auxiliary Consumption (%) 5.00 5.00 6.00
3 Net Generation (MU) 95.346 230.527 228.100
4 Capacity Charqes 250.88 258.80 273.78

a) Interest on Loan Capital 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Depreciation 2.70 3.30 3.80
c) Advance Aqainst Depreciation
d) O&M Expenses 108.65 116.03 123.80
e) Interest on Working Capital 35.20 33.80 40.07
f) Foreign exchange Rate Variation

q) Return on Equity 104.33 105.73 106.11
h) Taxes

5
Energy/Variable Charges(Rs. 
Millon)# 267.03 658.11 814.98

6
Total Expenses in Rs.millon (4+5)

517.91 916.91 1088.76
7 Cost per Unit in Rs.(3/6) 5.43 3.98 4.77

'Energy Charges as stated in Format 2
# Energy charges has been computed considering Normative PLF of 85% based on CERC 
Regulations, 2009

Note:
1. Year 1 is the FY in which the last unit of the generating station started Commercial Operation.

1. The Fixed charges for the tariff period 2013-14 has been given as per the JERC'tariff
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Details/Information to be Submitted in respect of Fuel for Computation of Energy
Charges1

Name of the Company Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.
Name of the Power Station Karaikal station

Fuel: Natural Gas______________________________________________________

SI.No. Month Unit

For Proceeding 1st 
Month (July‘15)

For Proceeding 2nd 
Month (Aug’15)

For Proceeding 3rd 
Month (Sep’15)

Gas Gas Gas
1 Quantity of gas supplied by GAIL Cu.m 5858790 5602789 5273335

2 Adjustment^/-) in quantity supplied made by GAIL Cu.m - - .
3 Gas supplied by GAIL (1+2) Cu.m 58,58,790 56,02,789 52,73,335

4 Normative Transit &  Handling Losses Cu.m - . -
5 Net Gas Supplied (3-4) Cu.m 58,58,790 56,02,789 52,73,335

6 Amount charged by the Gas Company (Rs) 74533997 71213008 67910402

7 Adjustments/-) in amount charged made by Gas Company (Rs) - - .
8 Total amount charged (6+7) (Rs) 745,33 ,997 712,13 ,008 679,10,402

9 Transportation charges by rail /  ship / road transport (Rs) - - .

10
Adjustment (+/-) in amount charged made by Railways/Transport Company

(Rs) .
11 Demurrage Charges, if any (Rs) - . .
12 Cost o f diesel in transporting gas through other system, if applicable (Rs) - . .
13 Total Transportation Charges (9+/-10-11+12) (Rs) - - .
14 Total amount Charged for fuel supplied including Transportation (8+13) (Rs) 745,33 ,997 712,13 ,008 679,10,402

15 Weighted average GCV of Gas as fired (kCal/Cu.m) 10151.29 10177.32 10092.23

16 Gas consumption # KL
17 Weighted average rate of Fuel/1000 Cu.m # Rs/lOOO cu.m 12,721.74 12,710.28 12,878.07

Note: 1 2 7 7 0 .()k
1 Similar details to be furnished for natural gas/liquid fuel for CCGT station and \

#  Additional data \

PEfRIONER

.'AN
OR

:nC5JATJ0N LTD.
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LTD. 
KARIKAL POWER STATION 

TARIFF CALCULATION FOR THE TARIFF PERIOD 2016-17

Months for the year
| Days
| PERIODS
Particulars
Capacity MW
Generation Mus

PLF %

Aux. Consumption %
Energy Sent Out Mus
Sp Gas Consumption SCM/Kwh
Price of Gas RS/1000SCM
Gas GCV Kcal/SCM

Station Heat Rate (NET) Kca I/Kwh
I

Avg. Capital Cost Rs/Cr
Debt %
Equity %
Equity Rs/Cr
Loan Rs/Cr
Net Average Loan Rs/Cr
Depreciation Rate %
Rate of Interest on Loan %
Return on Equity %
Interest on WC %

I
Enerav Charae

)
Total Enerqy Charqe p/Kwh

I
Revised Annual CaDacitv (Fixed) Charae
Depreciation | Rs/Cr
Interest on Loan Rs/Cr
Return on Equity Rs/Cr
Interest on Working Capital Rs/Cr

Operation & Maintenace Rs/Cr
Total Capacity Charge Rs/Cr

I
Workina Capital
Cost of gas 1 Rs/Cr
O&M
Expenses 1 Rs/Cr
Maintenance Spares Rs/Cr
Receivables 2 Rs/Cr
Total Working Capital Rs/Cr
Interest on Working Capital Rs/Cr
PERIODS |
Details of Capital Cost
Opening Cap cost Rs/Cr
Add Cap during the period
Closing Cap Cost
Avg Cap cost to be considered

12.0 12.0 12.0
365 366 365

2014-15 2015-16 2016-17

32.5 32.5 32.5
102.137 242.660 242.660

85 85 85
As per JERC order dtd 
25.04.2014 & 31.03.2015

5.00 5.00 6.00

As per acttual( last 6 months 
avg)

95.346 230.527 228.100
0.262 0.261 0.263 As per actual

10652.40 10376.17 12770.03 As per enclosed Fuel cost sheet 
for FY 15-1610115.82 10123.34 10068.80

2646.00 2646.00 2646.00
As per JERC order dtd 
25.04.2014 & 31.03.2015

148.11 150.09 150.63
As per JERC order dtd 
25.04.2014 & 31.03.2015

70 70 70 AS per JERC Norms
30 30 30 AS per JERC Norms

44.43 45.03 45.19
103.68 105.06 105.44

5.06 5.06 5.06
13.36% 13.36% 13.36%
23.481 23.481 23.481

13.50 13.50 13.50 As perSBI rate 31.03.2014

293.3 285.48 357.29

0.27 0.33 0.38
0.00 0.00 0.00

10.43 10.57 10.61
3.52 3.38 4.01

10.86 11.60 12.38
as per CERC 2014-19 
regulation

25.09 25.88 27.38

5.91 5.48 6.79

0.91 0.97 1.03
3.26 3.48 3.71

16.00 15.29 18.15
26.08 25.22 29.68

3.52 3.38 4.01

146.45 149.77 150.37
3.32 0.60 0.51

149.77 150.37 150.88
148.11 150.07 150.63

FUDUCHErtSV

"■■rAsr
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„kPORATiON LIO.
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AVG NET LOAN
Gross Loan |
Cummulative Repayment upto prev
yr

Net Loan opening
Addition |
Repayment for the year
Net Loan closing
Average Net Loan
Interest

Depreciation
Capital cost
Less cost of Freehold Land
Capital cost excl FH Land

Cumml dep + AAD upto prev year

Depreciation for the year @
Cap on dep |
Depreciation for the year

1

103.68 105.05 105.44

103.68 105.05 105.44

As per Regulation,Cumm 
repayment= actual depreciation, 
But PPCL have no loan in actual

0.00 0.00 0.00
Net loan opening taken as Zero

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

149.77 150.37 150.88
7.93 7.93 7.93

141.84 142.44 142.95

124.67 124.94 125.27
As per actual depreciation 
recovered

0.27 0.33 0.38

Weighted average dep. for 16­
17 is Rs.0.38 crores i.e. (128.66- 
125.27=3.39) and Rs.3.39 
crores shared equal for the 
remaining life of the asset i.e. 9 
yeaiV-

127.66 128.20 128.66
0.27 0.33 0.38

PUD )N LTD.
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Annexure - II

(Copy of Government Order for erection of
R.O. Plant)



GOVERNMENT OF PUDUCHERRY 
ABSTRACT

POWER -  PPCL - Erection of RO/ DM Plant at the Power Plant of Pondicherry Power Corporation 
Limited, Karaikal - Approval -  Conveyed -  Reg.

Read: 1. O.M. No.21016/2/98-P3/PF(1) dt. 04.2.2003 of Industrial Development (Power)
Department.

2. O.M. No.21016/2/98-P3/PF(1) dt. 03.3.2003 of Industrial Development (Power) 
Department.

3. Letter No 2068/PPCL/MD/CS/F.8/2006-07 of the Managing Director, PPCL, 
Puduicherry.

The Pondicherry Power Corporation Limited, Puducherry had obtained in-principle approval of 
the Lieutenant Governor as decided in the meeting of the Board of Directors held on 22.09.2002 for 
erection of RO/DM Plant at an estimated cost of Rs.3.60 crore as per Clause 86 of the Memorandum 
Articles of Association of PPCL.

2. Accordingly open tenders were invited and six concerns responded to the tender. As decided 
in the meeting of the Board of Directors held on 11.11.2005 a Sub-Committee of 3 Members was 
formed (Two Members from Central Electricity Authority and one Managing Director, PPCL) and the 
tenders were sent to Central Electricity Authority, Government of India for comparing of all aspects and 
to arrive at the least quoted concern.

3. The Sub-Committee recommended that the components such as Gravity filter, Activated 
carbon Filter, Side Stream Filter, and Cascade Aerator needed inclusion in the plant to avoid 
deteriorating input water quality and large scale corrosion due to which exceeded the earlier approved 
estimated cost of Rs.3.60 crore.

4. Further, the Sub-Committee submitted the Bid Evaluation Report and comparative study of 
tender bids and ha$ recommended M/s. Doshi Ion Exchange & Chemical Industries Ltd., Chennai who 
emerged with a lowest price of Rs. 4,29,17,609/- (inclusive of ail duties and taxes) and the Board of 
Directors has approved the recommendations of the Sub-Committee in the meeting held on 20.9.2006.

5. Accordingly, approval of the Lieutenant Governor, is hereby conveyed under clause 86 of the 
Articles of Association of Pondicherry Power Corporation Limited (PPCL), towards the erection of 
RO/DM Plant at the total cost not exceeding Rs.4,29,17,609/- (inclusive of all taxes) (Rupees four crore 
twenty nine lakh seventeen thousand six hundred and nine, only) at the Plant site of Pondicherry Power 
Corporation Limited at Karaikal, by M/s. Doshi ion Exchange & Chemical industries Ltd., Chennai.

6. This issue with the concurrence of Finance Department vide their I.D. No 80723/2006/F3 
dt27.11.2006

1. Finance Department
2. The Director of Accounts and Treasures, Puducherry.
3. The Principal Accountant General (Audit-i), T.N. & Pondy, Chennai-3*
4. The Deputy Accountant General (Audit-I), T.N.& Pondy, Puducherry
5. Central Record Branch, Puducherry.
6. G.O. File/Spare.

INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT (POWER) DEPARTMENT
G.O.Ms. No. 35 Pondicherry, dt. 15.12.2006

-II By Order of the Lieutenant Governor //-

UNDER SECRETARY TO GOVT. (POWER)

JFne Managing Director, Pondicherry Power Corporation Limited, Puducherry. 
Copy to:
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Annexure - III

(Copy of the heat balance diagram for design
Heat Rate)
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Annexure - IV

(Month wise under recovery of Energy 
Charges on account of APC and Heat Rate)
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Annexure - V

(Annual Accounts for the financial year 
2013-14 (Audited) and Annual Accounts for 

the financial year 2014-15 (Unaudited)



PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LTD
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Y our D irectors have pleasure in presenting the 2 1 st A nnual R eport o f the 

Corporation together w ith  the A udited A nnual A ccounts for the year ended 

3 1 st M arch 2 0 1 4  w ith the com m ents on the A ccounts by the Principal A ccountant 

General (E conom ic and Revenue Sector A udit), Chennai.

FINANCIAL RESULTS :
(Rupees in lakhs)

2013-2014 2012-2013
(a) Income from sale of power 9641.53 8018.73

(b) Other income 780.99 1070.63

(c) Total expenditure 8987.45 8042.70
(d) Prior period income -11.35 1.19

(e) Net profit before Tax 1337.60 1047.85

(f) Profit after Tax 878.42 692.57

(§) Proposed dividend 351.36 277.03

(h) Provision for taxation on proposed 

dividend
70.26 47.08

(i) Special Maintenance Reserve 175.68 138.51

(i) Surplus carried to Balance Sheet 281.11 229.95

The authorized capital o f  the Corporation stood at 135 .0 0  crores and the 

paid up capital stood at ? .9 9 .7 8  crores. The generation o f  pow er during the year 

was 2 5 6 .9 6  M illion U nits against a target o f  2 5 0  M illion U nits. The auxiliary 

consum ption w as 15 .72  M illion Units and the unit sold w as 2 4 1 .2 5  M illion Units.

D uring the year under review, the C orporation earned a profit o f 

? .8 .7 8  crores after tax as against a  profit o f  ^ .6 .93  crores incurred during the last 

financial year. A s on 3 1 st M arch 20 1 4 , a sum o f  ^ .7 1 .8 1  crores (exclusive o f 

surcharge) is payable by the Electricity D epartm ent, G overnm ent o f  Puducherry 

towards supply o f  pow er.

EXPANSION PLANS:
As m em bers are aware, your Corporation had proposed to expand the 

existing pow er plant at K araikal by another 114 M W  and also for establishing a 

350  M W  gas based pow er plant at Yanam. H ow ever due to  non-allocation o f  gas 

by the M inistry o f  Petroleum  and N atural Gas, the projects could not be taken up. 

The G overnm ent o f  Puducherry has accorded in-principle approval for 

establishm ent o f  6 6 0  M W  Coal based Therm al pow er plant at K araikal and the 

G overnm ent has already been approached for allotm ent o f  land for the purpose, at 

Karaikal. Feasibility R eport for the project has since been prepared land allocation 

o f coal and other statutory form alities are being pursued.
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^  CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:
As part of Corporate Social Responsibility, the Corporation has contributed 

an amount of ?.22 lacs during the year 2013-2014 (?.20 lacs to the Police 
Department, Karaikal for purchase of security cameras and ?.2 lacs to Thirunallar 
Sports and Cultural society, Thirunallar) in addition to providing apprentice 
training for ITI, diploma and graduate students in various fields. Directions 
received from the Govt. of Puducherry vide 
Lr.no.No.I-13/6608/Ind&Com/A6/2013 dt 29.12.2014 to deposit the funds allotted 
for CSR into government account operated by the Directorate of Industries & 
Commerce as to get the approval of the CSR committee for undertaking CSR 
activities as mandated, was approved by your Board.

STATUS OF THE PLANT

The plant which has been operating successfully so long met with a major 
breakdown on 01st October 2015 due to failure in the generator cooler and the 
entire repair works were carried out at M/s.BHEL Hyderabad through BGGTS at a 
total cost of around 13.80 crores. The plant is expected to commence operations 
from the last week of March 2015. In the mean time, an insurance claim has been 
lodged with the insurance company for ?.65.36 crores towards machinery 
breakdown and loss of profit.

DIVIDEND:

Your Directors are pleased to recommend a dividend of 50% of the post tax 
profits of the Corporation amounting to ?. 3,51,36,828/- for the year 2013-2014.

DIRECTORS:

During the period under review, the Government of Puducherry appointed 
Selvi N. Sumathi as Managing Director of the Corporation vice 
Thiru G.Srinivas. Subsequently Thiru Chandraker Bharti, IAS, Secretary 
(Industries), Thiru L.Mohamed Mansoor, Collector, Karaikal, Dr. L.D.Papney, 
Director, CEA, New Delhi were appointed as Directors of the Corporation vice 
Thiru W.V.R. Murthy, IAS, Thiru J. Ashok Kumar, IAS, Thiru S.K. Thakur, 
Director, CEA respectively. Thiru T.M.Balakrishnan, IAS, Secretary 
(Power/Industries) was appointed as Director vice Thiru Chandraker Bharti, IAS 
and Thiru P.R.Meena, IAS. Thiru E.Vallavan, District Collector, Karaikal was 
inducted as one of the Director of the Corporation vice Thiru L.Mohamed 
Mansoor and as Managing Director of the Corporation vice Selvi N. Sumathi. 
The Board while welcoming the new Directors wish to place on record the 
appreciation for the valuable guidance provided by the outgoin] )rs during
their brief tenure as Director/Managing Director of the Corporat



■<*■1 049

The Board of Directors Meetings were held on 3rd May 2013, 
16th July 2013, 8th August 2013, 23rd September 2013, 18th December 2013, 
21st March 2014 and were well attended.

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

As you are aware, the Corporation with a view to overseeing the 
Corporation’s financial reporting, process, disclosure of financial information, 
observation of audit and review of quarterly, half yearly and annual financial 
statements, had formed an Audit Committee as required under Section 292A of 
the Companies Amendment Act, 2000.

The Audit Committee met four times during the financial year 2013-2014 
on the following dates: 28th June 2013, 17th Sept 2013, 18th Dec 2013 and 
21st March 2014 and was attended by the members namely Thiru P.R.Siva MLA, 
Chairman, Thiru K. Mathivanan, Superintending Engineer-I, Elecy. Dept and 
Thiru K.Ramasubramanian/ Thiru G. Srinivas/Selvi N.Sumathi, Managing 
Director.

AUDITORS:

The Comptroller and Auditor General of India, appointed 
M/s. Vaithianathan & co, Chartered Accountants, Puducherry as the Statutory 
Auditors of the Corporation for the year 2013-14.

COST AUDITORS:

The Company had appointed S.Mahadevan &Co, Cost Accountants, 
Coimbatore as the Cost Auditors to audit cost records for the year 2013-2014.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Board of Directors of the Corporation confirm:-

(i) that in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable 
accounting standards have been followed and there has been no 
material departure;

(ii) that the selected accounting policies were applied consistently 
and the Directors made judgements and estimates that are 
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the 
state of affairs of the Corporation as at March 31, 2010 and of 
the profit of the Corporation for the year ended on that date;

(iii) that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the 
maintenance of adequate accounting records in acostrdance with 
the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding the

TlON L iU



assets of the Corporation and for preventing and detecting fr&id 
and other irregularities;

(iv) that the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern 
basis.

PARTICULARS UNDER COMPANIES (DISCLOSURE OF 
PARTICULARS IN THE REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  ̂
RULES 1988.

The Corporation has no employee in the category specified in Sub-Section 
(2-A) of Section 217 of the Companies Act, 1956.

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF 
INDIA:

The comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under 
section 619(4) of the Companies Act, 1956 for the year ended 31st March, 2014 
has been annexed.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation for the services 
rendered by the employees and for the support received from the Joint Electricity 
Regulatory Commission, Electricity Department, Government of Puducherry, 
Ministry of Power, Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas, Central Electricity 
Authority, M/s. GAlL(India) Ltd, M/s. BHEL and its associates.

For and on behal

Place: Puducherry 
Date: 3. 5 .05. % oir
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N o.A G  (E & R S A )/O A D (C )IV /3 0 A -7 2 /l 4 - 15/

To

The M anaging D irector,

Puducherry Pow er C orporation Ltd,
No. 10, II Cross Street,

Jawahar Nagar, Boomiyanpet,

Puducherry-605 004.

Sir,

Sub: C om m ents o f  the C &A G  o f  India  u/s 6 1 9 (4 )  o f  the

C om panies A ct, 195 6  on the acco u n ts  o f  the 
P u d u c h e r r y  P o w e r C o rp o ra tio n  L im ite d  for the year 
ended 3 1 st M arch 2 0 1 4 .

Dt: 0 9 .0 2 .2 0 1 5

I am to forward herewith the “NIL COMMENTS” Certificate of the Comptroller 

and Auditor General of India under section 619(4) of the Companies Act, 1956 on the 

accounts of the P ud u ch erry  Pow er C orporation  Limited for the year ended 31 

March 2014.

A copy of the minutes of Annual General Body Meeting in which comments of 

Comptroller &  Auditor General of India are to be placed in terms of section 619(5 ) of the 

Companies Act, 1956 may please be sent to this office early. Six copies of printed 

Annual Reports as and when they are ready may be forwarded to this office.

Yours  fai thful ly,

Enel: As above.

J  '

p u d u c h e k a Y t-o r a tio n  i t s .
PL’DUCHSrtRY .

"ofcgraflsn W  361, apron ^  - 600 018, “Lekha Pariksha Bhavan", 361, Anna Salai, Chennai - 6<)0 018. 
^ T / P h o n e :044 - 2 4316660to 6 6 6 6 ; % w / F a x f 044 - 2431 1659 clR/Telegram: "AUD1TTWO"Chennai

^-^tef/E-mail: agauTamilnadu2@cag.gov.in

mailto:agauTamilnadu2@cag.gov.in
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ACCOUNTANT GENERAL (E & RSA)

TAMILNADU

ALKA REHANI BHARDWAJ, IA &  AS

The preparation of financial statements of Puducherry Power Corporation Limited 

for the year ended 31 March 2014 in accordance with the financial reporting framework 

prescribed under the Companies Act, 1956 is the responsibility of the management of the 

Company. The Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of 

India under Section 6 19 (2 ) of the Companies Act, 1956 are responsible for expressing 

opinion on these financial statements under section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956 

based on independent audit in accordance with the auditing and assurance standards 

prescribed by their professional body, the Institute o f Chartered Accountants of India. 

This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 09.01.2015.

I, on the behalf o f the Comptroller and Auditor General o f India have conducted a 

supplementary audit under section 619(3)(b ) of the Companies Act, 1956 of the financial 

statements of Puducherry Power Corporation Limited for the year ended 31 March 2014. 

This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the 

working papers o f the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the 

statutory auditors and company personnel and a selective examination of some of the 

accounting records. On the basis of my audit nothing significant has come to my 

knowledge which would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to Statutory 

Auditors’ Report under section 619(4) of the Companies Act, 1956.

ofGIFFftSfl 361, 3iuull 'Mic'l, - 600 018. 4>H : 044 - 2432 7922 ; k̂ RT : 044 - 2431 1659 if-Ae l : agautamilnadu2@cag.gov.in 

"Lekha Pariksha Bhavan", 361, Anna Salai, Chennai - 600 018. Ph : 044 - 2432 7922 ; F a x : 044 - 2431 1659; E-mail: agautamilnadu2@cag.gov.in

Place: Chennai. 
Date: 9.2.2015.

For and on the behalf of the 
Comptroller &  Auditor General nf TnH.o

mailto:agautamilnadu2@cag.gov.in
mailto:agautamilnadu2@cag.gov.in


V a i t h i a n a t h a n  & Co.,
Chartered Accountants

Partners:
S. Vaithianathan, B.Com., f .c .a . ,

V. Meenakshi Siindar, B.Com., a .c .a .,

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of
PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of PUDUCHERRY 
POWER CORPORATION LIMITED ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance 
Sheet as at March 31, 2014, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the cash flow 
statements for the year ended on that date and a summary of significant 
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that 
give a true and fair view of the financial position and financial performance of 
the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub­
section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 ("the Act"). This 
responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal 
control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements 
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether 
due to fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based 
on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on 
Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those 
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the 
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected 
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant 
to the Company's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 
order to design audit procedures that are approbate in the circumstances.

____________________________  F .  7 :- - * 1?__________
Office : No.229, Ambalathadaya.r Madam Street, Pondicfrcrry^,605-AO 1
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An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used 
and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as 
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 
explanations given to us, the financial statements give the information required 
by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity 
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the State of Affairs of the Company as at 
March 31, 2014; and

(b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year 
ended on that date; and

(c ) in the case of Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on 
that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003, as amended by 
the Companies (Auditor's Report)(Amendment) Order, 2004, (together the 
'Order*) issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A) 
of Section 227 of 'The Companies Act, 1956' of India (the 'Ad/), we give in the 
Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 & 5 of the Order.

2. As required by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of 
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b. In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by 
the Company so far as appears from our examination of those books

c. The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss Statement dealt with 
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d. In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash 
flow Statement comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section 
(3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956;

e. Being a Government Company, pursuant to the Notification no. GSR 829(E) 
dated 21.10.2003 issued by Government of India, provisions of clause (g) of sub 
section (1) of Section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956,\ re  not applicable to th 
Company; and

PLiDUin^xi'. ; : •• v-i.ONLn
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f. Since the Central Government has not issued any notification as to the rate at 
which the cess is to be paid under section 441A of the Companies Act, 1956 nor 
has it issued any Rules under the said section, prescribing the manner in which 
such cess is to be paid, no cess is due and payable by the Company.

Place: Pondicherry

Datt  9 JMiv zut5
/b/'VAITHIANATHAN & CO., 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No. 011805S

a <gns~5

CA. S. VAITHIANATHAN 
Partner 
M.No. 0181N

Co-.



Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of our Independent Auditor's report of even 
date,

(i) FIXED ASSETS:
a. The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including 

quantitative details and situation of fixed assets. Since the Main Plant & Sub 
Station has been capitalised in one lot as the same was constructed on a turnkey 
basis, details of individual items comprised in the same is not available in the 
fixed assets register, although the register has been updated with the lot details.

b. All the assets have not been physically verified by the management during the 
year but there is a regular programme of verification to cover all assets over 
three years which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the 
Company and the nature of its assets. No discrepancies were noticed on such 
verification.

c. During the year, the company has not disposed off a substantial part of its fixed 
assets. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 4 (i) (c) of the companies (Audit 
Report) Order, 2003 are not applicable to the company.

(ii) STORES:

a. The inventory has been physically verified by the management at reasonable 
intervals.

b. The procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the 
management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company 
and the nature of its business.

c. On the basis of our examination of the records of inventory, we are of the 
opinion that the company is maintaining proper records of inventory. There is no 
discrepancy noticed on verification between the physical stocks and the book 
records.

(iii) The company has neither granted nor taken any loans, secured or unsecured 
to/from Companies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained 
under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. In view of the same, clauses 
4(iii)(b), 4(iii)(c), 4(iii)(d), 4(iii)(f) and 4(iii)(g) of the Order are not applicable.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, 
there are adequate internal control procedures commensurate with the size of the 
company and the nature of its business with regard to purchases of inventory, 
fixed assets and with regard to the sale of goods. During the course of our audit, 
we have not observed any continuing failure to correct major weaknesses in 
internal controls.

(v) According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year under 
audit there have been no contracts or arrangements which need to be entered in 
the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

Accordingly, reporting requirement under clause 4(v) (b) of the Order is not 
applicable.

(vi) In our opinion and according to the explanations givpj^t^us, the company has/

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited for the year ending 31.3.2014
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not accepted deposits from the public as provide in section 58A and 58AA of the 
companies Act, 1956.

(vii) In our opinion, the company has an internal audit system commensurate with the 
size and nature of its business.

(viii) We have broadly reviewed the accounts and records maintained by the Company 
pursuant to the Rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of 
cost records under section 209 (l) (d) of the Companies Act, 1956 and we are of 
the opinion that prima facie the prescribed accounts and records have been made 
and maintained. We have not, however, made detailed examination of the 
records with a view to determine whether they are accurate and complete.

(ix)
a. Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, investor education and 

protection fund, income tax, sales-tax, wealth tax, service tax, custom duty, 
excise duty, cess and other statutory dues, as applicable to the corporation, have 
generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities and there are 
no undisputed dues outstanding as on 31st March 2014 for a period of more than 
six months from the date they became payable.

b. According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of 
sales tax, income tax, customs duty, wealth tax, excise duty and cess which have 
not been deposited on account of any dispute.

(x) The company has no accumulated losses as on 31st March 2014. The company 
has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and 
the immediately preceding financial year.

(xi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the 
company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial institution, bank 
or debenture holders.

(xii) The company has not granted loans and advances on the basis of security by 
way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

(xiii) The company is not a chit fund or a Nidhi / Mutual benefit fund/ society. 
Therefore, the provisions of clause 4(xiii) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) 
Order, 2003 are not applicable to the company.

(xiv) In our opinion, the company is not dealing in or trading in shares, securities, 
debentures and other investments. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 4 (xiv) of 
the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 are not applicable to the company.

(xv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the 
company has not given any guarantees for loans taken by others from banks or 
financial institutions.

(xvi) The company has not obtained any term loan from Banks or Financial institutions 
during the year and hence the provisions of clause 4(xvi) of the Companies (Audit 
Report) Order, 2003 are not applicable to the company.

(xvii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall 
examination of the balance sheet of the company, we report that no funds raised 
on short term basis have been used for long term investment. No long tei 
funds have been used to finance short term assets.

P U tJi \ A i  ION LT D .
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(xviii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not 
made any preferential allotment of shares during the year.

(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us, during the period 
covered by our audit report, the company has not issued any debentures.

(xx) The company has not made any public issue during the year under review.

(xxi) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations 
given to us, no fraud by the company and no fraud on the company has been 
noticed or reported during the year.

/brVaithianathan & Co.,
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg. No. 011805S

Datet 9 JAN i£uia
Place : Pondicherry

ICAKM No. 018170
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2014

Particulars Note
No.

As at 
31.03.2014

(?)
As at 

31.03.2013

I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

1 Shareholders’ Funds

(a) Share Capital
(b) Reserves and Surplus

2 Deferred Revenue
[Refer Note 21(5)(b)]

3 Non-Current Liabilities

(a) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)
(b) Long Term Provisions

4 Current Liabilities

(a) Trade Payables
(b) Other Liabilities
(b) Short-term Provisions

Total

II ASSETS

1 Non-Current Assets

(a) Fixed Assets
i) Tangible Assets
ii) Capital Work in Progress

(b) Long-term Loans and Advances
(c) Other Non-Current Assets

2 Current Assets

(a) Inventories
(b) Trade Receivables
(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents
(d) Short-term Loans and Advances
(e) Other Current Assets

Total

1
2

4
5
6

7
8 
9 
13

10
11
12
9
13

99,78,41,800
91,54.79,858

3,34,46,701
1,34,65,425

4,04,58,589
2,40,31,384
8,74,10,959

38,50,69,084
1,19,94,972

2,27,535

3,28,11,010
71,50,00,889
80,33,54,792
19,80,99,434
7,32,57,565

1,91,33,21,658

10,76,80,565

4,69,12,126

15,19,00,932
2,21,98,15,281

39,72,91,591

1,82,25,23.690
2,21,98,15,281

The accompanying Notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements

for Vaithianathan & Co., 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No. 011805S

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
of Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

CA. S. VAITHIANATHAN 
Partner
ICAI M No. 018170

P lace: Pondicherry 
Date *  J A N  £ (J J J

99,78,41,800
86,98,00,927

3,19,46,616
1,28,62,992

2,72,43,753
2,61,74,408

10,17,84,985

37,72,69,329
5,29,36,685

97,535

3,52,38,669
69,99,51,184
78,54,03,904
14,79,04,041
11,45,13,345

P.R. KRISHNAN  
Company Secretary

E VALLAvAN  
Managing Director

1,86,76,42,727

14,56,59,211

4,48,09,608

15,52,03,146
2,21,33,14,692

43,03,03,549

1,78,30,11.143
2,21,33,14,692

P.R. SIVA 
Chairman

-PUWCiilt
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PUDUCHERRY POW ER CORPORATION LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LO SS  FO R THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2014

Particulars

III.

IV.

V.

VI.
VII.

VIII.
IX.

X.

XI.

XII.

Revenue from Operations  
Other Income

Total Revenue

EXPENSES

Consumption of G as  
Employee Benefit Expense  
Depreciation and Amortisation  
Other Expenses

Total Expenses

Profit before Prior Period, Exceptional and extraordinary 
items and tax (lll-IV )
Prior Period Incom e /  (Expenses)
Profit before Exceptional and extraordinary items and tax 
(V+VI)
Exceptional items (Net)
Profit before tax

Less : Tax Expense :
1. Current Tax
2. Deferred T ax  (Net)

Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing 
operations (IX - X)

Earnings per equity share :
1. Basic
2 . Diluted
3. No. of shares

Note
No.

14
15

16
17 
7

18

19

20

The accompanying Notes form an integral part of the Financial Statem ents

Y ear ended  
31 .03 .20 14

9 6 ,41 ,53 ,258
7 ,8 0 ,99 ,4 06

1 ,04 ,22 ,52 ,664

73,06 ,59 ,191
7 ,4 6 ,97 ,3 74
3 ,8 4 ,01 ,9 56
5 ,4 9 ,86 ,3 27

89 ,87 ,44 ,848

14 ,35 ,07 ,816  
(11 ,3 5 ,74 7 )

14 ,23 ,72 ,069  
(86 ,1 1 ,48 0 )

13 ,37 ,60 ,589

4 ,4 4 ,18 ,4 33
15 ,00 ,085

8,78,42,071

8.80
8.80

99 ,78 ,418

for Vaithianathan & Co.,
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No. 0 1 1 8 0 5 ^ ,

m .s t r e e t ,]

uo \ PONDICHERRY*'
CA. S. V A I T H I A N A T H A N yg r/  
Partner
ICAI M No. 018170  

P la c e : Pondicherry

Date - 9 JAN 2015

C

for and on behalf o f the Board o f Directors 
of Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

P R. KR ISHNAN
Com pany Secretary

E VALLAVAN  
M anaging Director

(?)
Year ended 
31.03.2013

80 ,18,73 ,005
10,70,62,726

90,89,35,731

63,37,90 ,620
7,19,90,638
3,80,44,821
6,04 ,43 ,736

80 ,42,69 ,815

10,46,65,916
1.19,331

10,47,85,247

10,47,85,247

4,09 ,77 ,733
(54 ,49,497)

6,92,57,011

6.94
6.94  

99,78,418

P.R. S IVA  
Chairman
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March 2014

1 Share Capital
a) Authorised

1,35,00,000 Equity Shares of Rupees 100/- each

b) Issued
99.78.418 Equity Shares of Rupees 100/- each

c) Subscribed and Paid-up
99.78.418 Equity Shares of Rupees 100/- each

d) Reconciliation of number of Equity Shares :

As at 
31.03.2014

1,35,00.00.000

99,78,41,800

99,78,41.800

As at
31.03.2013

1,35,00,00,000

99,78,41,800

99,78,41,800

Particulars
As at 31.03.2014 As at 31.03.2013

No. of Shares Value No. of Shares Value
1. Balance at the beginning of the year
2. Add: Shares issued during the year
3. Balance at the end of the year

99.78.418

99.78.418

99.78.41.800

99.78.41.800

99.78.418

99.78.418

99.78.41.800

99.78.41.800

e) Terms I rights attached to shares :
The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Re. 100/- per share. Each holder of equity share is 
entitled to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian Rupees.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaing assets of the 
Company, after distribution of all preferred amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by 
the shareholders.

f) Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company

Name of the Shareholder

As at 31.03.2014 As at 31.03.2013

No. of Shares
Shares as % of 

Total No. of 
Shares

No. of Shares
Shares as % of 

Total No. of 
Shares

President of India 99,78,418 100 99,78,418 100

Total 99.78,418 100 99,78,418 100

g) Other particulars Aqqreqate No. of Shares
As at 

31.03.2014
As at

31.03.2013

(a). Shares allotted as fully paid up pursuant to contract(s) without payment being 
received in cash for the period of 5 years immediately preceding the Balance Sheet date - 
Equity Shares of Rupees 100/- each

(b). Shares bought Back for the period of 5 years immediately preceding the Balance 
Sheet date - Equity Shares of Rupees 100/- each

2,51,918

33,26,000

2,51,918

33,26,000
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

2 Reserves and Surplus

a) Capital Redemption Reserve

1. Balance as at the beginning of the year
2. Additions / (Deletions) during the Year
3. Balance as the end of the year

b) Special Maintenance Reserve

1. Balance as at the beginning of the year
2. Add : Transfer from Profit and Loss Account
3. Less : Withdrawals during the year
4. Balance as the end of the year

c) Balance of Profit & Loss A/c as per last Balance Sheet

1. Balance as at the beginning of the year
2. Add: Profit for the Year
3. Less: Transfer to Special Maintenance Reserve
4. Less : Proposed Dividend
5. Less: Tax on Proposed Dividend
6. Balance as the end of the year

Total Reserve and Surplus (a+b+c)

As at As at
31.03.2014 31.03.2013

33,26,00,000 33,26,00,000

33,26.00.000 33,26.00.000

10,78,33,451 9,39,82,049
1,75,68,414 1,38,51,402

12.54.01.865 10,78,33,451

42,93,67,476 40,63,72,763
8,78,42,071 6,92,57,011

(1,75,68,414) (1,38,51,402)
(3,51,36,828) (2,77,02,804)

(70.26.312) (47.08.092)
45,74.77.993 42,93,67,476

91,54,79.858 86,98,00,927

3 Deferred Tax Liability I  Assets
a) Deferred Tax Liability

(i) Depreciation on Fixed Assets 
Balance at the beginning of the year 
Provided / (Reversed) for the year 
Balance at the end of the year

(ii) On Prepaid Gratuity
Balance at the beginning of the year 
Provided / (Reversed) for the year 
Balance at the end of the year

Total - Deferred Tax Liability ( i + i i )

b) Deferred Tax Assets
(i). Provision for Leave Encashment 
Balance at the beginning of the year 
Provided /  (Reversed) for the year 
Balance at the end of the year

(ii). On Deferred Income
Balance at the beginning of the year 
Provided / (Reversed) for the year 
Balance at the end of the year

(iii). On account of Business Loss 
Balance at the beginning of the year 
Provided I (Reversed) for the year 
Balance at the end of the year

Total - Deferred Tax Assets ( i + ii + iii)

Net Deferred Tax (Asset) I Liability

8,38,84,967 8,92,57,149
(1.12.54.311) (53.72.182)
7,26.30.656 8,38,84,967

22.32.646
-

22.32.646 .

7.48.63.302 8,38.84.967

46,79,220 39,43,028
1.36.757 7,36,192

48.15,977 46.79.220

4,72,59,131 4,72,59,131
(1.06.58,507)
3,66.00.624 4,72.59.131

0 6,58,877
- (6.58.877)

0 0

4.14.1&.601 5,19,38.351

3 ,3 f*& 7 ^ 1 3,19,46,616

F’UDUv̂ v.--. ' .J ’ '.A ' ,3 L i t
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

Long-term / Non-current Short-term / Current
As at As at As at As at

31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2014 31 03 2013

4 Trade Payables

Sundry Creditors for Goods Purchased/ . .
Services availed 3,18,72,384 2,72,43,753

Sundry Creditors for Capital Expenditure

Trade Payables includes:
a) Total outstanding Dues of Micro, Small 

and Medium Enterprises (MSMEs) **
b) Total outstanding Dues of creditors 

other than MSMEs

85,86,205

- - 4.04.58.589 2,72,43.753

- -

4,04.58.589 2,72.43 753
- - 4,04.58.589 2,72,43.753

5 Other Liabilities

Deferred Claims Payable 
EMD and Security Deposits Payable 
Employee Related Payables 
Expenses Payable 
Other Payables

6 Provisions

Proposed Dividend 
Corporate Dividend Tax 
Provision for Leave Encashment 
Provision for Loss of asset 
Provision for Income Tax

7 Fixed Assets (Schedule Enclosed)

8 Capital Work in Progress

Reverse Osmosis Plant 
Consultancy Charges for Other Works 
Expenditure on New /  Expansion Projects 
Other Works

Long-term / Non-current 
As at As at

31.03.2014 31.03.2013

Short-term / Current 
As at As at

31.03.2014 31.03.2013

27,54,364 27,54,364
20,26,982 15,82,532
73,98,275 70,09,363
63,72,495 95,24,225
54,79,268 53,03,924

1,34,65,425 

1 34 49<i

1,28,62,992

2,40.31.384

3,51,36,828
70,26,312

7,03,381
1,26,005

4,44,18,433

2.61.74.408

5,95,05,755
98,67,326
15,59,016

1,26,005
3,07,26,883

38.50.69.084

38.50.69.084

1.28.62,992

37.72.69.329

37.72.69.329

8,74.10.959 10.17.84.985

- 3,27,68,989
25,32,952 25,32,952
94,62,020 88,91,144

-  f t 7  A 'X  c n n
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

9 Loans and Advances (Unsecured, 
considered goods unless stated 
otherwise

Loans /  Advances to Employees 
Advance to Suppliers
Term Loan to Pondicherry Co-op Sugar Mills 
[Including Interest Accrued and Due ] 
Advance Tax and Tax Deducted at Source 
Income Tax Refund Due 
Prepaid Expenses 
Prepaid Expenses Gratuity 
Security Deposits
Advances Recoverable in Cash or Kind

10 Inventories (valued at lower of cost and 
net realizable value)#

a) Spares
b) Chemicals, Consumables & Miscellaneous

11 Trade Receivables (unsecured)#

Considered Good
a) Outstanding for a period exceeding 6 months 

from the date they are due for payment
b) Other Receivables

12 Cash and Bank Balances #

Cash and Cash equivalents
a) Cash on hand
b) Balance with Scheduled Banks

- In Current Accounts
- In Deposit Accounts

c) Balance with Scheduled Banks
- In Deposit Accounts - Held as Security for Guarantees issued

Long-term / Non-current
m

Short-term / Current
As at As at As at As at

31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2014 31.03.2013

8,97,790 13,38,335
- 66,74,600 15,84,479
- 6,54,55,801 5,80,88,727

- - 5,45,49,024 4,16,24,892
" - 5,07,06,933 3,98,30,724
“ - 9,66,046 26,66,684
- - 65,68,538 _

2,27,535 97,535 - _
- - 1,22,80,702 27,70,200

2,27,535 97,535 19,80,99,434

2,51,44,109
76,66,901

2,92,79,962
59,58,707

3,28,11,010 3,52,38,669

71,19,40,177 69,08,73,251

30,60,712 90,77,933

71,50,00,889 69,99,51,184

34,995 34,995

1,35,32,321 85,68,938
64,79,87,476 67,07,99,971

14,18,00,000 10,60,00,000

80,33,54,792 78,54,03,904
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Long-term / Non-current

13 Other Assets
As at 

31.03.2014
As at

31.03.2013

Claims Receivable - Insurance
Other Recoverables
Unbilled Revenue
Interest Accrued on Deposits
[Interest accrued on deposits but not due]

Short-term / Current
m

As at 
31.03.2014

1,26,87,163
32,00,107

3,20,63,650
2,53,06,645

As at 
31.03.2013

3,41,49,000
19,29,111

4,71,66,926
3,12,68,308

# The details furnished above are current items and there are no non-current items

14 Revenue from Operation

Operating Revenue 
Sale of Power
Less : Rebate on Sale of Power
Add : Unbilled revenue to be recovered (Net)
Reversal from Deferred Income

15 Other Income

Interest on Bank Deposits(Gross) 
Interest on Loans 
Interest on Staff Advance 
Miscellaneous Income 
Insurance Claim for Loss of Profit

. 16 Consumption of Gas

Cost of Gas Consumed

17 Employee Benefit Expenses

Salaries, Wages, Bonus and Contribution to EPF /  ESI 
Generation Incentives 
Contribution to Gratuity 
Staff Welfare

Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2014 31.03.2013

94,24,03,105 79,61,05,171
(2,21,92,143) (1,83,38,660)

59,63,650 2,41,06,494
3,79,78,646 -

96,41,53.258 80,18,73,005

7,05,87,119 7,21,47,125
73,67,074 66,28,549

96,810 2,112
48,403 4,84,940

“ 2,78,00,000

7.80.99.406 10,70,62.726

73,06,59,191 63,37,90,620

73,06,59.191 63,37,90,620

6,22,38,248 6,24,56,287
68,70,812 47,61,217
41,74,768 25,37,621
14,13,546 22,35,513

7,46.97,374 7,19,90.638
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18 Other Expenses

Advertisement & Business Promotion 
Annual Maintenance Charges 
Audit Fees 
Bank Charges 
Books and Periodicals 
Canteen Expenses 
Consultancy Charges 
CSR Expenditure 
Electricity Charges 
Green Belt Maintenance 
Honorarium 
Insurance - Others 
Insurance - Power Plant 
Licences and Taxes 
Medical Expenses 
Miscellaneous Expenses 
Office Expenses 
Postage and Telephone 

' Printing and Stationery 
Professional Charges 
Rent
Repairs and Maintenance (Building) 
Repairs and Maintenance (Plant) 
Repairs and Maintenance (Office) 
Repairs and Maintenance (Quarters) 
Security Charges 
Stipend
Travelling Expenses 
Vehicle Maintenance

Auditors Fee Consist o f :
Remuneration to Statutory Auditor for
- For Audit Matters
- For Taxation Matters
- For Other Services 
Remuneration to Internal Auditors 
Remuneration to Cost Auditors

19 Prior Period (Income) I  Expenses

Depreciation Relating to Earlier Years 
Security Charges
Professional Charges / Audit Fees 
Interest on Staff Loans
Excess Provision for expenses relating to earlier years

20 Exceptional Income / Expenditure

Expenditure:
Insurance Claim Reversal 
Pre-paid Gratuity

Net Exceptional Income /  (Expenditure)

21 Figures for the previous year have been re-classified / re-arranged / re-grouped, wherever 
classification as per the requirement of Revised Schedule VI to the Companies Act!

(?)
Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2014 31.03.2013

11,91,924 5,38,506
44,208 1,17,571

2,11,237 1,83,147
3,50,275 1,96,402

25,457 29,285
9,62,250 8,80,232

18,79,900 14,90,755
22,00,000 -

27,82,577 17,56,906
4,53,263 -

2,04,515 .

1,32,396 1,13,070
33,13,371 21,02,339

6,38,475 3,82,135
- 8,438

2,97,558 4,09,954
2,43,129 1,95,533
3,82,262 3,87,780
3,43,832 3,12,068
3,43,622 4,78,276
2,92,836 2,61,360

28,05,699 4,86,440
2,72,76,024 4,23,39,326

18,441 99,113
18,38,135 5,13,632
29,01,177 28,69,817
13,57,409 10,92,848
6,54,962 12,74,614

18,41,393 19,24,189

5,49,86,327 6,04,43,736

67,416 50,562
33,708 22,472

53,933 53,933
56,180 56,180

2,11,237 1,83,147

9,57,011
3,11,707 -

16,404 -

(1,49,375)
“ 1,19,331

11,35,747 1,19,331

1,51,80,018
(65,68,538) -

86,11.480 -

necessary to conform

/UL' LTD.



PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 
NOTE 7 - FIXED ASSETS

(?)

Particulars

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK

As at 
01.04.2013

Additions Deletions
As at 

31.03.2014
Upto

31.03.2013
For the Year

Adjustment 
During the 

Year

Upto
31.03.2014

As on 
31.03.2014

As on 
31.03.2013

Tangible Assets:

Land 7,93,28,778 - - 7,93,28,778 - - - 7,93,28,778 7,93,28,778
Building 1,86,88,894 - - 1,86,88,894 81,21,025 6,48,505 0 87,69,530 99,19,364 1,05,67,869
Furniture and Fittings 34,23,336 - - 34,23,336 26,67,456 2,16,697 1,97,636 30,81,789 3,41,547 7,55,880
Office Equipment 36,35,831 58,235 - 36,94,066 29,42,222 2,30,986 1,78,310 33,51,518 3,42,548 6,93,609
Vehicle 49,17,739 14,33,288 - 63,51,027 42,92,370 2,45,419 0 45,37,789 18,13,238 6,25,369
Borewell 14,27,021 - - 14,27,021 7,84,302 1,07,740 0 8,92,042 5,34,979 6,42,719
Computer 20,95,490 1,32,843 - 22,28,333 17,27,184 1,64,762 0 18,91,946 3,36,387 3,68,306
Plant and Machinery 7,11,748 - - 7,11,748 2,93,102 16,086 0 3,09,188 4,02,560 4,18,646
Factory Building 
(Internal Road) 56,77,885 . . 56,77,885 23,96,812 1,89,641 0 25,86,453 30,91,432 32,81,073
Plant and Machinery - 
BHEL 1,11,11,25,224 . . 1,11,11,25,224 89,46,83,521 2,89,98,251 0 92,36,81,772 18,74,43,452 21,64,41.703
Plant and Machinery 
Sub-Station - ABB 6,48,78,918 6,48,78,918 5,23,56,780 14,66,264 0 5,38,23,044 1,10,55,874 1,25,22,138

High Mast Lighting
82,75,065 _ ■ 82,75,065 19,83,701 4,27,821 • 0 24,11,522 58,63,543 62,91,364

Building-Mark IV and 
others BHEL 13,13,93,597 . . 13,13,93,597 10,65,60,206 29,69,495 5,34,047 11,00,63,748 2,13,29,849 2,48,33,391
Building -  Sub-Station -  
ABB 1,15,68,190 . . 1,15,68,190 93,81,802 2,61,441 47,018 96,90,261 18,77.929 21,86,388
Building - II (Qts.) 1,76,64,597 8,61,424 . 1,85,26,021 56,38,147 6,42,853 0 62,81,000 1,22,45,021 1,20,26,450
Pipeline -  PW D 1,60,74,919 - . 1,60,74,919 99,06,451 12,13,656 0 1,11,20,107 49,54,812 61,68,468
Pip#j)ie -  Horticulture 57,000 - - 57,000 34,658 4,304 0 38,962 18,038 22,342

Bvsjf- watgp-sOpply line 1,93,613 _ _ 1,93,613 1,13,607 14,618 0 1,28,225 65,388 o o O)

80,181 - - 80,181 65,351 1,812 0 67,163 13.01^
Reverse Osmosis Plant - 4,46,72,932 - 4,46,72,932 0 5,81,605 0 5,81,605 4,40,91,Spy f-K.«o/oijj\sVo

Total 1,48,12,18,026 4,71,58,722 - 1,52,83,76,748 1,10,39,48,697 3,84,01,956 9,57,011 1,14,33,07,664 38,50,69, t m

Previous Y ear Figures 1,48,06,88,983 5,29,043 - 1,48,12,18,026 1,06,59,03,876 3,80,44,821 0 1,10,39,48,697 37,72,69,3^

- J



068
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
21. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2014

1. Background

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited was incorporated on 30.03.1993 and is a
wholly owned undertaking of the Government of Puducherry. The Corporation is
engaged in the business of generation of Power. The Corporation has constructed a
32.5 MW Combined Gas Cycle Power generation station at T.R. Pattinam Karaikal 
Pondicherry. ’

2. Basis of preparation, presentation and disclosure of financial statements

The financial statements of the Corporation have been prepared in accordance with 
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP). The Corporation 
has prepared these financial statements to comply all material aspects with the 
Accounting Standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 
2006, as amended and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The 
accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent 
with those of previous year except as expressly stated otherwise.

3. Summary of significant accounting policies

a) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of
contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are
based on the management’s best knowledge of current events and actions
uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes
requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future 
periods.

b) Fixed assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated denmniatinn anri

_ w -----   — w-w. jr li iv way VJI o
the trial run period has been apportioned to the existing assets.
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Gams or losses arising from de-recognition of fixed assets are measured as the 
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset 
and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is 
derecognized.

c) Depreciation

Until the financial year ended 31.03.2011, depreciation in respect of assets had been 
provided as per the straight line method in terms of the Electricity (Supply) Act, 1948 
on the basis of the Central Government notification No.S.0.266(E) dated 29.3.1994.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide its circular dated 31st May, 2011, has
clarified that companies engaged in the generation and supply of electricity can
distribute dividend after providing for depreciation at rates/methodology notified by
Central Regulatory Electricity Commission (CERC). CERC, while notifying regulation
vide notification dated 19.01.2009, in exercise of power conferred under section 178
of the Electricity Act, 2003, has notified the rates of depreciation as well as
methodology for computing such depreciation and Depreciation is to be provided up
to 90% of the cost of asset. The MCA Circular has also clarified that such rates
prescribed would be applicable for purposes of tariff determination and accounting as
well, in terms of the provisions of National Tariff Policy notified by Government of 
India.

Accordingly, for the purposes of charging depreciation, the Corporation has w.e.f 
01.04.2011, has adopted the rates / methodology, as prescribed by the JERC / CERC 
Regulations. Depreciation charged for the financial years 2009-10 and 2010-11 have 
also been recomputed during the year in line with the said regulations and has been 
accounted for in the year ending 31.03.2012.

Depreciation on addition or sale of assets has been calculated on pro-rata basis 
based on the number of days the asset has been put in to use and the rate of 
depreciation as specified in Schedule XIV of the Companies Act has been adopted in

°fr>a®sets.f° r whlch the rate of depreciation has not been prescribed in the 
CERC/JERC Regulations.

d) Inventories

Inventories comprise of oil, stores / spare parts and consumable supplies which are 

on the 2 2 5  F?FO meThod0n ^  diminUti°n ***' Va'Ue’ * ̂  C °St is determined

e) Revenues

Sale of Power

Revenue from Power Generation is accounted for on the basis of billing to the 
Electricity Department, Pondicherry the purchaser of the entire power generated 
the Corporation based on tariff rates fixed by the Jdiint Electricitv Re 
Commission (‘JERC ’) and as modified by the Orders okthe Appellate/*]

f'u D b ',.-!: LTD .

Heir.
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21. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2014

Revenue includes unbilled revenues accrued upto the end of the accounting year. 
Such unbilled revenues are computed based on the principles laid down under the 

R®9u|ations as notified by Joint Electricity Regulatory Commission (JERC) and 
£.e ba®.ls °f Taunff p rders issued / to be issued, as is reasonably capable of 

reliable estimation by the Corporation. Further, any adjustments that may arise on 
annual performance review/Truing up by JERC under the aforesaid Tariff Regulations 
will be made after the completion of such review.

Surcharge on belated settlement of power bills is accounted for in the year of the 
settlement/realization.

Insurance Claim

Insurance claims are recognized in the year of lodgment of the claim when the 
amount thereof can be measured reliably and to an extent where collection of the 
amount claimed is reasonably certain. Other insurance receipts are accounted for in 
the year of their settlement.

Interest

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the 
amount outstanding and the applicable interest rate. Interest income is included under 
the head other income” in the statement of profit and loss.

f) Retirement benefits

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The 
contributions to the provident fund are charged to the statement of profit and loss for 
the year when the contributions are due. The Corporation has no obligation other 
than the contribution payable to the provident fund. ’

Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obligation. The Corporation has set up a Group 
Gratuity Scheme which is managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India 
Company s liability towards gratuity and compensated absence are actuarial^ 
determined at each balance sheet date using the projected unit credit method 
Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the 
period of occurrence.

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months is 
treated as short-term employee benefit. The Corporation measures the expected cost 
of such absences as the additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the 
unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date.

t^ vpTonTh l°natref tS accumulat®d leave expected to be carried forward beyond 
h/velve months, as long-term employee benefit for measurement purposes Such
long-term compensated absences are provided for base* on the actuarial valu
using the projected unit credit method at the year-end\ctuarial gains/loss
immediately taken to the statement of profit and loss a n ^ ^ o t  deferred |

I- iJD Li\. • ■■ LTD.
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■ 21. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2014

g) Income Tax

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Current income-tax is measured 
at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the 
Income-tax Act, 1961 enacted in India.

Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of timing differences between taxable 
income and accounting income originating during the current year and reversal of
anĤ th d!ffer.ences for th® earlier years. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates 
and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted as at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable timing differences. Deferred tax 
assets are recognized for deductible timing differences only to the extent that there is 
reasonable certain* that sufficient future taxable in c o m e w i l ib e l ia b le  agafnst 
which such deferred tax assets can be realized. .

h) Earnings per share

oh?  f t r,nir]9S Per Share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the vear

“ d ^ ^ r h e 5™ 6" by ,he wei9h,ed z g x z

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share the net Drnfit nr incc fnr 
year attnbutable to equity shareholders

shares 119 dU" "9 the ^  « * - W  «»  e f L t s  of a S ^ T o t e n u L t ^

i) Provisions

S E S S H U

rr;
j) Contingent liabilities

t iS f w l l  b f l L T b y t e  ^  fr0m p3St eVe"ts «—
uncertain future events teyond t i e c S o ? L ' c 0f one or more 
that is not recognized because it is not nrnhahio poratlon or a present obligation 
required to settle the oMgafon A c o n t in a e n f th i l3" ,0^ 0"  °f res01Jrces be 
cases where there is a liability that cannot h i r arises in extremely rare
measured reliably. The Corporation does I f  , 9" because it cannot be
discloses its existence in the financial statements A  3 contin9ent liab%

15.
' - ■ ; ' ^ ' V . O. . *

________ .^liON LTD.
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4. Since the Main Plant Package and Sub-Station was awarded to M/s. BHEL and 
M/s. ABB respectively on total turnkey basis, depreciation has been provided at a flat 
rate of 5.28% for Plant and Machinery as specified in the JERC/CERC Regulations. 
Further the entire Plant and Machinery has been taken as a lot instead of separate 
classification as the project is on turnkey basis.

5. Deferred Revenue:

As stated in Accounting Policy 3(c) above, until the financial year ended 31.03.2011, 
depreciation in respect of assets has been provided as per the straight line method in 
terms of the repealed Electricity (Supply) Act, 1948 on the basis of the Central 
Government notification No.S.0.266(E) dated 29.3.1994.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide its circular dated 31st May, 2011, has 
clarified that companies engaged in the generation and supply of electricity' can 
distribute dividend after providing for depreciation at rates/methodology notified by 
Central Regulatory Electricity Commission (CERC). CERC, while notifying regulation 
vide notification dated 19.01.2009, in exercise of power conferred under section 178 
of the Electricity Act, 2003, has notified the rates of depreciation as well as 
methodology for computing such depreciation and Depreciation is to be provided up 
to 90% of the cost of asset. The MCA Circular has also clarified that such rates 
prescribed would be applicable for purposes of tariff determination as well as for 
accounting, in terms of the provisions of National Tariff Policy notified by Government
/■\T I rtri i o *

f0r the purPoses of charging depreciation, the Corporation w.e.f
01.04.2011 has adopted the rates / methodology, as prescribed by the JERC / CERC 
Regulations. Depreciation charged for the financial years 2009-10 and 2010-11 have 
also been recomputed during the financial year ended 31.03.2012 in line with the 

?nd ! XCess depreciation barged  in the earlier years amounting to 
I i  S  reversed to the Profit and loss account for the year ended
wJ .Uo.ZUlZ.

Considering that the depreciation already charged during the earlier years when the 
Corporation was not within the purview of the tariff regulations has been recouped by 
^Corporation thr°Ugh tariff rates fixed ^  the Power Purchase Agreement (PPA)
S i r e d  I n T h e T ^ f  J E ? C  h8S arriVed at the dePreciation cost to befactored in the tariff for the financial year 2 0 1 1 - 1 2  at ?  6 . 3 7  crores and the
succeeding financial year 2012-13 at ? 4.94 crores, after which period the 
Commission has determined that there shall be no further depreciation aNowable to 

for.*3*  fixation purposes (other than on new adSSonsT fixed  
assets). However, in view of the change in accounting policy with respect to

201ie i2  had Para above- the Corporation, during the financial year
2011-12 had reversed the excess depreciation charged during the earlier years in the
books of accounts. Since the Corporation has already recouped such depreciation in
the earlier years through the revenue earned in the earlier yeLs, revenue attribu
to such portion of the depreciation that will be charged from the\FY 2013-14 o
(from which year the commission will not factor in any fu rth«Je|W iation  co

—~."tiiON LTD.

!*N
T5
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6.

8.

tariff) is being deferred to be recognised in those years in order to match thp 
depreciation to be charged in the accounts for those years. S u S w l u J S i J S  
during the financial year 2011-12 was ? 14,56,59,211/-. During the current year the 
Corporation has recognised revenue to the extent of ?  3,79,78,646/- from such 
excess depreciation reversed.

° rP? ? t,0n h£ S c*eated a “s Pecial Maintenance Reserve” by transferring 20% 
A n a  mount P |°+ S °  the CorPoration (with effect from the financial year 2004-05)

I , y 5' f ' , 41t (PYo 7 1-38'51.4°2'-> h «  b l  transferred from the Profit and Loss 
year̂ 2013-14. SPe°ia' Mai" ,enance Rese" e * » » » «  d u r ™  t a n d a l

“ mmenCement °f is*debrted^nder £

Capita, amounting c ^ e s ^  3 *  ®“ "
paid-up Share Capital amountina to f  33 9ft J L r l  * another 25% of total
? 66.52 crores subject ,0ta"in9 t0
The first buy-back of ? 33 pfi rm r«  bectl0n 7 fA  of the Companies Act, 1956. 
Accordingly an amount o f?  33 26 rrnro c?mplleted durin9 the year 2009-10
transferred from the Profrt t0 the firSt buy' back has * » n
Account. The second buy-back pertaininoto’'th l r  CaP'!al Redemption Reserve 
kept in abeyance by the Co raL tfon  S h n„ year 2009-10 ha= been

G o r tT p u lc 'j ,deenyL6tter Na373/ID<P>D/2011/P r d t P10.03U2Sl1 t c e S  ! Z  tte

Loan to M/s’ P o n d ta h ^  °f,? ®;°? Cr0res as Short Term
accounted for the Interest accrued on the said t i l!  Corporation has
Although the monthly instalments of Loan dues anrt i ?  ,he contracted interest rate.
of Director of the Corporation ŝ o f  th„ d  " S rest a r e  i n  a r r e a r ' * e  Board 
recoverable. orP°rao°n is of the opinion that the same is good and

11. Other Information.

Particulars_______
^iljamings_in_Foreign CurrencV 
i p) Expenditure in Foreign Currency



12. Related Party Information:

Disclosure as required by Accounting Standard 18 (AS-18) - “Related Partv 
Disclosures” are as follows:

Names of the related parties and description of relationship:
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21. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2014

Promoters holding together with its 
Subsidiary more than 20%

Govt, of Puducherry

Key Management Personnel Thiru K. Ramasubramanian, 
Managing Director 
(01.04.2013 to 08.10.2013) 
Thiru G. Srinivas,
Managing Director 
(09.10.2013 to 10.11.2013)
& (11.12.2013 to 09.03.2014) 
Selvi N. Sumathi,
Managing Director 
(27.11.2013 to 10.12.2013)
& (10.03.2014 to 31.03.2014)

Details of transactions with Related Parties:

Particulars Promoters Key Management Personnel

Sale of Power including 
Unbilled Revenue 
(Electricity Department, 
Puducherry)

256.96 Million Units 
(235.75 Million Units)

? 94.72 crores 
(?  82.02 crores)

Thiru K. Ramasubramanian, 
Managing Director 
Thiru G. Srinivas,
Managing Director 
Selvi N. Sumathi,
Managina Director

Dividend Paid for the

Financial Year 2011-12 
Financial Year 2012-13

? 3,18,02,951/­
? 2,77,02,804/-

NA

Balances Outstanding:
Receivables from the 
Electricity Department, 
Puducherry including 
Filing fees and 
Advertisement charges 
(Excluding surcharge)

r  71,81,41,407/- 
(? 70,18,20,706/-)

NA

13. Break up of Remuneration to Managing Director(s) and Directors.

SI.No.
a.

Particulars
Honorarium paid to the Chairman 
Thiru P.R. Siva, MLA.,
Chairman, PPCL, Puducherry

Curren
? 1,80,008T 
(01.04.20 l\to 
31.03.2fi

m.- v a j l i j

Previous Year 
* 1,80,000/- 
(01.04.2012 
31.03.2013)
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b. Thiru K. Ramasubramanian, 
Managing Director, 
Puducherry

? 6,27,777/- 
(01.04.2013 to 
08.10.2013)

* 9,35,700/- 
(01.04.2012 to 
31.03.2013)

c. Thiru G. Srinivas, 
Managing Director

*4,614/- 
(09.10.2013 to
10.11.2013 &
11.12.2013 to 
09.03.2014)

Nil

d. Selvi N. Sumathi, 
Managing Director

* 1,715/- 
(27.11.2013 to
10.12.2013 &
10.03.2014 to 
31.03.2014)

Nil

14. Contingent Liabilities:

a. Guarantee given to Third party - M/s. GAIL for supply of gas by pledging FDR for 
? 14.18 crores (PY ? 10.60 crores) with Indian Bank (Mudaliarpet), Puducherry-  
? 13,04,34,840/- (PY ?  10,08,44,129/-)

b. Estimated Amount of contracts remaining to be executed on Capital Account and 
not provided for ? 23.64 crores (PY ? 31.59 crores)

15. The Corporation had lodged a claim for? 86.67 lakhs towards Machinery Breakdown 
(MBD) and ? 648.00 lakhs towards Loss of Profit (LOP) under the IAR policy in 
connection with breakdown of Steam Turbine Generator during the period from
04.10.2012 to 18.12.2012. In line with the accounting policy of the Corporation where 
insurance claims are recognized to the extent where collection of the amount claimed 
is reasonably certain, the Corporation has accounted for a sum of ? 63.49 lakhs 
towards Machinery Breakdown (MBD) and ? 278.00 lakhs towards Loss of Profit 
(LOP) in the accounts for the year ended 31.03.2013 based on provisional claim 
intimation letter received from the Insurance Company.

During the year, the Corporation has further received a communication from the 
insurance company scaling down the claim to ? 126.87 Lacs as against the sum of 
? 278.00 Lacs accounted in the earlier year towards Loss of Profit. Accordingly, the 
Corporation has accounted for the reduction in claim taking into account prudence.

The balance amount, if any, receivable under the policy will be accounted for in the 
year of their receipt / final settlement.

16. In the opinion of the Management, the Current Assets*. Loans and Advances are of 
the value stated, if realized, in the ordinary course of business. The Provision for all 
known liabilities, according to the Management is adegua t̂e and not in excess of the 
amount reasonably necessary.

PUDUC:
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17. Disclosures in respect of Gratuity and Leave Encashment

(A). GRATUITY

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
21. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2014

(?)

2013-2014 2012-2013
1) Statement o f Profit and Lo ss  

Net employee benefit expenses ( Recognised in Employee Cost)

Current Service cost 1 o „«= c-37

Interest cost on benefit obligation 15 89 128 1 9 W 7 ™
Expected Return on Plan Assets -20 U  454 .
Net actuanal Gain / loss recognised in the year -35 01 730 iV-nVfiQ
Net benefit expenseK -25,41,519 24,03,669

2) Balance sheet
Details o f P rov is ion  fo r Gratuity
Defined benefit obligation 
Fair value of plan assets 
Surplus Funded Position

3) Changes in present value o f the defined benefit obligation are as fo llows

Defined benefit obligation as at April 1 , 2013 
Interest cost 
Current service cost 
Benefits paid
Actuarial loss on obligation 
Defined benefit obligation as at March 31 , 2014

4) Changes in the fa ir value o f plan assets are as follows:

Fair value of plan assets as at April 1 , 2013 
Expected return 
Contribution by employer 
Benefits paid 
Actuarial gain
Fair value of plan assets as at March 31 , 2014

a s  a  p e rcen teo e  o f  ,h e  ,a ir  v a iu e  ° f

% of Investment with insurer 
% of Investment in Government Bonds 
% of Balance with Bank

Total

1,92,61,846 1,98,64,097
2,58,30,384 2,21,53,538

65,68,538 22,89,441

s follows:

1,98,64,097 1,59,39,532
15,89,128 12,65,750
13,85,537 16,28,439

0 -2,39,919
-35.76.916 12.70.294

1,92,61,846 1,98,64,096

2,21,53,538 1,86,57,730
20,14,454 18,04,309
17,37,578 19,74,913

0 -2,39,919
-75.186 -43.495

2.58.30.384 2,21.53.538

100 100

100 100

po,icy. Break-down o, individ” sS ^ ^ ^ ^ ^  *
insurer. y& e  me iô ai plan assets is not supplied by the
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Puducherry Power Corporation Limited 
21. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2014

(B) Leave Salary - Com pensated Absences

Employee benefits towards Compensated absences recognised in the Profit and Loss Account as

Actuarial Assum ption

The Principal assumptions used in determining gratuity benefit obligation and determining companys 
liability towards employee benefits under Compensated absences are furnished below:

Discount rate - Gratuity - % 9  0

Discount rate - Leave Salary - % 8  8

The estimates of future salary increase, considered in actuarial valuation tating into account of
inflation, seniority, promotion, attrition and relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the
employment market.

for Vaithianathan & Co., for and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants of Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
Firm Registration No. 011805S

follows:

2013-2014 2012-2013

(a) Current service cost
(b) Interest cost
(c) Net actuarial (gain) / loss 
(b) Total

4,91,587 5,74,682
11,34,303 9,64,984

-13,92,649 9,14.257
2,33,241 24.53.923

Cf
Partner
ICAI M No. 018170

:sfor> a ■—■—  i
^ = ^ p :R. KRISHNAN E. VALIJtyAN

Company Secretary Managing Dire**""
P.R. SIVA 
r ' 1 irman

Place: Pondicherry

LTD



PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2014

Particulars

A. Cash flow from operating activities

Net Profit / (Loss) before extraordinary items and tax 
Adjustments fo r■

Depreciation and amortisation 
Adjustment for Revenue Deferred 
Interest Income

Operating profit I (loss) before working capital changes 
Changes in working capital:

Adjustments for (increase) /decrease in operating assets: 
Inventories 
Trade receivables 
Loans and Advances 
Other assets

Adjustments for increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities: 
Trade payables 
Other Liabilities 
Short-term provisions

Cash flow from extraordinary items
Cash generated from operations
Net income tax (paid) / refunds
Net cash flow from / (used in) operating activities (A)

B. Cash flow from Investing activities

Capital expenditure on fixed assets, including capital advances 
Interest Income
Net cash flow from / (used in) investing activities (B)

C. Cash flow from financing activities

Dividends paid 
Tax on dividend
Net cash flow from / (used in) financing activities (C)

Net increase / (decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year________

For the year ended 
31.03.2014

3,84,01,956
-3,79,78,646
-7,79,54,193

24,27,659
■1,50,49,705
-2,65,25,052
4,12,55,780

1,32,14,836
-21,43,024
-2,53.202

13,37,60,589

-7,75,30,883
5,62,29,706

1,29,27,292
6,91,56,998

6,91,56,998
-5,45.27,224
1,46,29,774

-52,59,998
7,79,54,193

-5,95,05,755
-98,67,326

7,26,94,195

-6,93,73,081

1,79,50,888

78,54,03,904
80,33,54,792

For the year ended 
31.03.2013

3,80,44,821

-7,87,75,674

-15,58,431
-1,83,95,154
1,36,94,284

-12,16,69,486

-5,51,311
83,50,390

-3,11,43,334

-1,54,45,935
7,87,75,674

10,47,85,247

-4,07,30,853
6,40,54,394

-15,12,73,042
-8,72,18,648

-8,72,18,648
-1,84,63,364

-10,56,82,012

6,33,29,739

-4,23,52,273

72,17,56,178
67,94,03,904Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalends 1,79,50,888 -4,23,52,273

for Vaithianathan & Co., 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No. 011805S

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
of Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

ISS

\GrtS~y

Vf

rj, A.M. STREET,] 
^PON DfC HER KY .1

CA. S. VAITHIANATHAN KRISHNAN
Partner Company Secretary
ICAIM No. 018170

Place: Pondicherry

Dale-^  9 JAN Z015

E VALLAw$>N 
Managing Director
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I PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED------------
PROVISIONAL BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st M A R C H  2015

Particulars

|l EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

1 Shareholders' Funds

(a) Share Capital
(b) Reserves and Surplus

2 Deferred Revenue
[Refer Note21(5)(b)]

3 Non-Current Liabilities

(a) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)
(b) Long Term Provisions

4 Current Liabilities

(a) Trade Payables
(b) Other Liabilities
(b) Short-term Provisions

Total

II ASSETS

1 Non-Current Assets

(a) Fixed Assets
i) Tangible Assets
ii) Capital Work in Progress

(b) Long-term Loans and Advances
(c) Other Non-Current Assets

2 Current Assets

(a) Inventories
(b) Trade Receivables
(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents
(d) Short-term Loans and Advances
(e) Other Current Assets

Total

Note
No.

As at 
31.03.2015

99,78,41.800
60,77,97.387

3
6

4
5
6

1,60,56,39,187

6,97,01,919

2,15,14,547
1,90,68,674

25,73,00,387
10,44,09,238
4.27,54.022

7
8 
9 
13

10
11
12
9
13

39,01,24,174
1,23,81,032

97,535

4,05,83,221

40.44.63.647
2,12,03.87.974

8,29,79,425
65,77,06,497
76,79,63,244
16,28,77,402
4,62,58.665

40,26,02,741

m
As at 

31.03.2014

99,78,41,800
91,54,79.858

3,34,46,701
1,34.65,425

4,04,58,589
2,40,31,384
8,74,10,959

38,50,69,084
1,19,94,972

2,27,535

1,91,33,21,658

10,76,80,565

4,69,12,126

15,19,00.932
2,21,98,15.281

3,28,11,010
71,50,00,889
80,33,54,792
19,80,99,434
7,32,57,565

39.72,91,591

Prepared from the information made 
available to us

for Vaithianathan & Co.,
Chartered Accountants 

I Firm Registration No. 011805S

|CA. S. VAITHIANATHAN 
Partner
ICAIMNo. 018170

Place: Pondicherry 
P ate  \ 2 * > - O S -2 L 0 r S .

For Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

P.R. KRISHNAN 
Company Secretary

pUOt&ncf



PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
PROVISIONAL STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2015 (?)

Particulars Note
No.

Year ended 
31.03.2015

Year ended 
31.03.2014

1. Revenue from Operations 14 42,64,59,225 96,41,53,258
II. Other Income 15 8,10,14,401 7,80,99,406

III. Total Revenue 50,74,73,626 1,04,22,52,664

EXPENSES

Consumption of Gas 16 53,07,65,949 73,06,59,191
Employee Benefit Expense 17 9,23,10,942 7,46,97,374
Depreciation and Amortisation 7 4,19,98,949 3,84,01,956
Other Expenses 18 16,20,30,301 5,49,86,327

IV. Total Expenses 82,71,06,141 89,87,44,848

V. Profit before Prior Period, Exceptional and extraordinary
items and tax (lll-IV) (31,96,32,515) 14,35,07,816

VI. Prior Period Income / (Expenses) 19 17,890 (11,35.747)
VII. Profit before Exceptional and extraordinary items and tax

(V+VI) (31,96,14,625) 14,23,72,069
VIII. Exceptional items (Net) 2 0 - (86,11,480)
IX. Profit/(Loss) before tax (31,96,14,625) 13,37,60,589

X. Less : Tax Expense :
1. Current Tax - 4,44,18,433
2. Deferred Tax (Net) (1,19,32,154) 15,00,085

XI. Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing
operations (IX - X) (30,76,82,471) 8,78,42,071

XII. Earnings per equity share :
1. Basic (30.83) 8.80
2. Diluted (30.83) 8.80
3. No. of shares 99,78,418 99,78,418

Prepared from the information made 
available to us

for Vaithianathan & Co.,
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No. 011805S

For Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

CA. S. VAITHIANATHAN 
Partner
ICAI M No. 018170 

Place: Pondicherry

Date 2 3 SEP 2015

P R. KRISHNAN 
Company Secretary

E. VALt^yAN 
Managing Director
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March 2015 (?)

As at 
31.03.2015

As at 
31.03.2014

1 Share Capital 
a) Authorised

1,35,00,000 Equity Shares of Rupees 100/- each 1,35,00,00,000 1,35,00,00,000

b) Issued
99,78,418 Equity Shares of Rupees 100/- each 99,78,41,800 99,78,41.800

c) Subscribed and Paid-up
99,78,418 Equity Shares of Rupees 100/- each 99,78,41,800 99,78,41,800

d) Reconciliation of number of Equity Shares :

Particulars
As at 31.03.2015 As at 31.03.2014

No. of Shares Value No. of Shares Value
1. Balance at the beginning of the year
2. Add: Shares issued during the year
3. Balance at the end of the year

99.78.418

99.78.418

99.78.41.800

99.78.41.800

99.78.418

99.78.418

99.78.41.800

99.78.41.800

e) Terms I rights attached to shares :
The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Re.100/- per share. Each holder of equity share is 
entitled to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian Rupees.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaing assets of the 
Company, after distribution of all preferred amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by 
the shareholders.

f) Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company

Name of the Shareholder

As at 31.03.2015 As at 31.03.2014

No. of Shares
Shares as % of 

Total No. of 
Shares

No. of Shares
Shares as % of 

Total No. of 
Shares

President of India 99,78,418 100 99,78,418 100

Total 99,78,418 100 99,78.418 100

g) Other particulars Aggregate No. of Shares
As at 

31.03.2015
As at 

31.03.2014

(a). Shares allotted as fully paid up pursuant to contract(s) without payment being 
received in cash for the period of 5 years immediately preceding the Balance Sheet date - 
Equity Shares of Rupees 100/- each

(b). Shares bought Back for the period of 5 years immediately preceding the Balance 
Sheet date - Equity Shares of Rupees 100/- each

2,51,918

33,26,000

2,51,918

33,26,000

PUDUCHERRY
FiJDiJvKtftKV
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As at As at
31.03.2015 31.03.2014

2 Reserves and Surplus

PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

a) Capital Redemption Reserve

1. Balance as at the beginning of the year 33,26,00,000 33,26,00,000
2. Additions / (Deletions) during the Year - -

3. Balance as the end of the year 33,26,00,000 33,26,00,000

b) Special Maintenance Reserve

1. Balance as at the beginning of the year 12,54,01,865 10,78,33,451
2. Add : Transfer from Profit and Loss Account - 1,75,68,414
3. Less: Withdrawals during the year - -

4. Balance as the end of the year 12,54,01,865 12,54,01,865

c) Balance of Profit & Loss A/c as per last Balance Sheet

1. Balance as at the beginning of the year 45,74,77,993 42,93,67,476
2. Less: Loss for the Year (30,76,82,471) 8,78,42,071
3. Less: Transfer to Special Maintenance Reserve - (1,75,68,414)
4. Less: Proposed Dividend - (3,51,36,828)
5. Less : Tax on Proposed Dividend - (70,26.312)
6. Balance as the end of the year 14,97,95,522 45,74,77,993

Total Reserve and Surplus (a+b+c) 60,77,97,387 91,54,79,858

3 Deferred Tax Liability I Assets 
a) Deferred Tax Liability

(i) Depreciation on Fixed Assets
Balance at the beginning of the year 7,26,30,656 8,38,84,967
Provided / (Reversed) for the year (1,02,66,689) (1,12,54,311)
Balance at the end of the year 6,23,63,967 7,26,30,656

(ii) On Prepaid Gratuity
Balance at the beginning of the year 22,32,646 -
Provided / (Reversed) for the year - 22,32,646
Balance at the end of the year 22,32,646 22,32,646

Total - Deferred Tax Liability ( i + i i ) 6,45,96,613 7,48,63,302

b) Deferred Tax Assets
(i). Provision for Leave Encashment
Balance at the beginning of the year 48,15,977 46,79,220
Provided / (Reversed) for the year 16,65,465 1,36,757
Balance at the end of the year 64,81,442 48,15,977

(ii). On Deferred Income
Balance at the beginning of the year 3,66,00,624 4,72,59,131
Provided / (Reversed) for the year - (1,06,58,507)
Balance at the end of the year 3,66,00,624 3,66,00,624

(iii). On account of Business Loss
Balance at the beginning of the year 0 -
Provided / (Reversed) for the year - -
Balance at the end of the year 0 0

Total - Deferred Tax Assets ( i + ii + iii) 4,30,82,066 4,14,16,601

Net Deferred Tax (Asset) / Liability (a-b) . A  . 2,15,14,547 3,34,46,701

j 1 Kr.-*.I lOi'J LTD



V , 083

PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

Long-term /  Non-current 
As at As at 

31.03.2015 31.03.2014

(?)
Short-term / Current 

As at As at 
31.03.2015 31.03.2014

4 Trade Payables

Sundry Creditors for Goods Purchased / 
Services availed
Sundry Creditors for Capital Expenditure

■ - 25,73,00,387 3,18,72,384

85,86,205

- - 25,73,00.387 4,04,58,589

Trade Payables includes:
a) Total outstanding Dues of Micro, Small 

and Medium Enterprises (MSMEs) **
b) Total outstanding Dues of creditors 

other than MSMEs

- -

25,73,00,387 4,04,58,589
r s - - 25,73.00.387 4,04,58,589

** Based on the information available with the Company in respect of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (as defined in 'The 
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006’).The Company is generally regular in making payments of dues to 
such enterprises, if any. Hence the question of payments of interest or provision therefore towards belated payment does not 
arise.

5 Other Liabilities

Long-term / Non-current 
As at As at 

31.03.2015 31.03.2014

Short-term / Current 
As at As at 

31.03.2015 31.03.2014

- Deferred Claims Payable
EMD and Security Deposits Payable 
Employee Related Payables 
Expenses Payable 
Other Payables

- -
27,54,364

9,39,592
80,96,848

8,79,88,857
46,29,577

27,54,364
20,26,982
73,98,275
63,72,495
54,79,268

- - 10,44,09,238 2,40,31,384

6 Provisions

Proposed Dividend 
Corporate Dividend Tax 
Provision for Leave Encashment 
Provision for Loss on sale of asset 
Provision for Group Gratuity 
Provision for Income Tax

1,90,68,674 1,34,65,425

' 3,51,36,828 
70,26,312

1,26,005
4,64,876

3,51,36,828
70,26,312
7,03,381
1,26,005

4,44,18,433

1,90,68,674 1,34,65,425 4,27,54,022 8,74,10,959

7 Fixed Assets (Schedule Enclosed) 39,01,24,174 38,50,69,084 - -

39,01,24,174 38,50,69,084 - _

- .  8 Capital Work in Progress

Consultancy Charges for Other Works 
- .  Expenditure on New /  Expansion Projects 

Other Works

29,19,012
94,62,020

25,32,952
94,62,020

- -
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

9 Loans and Advances (Unsecured, 
considered goods unless stated 
otherwise

Loans / Advances to Employees 
Advance to Suppliers
Term Loan to Pondicherry Co-op Sugar Mills 
[Including Interest Accrued and Due ] 
Advance Tax and Tax Deducted at Source 
Income Tax Refund Due 
Prepaid Expenses 
Prepaid Expenses Gratuity 
Security Deposits
Advances Recoverable in Cash or Kind

10 Inventories (valued at lower of cost and 
net realizable value)#

a) Spares
b) Chemicals & Consumables

11 Trade Receivables (unsecured)#

Considered Good
a) Outstanding for a period exceeding 6 months 

from the date they are due for payment
b) Other Receivables

12 Cash and Bank Balances #

Cash and Cash equivalents
a) Cash on hand
b) Balance with Scheduled Banks

- In Current Accounts
- In Deposit Accounts

c) Balance with Scheduled Banks
- In Deposit Accounts - Held as Security for Guarantees

(?)
Long-term / Non-current Short-term / Current
As at As at As at As at

31.03.2015 31.03.2014 31.03.2015 31.03.2014

15,54,490 8,97,790
- 39,88,559 66,74,600

' - 7,37,57,200 6,54,55,801

- - 2,09,52,933 5,45,49,024
“ - 4,77,06,337 5,07,06,933
- - 72,49,299 9,66,046
- - - 65,68,538

97,535 2,27,535 -

- 76,68,584 1,22,80,702

97.535 2.27.535 16.28.77.402 19,80.99.434

7,80,93,707 2,51,44,109
48,85,718 76,66,901

issued

PUDUCHi>:-:~

8,29.79.425 3.28.11.010

65,65,37,037 71,19,40.177

11,69,460 30,60,712

65.77.06.497 71.50.00.889

34,995 34,995

6,86,47,404 1,35,32,321
69,92,80,845 64,79,87,476

- 14,18,00,000

76.79.63.244 80,33.54.792

'.WAN
V.-V"' '[ Tt
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

13 Other Assets

Long-term / Non-current 
As at As at

31.03.2015 31.03.2014

Claims Receivable - Insurance
Other Recoverables
Unbilled Revenue
Stamp in Hand
Interest Accrued on Deposits
[Interest accrued on deposits but not due]

# The details furnished above are current items and there

14 Revenue from Operation

Operating Revenue 
Sale of Power
Less : Rebate on Sale of Power
Add : Unbilled revenue to be recovered (Net)
Reversal from Deferred Income

15 Other Income

Interest on Bank Deposits(Gross) 
Interest on Loans 
Interest on Staff Advance 
Miscellaneous Income 
Insurance Claim for Loss of Profit

are no non-current items.

16 Consumption of Gas

Cost of Gas Consumed

17 Employee Benefit Expenses

Salaries, Wages, Bonus and Contribution to EPF / ESI 
Generation Incentives 
Contribution to Gratuity 
Staff Welfare

(?)
Short-term / Current

As at As at
31.03.2015 31.03.2014

1,26,87,163 1,26,87,163
59,589 32,00,107

92,63,650 3,20,63,650
5,000 -

2,42,43,263 2,53,06,645

4,62,58,665 7,32,57.565

Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2015 31.03.2014

39,82,59,948 94,24,03,105
(97,79,369) (2,21,92,143)

- 59,63,650
3,79,78,646 3,79,78,646

42,64,59,225 96,41,53,258

7,17,08,472 7,05,87,119
91,20,029 73,67,074

77,343 96,810
1,08,557 48,403

8.10.14.401 7,80.99.406

53,07,65,949 73,06,59,191

53,07,65,949 73,06,59.191

7,51,31,811 6,22,38,248
37,39,003 68.70,812
70,33,414 41,74,768
64,06,714 14.13,546

9.23.10.942 7,46,97.374

PUDUCHERkV r-.
Pci
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

18 Other Expenses

Advertisement & Business Promotion
Annual Maintenance Charges
Audit Fees
Bank Charges
Books and Periodicals
Canteen Expenses
Consultancy Charges
CSR Expenditure
Electricity Charges
Green Belt Maintenance
Honorarium
Insurance - Others
Insurance - Power Plant
Licences and Taxes
Medical Expenses
Miscellaneous Expenses
Office Expenses
Postage and Telephone
Printing and Stationery
Professional Charges
Rent
Repairs and Maintenance (Building) 
Repairs and Maintenance (Plant) 
Repairs and Maintenance (Office) 
Repairs and Maintenance (Quarters) 
Security Charges 
Stipend
Travelling Expenses 
Training Expenses 
Vehicle Maintenance

Auditors Fee Consist o f :
Remuneration to Statutory Auditor for
- For Audit Matters
- For Taxation Matters
- For Other Services 
Remuneration to Internal Auditors 
Remuneration to Cost Auditors

19 Prior Period (Income) I Expenses

Depreciation Relating to Earlier Years 
Security Charges
Professional Charges I Audit Fees 
Interest on Staff Loans
Excess Provision for expenses relating to earlier years

20 Exceptional Income /  Expenditure

Expenditure:
Insurance Claim Reversal 
Pre-paid Gratuity

Net Exceptional Income / (Expenditure)

21 Figures for the previous year have been re-classified I re-arranged

(?)
Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2015 31.03.2014

3,46,776 11,91,924
35,423 44,208

2,13,750 2,11,237
2,69,183 3,50,275

26,239 25,457
10,29,975 9,62,250
5,13,274 18,79,900
8,80,000 22,00,000

14,16,888 27,82,577
36,308 4,53,263
87,000 2,04,515

1,35,274 1,32,396
49,86,918 33,13,371

8,07,107 6,38,475
1,83,463 -

7,61,034 2,97,558
2,40,766 2,43,129
3,34,351 3,82,262
2,22,940 3,43,832
2,20,179 3,43,622
2,87,496 2,92,836

37,105 28,05,699
14,12,70,386 2,72,76,024

2,97,601 18,441
20,756 18,38,135

27,99,693 29,01,177
12,74,882 13,57,409
12,42,668 6,54,962

1,10,551 -

19,42,315 18,41,393

16,20,30,301 5,49,86,327

68,400 67,416
19,950 33,708

68,400 53,933
57,000 56,180

2,13,750 2.11.237

- 9,57,011
- 3,11,707
- 16,404

17,890 (1,49,375)

17,890 11,35,747

1,51,80,018
(65,68,538)

_______________ 0 \  86,11,480.00

re-grouped, wherever necessary. \

. :,CU  LTD



PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 
NOTE 7 - FIXED ASSETS

)

Particulars As at 
01.04.2014

GROS

Additions

5S BLOCK  

Deletions As at 
31.03.2015

Upto
31.03.2014

DEPRE< 

For the Year

NATION 

Adjustment 
During the 

Year

Upto
31.03.2015

NETE

As on 
31.03.2015

(?)
3LOCK

As on 
31.03.2014

Tangible Assets:

Land 7.93.28.77E . - 7.93.28.77E 7 Q1} ?8 77ftBuilding 1,86,88.894 ■ - 1,86.88,894 87,69,53C 6.48,505 0 94 18 035 92 70 85Q QQ 1 Q O £4
Furniture and Fittings 34,23.336 29,610 . 34,52,946 30,81,789 903 0 30 82 692 3 70 254 0 41 547
Office Equipment 36,94.066 1,80,958 38.75,024 33.51.518 1,253 0 33 52 771 5 22 253 AO *4ftVehicle 63,51.027 5,39,226 58,11,801 45.37.789 6,92,832 3,95,518 48 35 103 9 76 898 IQ 1 *5 500Borewell 14.27.021 - 14.27.021 8.92.042 1,07,740 0 9 99 782 4 27 239 5 *>A Q7QComputer 22,28.333 - - 22.28.333 18,91.946 1,13,554 0 20 05 500 2 9? 8*V* 0 oft 007
Plant and Machinery 7.11.748 - - 7.11,748 3.09.188 16,086 0 3 25 274 3 86 474 A 09 5firtraciory building 
(Internal Road) 56.77.885 _ 56.77.885 25.86.453 1,89,641 0 27 76 094 29 01 7Q1 •>n 01 ao 9riant ana Machinery - 
BHEL 1,11,11,25.224 - _ 1,11,11.25.224 92,36,81.772 2,89,98.251 0 95 26 80 023 1*5 84 45 201 18 74 4^ 459Plant and Machinery 
Sub-Station - ABB 6,48.78.918 6,48.78.918 5.38.23.044 14,66.264 0 5 52 89 308 Q5 ftQ Rm
High Mast Lighting

82.75.065 - _ 82.75.065 24.11.522 4,27,821 0 28 39 343 54. qb 700Huiiaing-Mark IV and 
others BHEL 13.13.93.597 _ _ 13,13.93.597 11,00,63,748 29,69.495 0 11 30 33 243 1 8*? 60 ^54tsuiiaing -  buD-station — 
ABB 1.15.68.190 _ . 1.15.68.190 96,90.261 2.61.441 0 99 51 702 1fi 1fi 488Building - II (Qts.) 1,85,26,021 - - 1,85.26.021 62,81.000 6,42.853 0 69 23 853 1 16 02 168 1 22 45 021Pipeline -  PWD 1,60,74,919 - - 1,60.74,919 1,11.20.107 12,13.656 0 1 23 33 763 37 41 156 4Q 54 812Pipeline -  Horticulture 57.000 - - 57.000 38.962 4,304 0 43 266 7^4 1Q fiOO
Pipe- water supply line

1.93.613 - _ 1.93,613 1,28.225 14.618 0 1 42 843 50 770 R5 ^8ftTools

Bewsrse Osmosis Plant 

P^aerato^Structure

80.181

4,46,72,932
a eq 07 17Q

-
80,181

4.46,72.932
67.163

5.81.605
1,812

23,58,731
0

0
68,975

29.40,336
11,206

4,17,32,596

13,018

4,40,91,327

Previous Year Figures
1,52,83,76,748

1,48,12,18,026
4,71,97,747

4,71,58,722
5,39,226

4,69,87,179
1,57,50,35,269

1,52,83,76,748

0
1,14,33,07,664

1,10,39,48,697

18,69,189
4,19,98,949

3,84,01,956

0
3,95,518

9,57,011

18,69.189
1,18,49,11,095

1,14,33,07,664

4,51,17,990
39,01,24,174

38,50,69,084
38,50,69,084

37,72,69,329



Annexure - VI

(Copies of GAIL (I) Ltd., Invoices from 
01.05.2015 to 31.10.2015)



... GAIL(lndia)Ltd.
Adiyakkamangalam GCS.36, Alvalam Vill.Thiruvarur Dist Website: www.aailonline.com

OSS

Customer Code 10371
NON TAX INVOICE

Invoice No 2200100062 Contract No. 0018100204

To, Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd.
T.R Pattinam 
Karaikal, Puducherry
QIC, Puducherry (PIN 605004
Telephone
Fax
EMail
TIN No/PAN No.

4132357571
4132358678
ppclpdy@satyam .net.in

Billing Doc No.
Bill Date
Kind Attention
Location
D.C.Q

Wt. Avg CV For FTNT

Product

2140016051
15-05-2015
Shri G.Srinivas, MD
Karaikal,Puducherry
184000.000/SM3

9069.258 NCV /10038.167 GCV

Natural Gas-Cauvery Basin □
Supply of Natural Gas

Quantity Rate Amount ( in Rs . )From To
01-05-2015 15-05-2015 95631.6260 292.4200 MMBTU (G) 27964600.07
Basic Price 292.42 Mktg Margin (Qty) 2 0 0 . 0 0 1000 SM3 480150.80
Total(INR) 292.4200 Mktg Margin Rebate 44689.62-
Exchange Rate 62.75 Transmission Charges 7.47 MMBTU (G) 714368.27
MMBTU (Gross) 95631.63 A/R CST Payable VAT 2 . 0 0 582288.59
VIMBTU (Net) 86401.03 Total(INR) 29696718.00
WKC (Gross) 24099.17
VIKC (Net) 21773.06
3M3 2400754.00

Amount in Words RUPEES TWO CRORE NINETY-SIX LAC NINETY-SIX THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED 
EIGHTEEN ONLY

i case the Invoice is not paid within 3 days(4 days for e-banking) of
'ithout any further notice and without prejudice to other rights under
tipulated in the agreement.
upply of Tangible Goods for use Service
ransport fo Goods through Pipeline Services
usiness Auxiliary Services

receipt of invoice, the supply of gas shall be disconnected 
the contract. The sale is subject to the terms & conditions

N 33043900682 Sale Against C-Form

3T223494 DT.17.04.1990
jrv. Tax Regn. No: AAACG1209JST009
ange/Division 
jmmissionerate 
U Membership no 
MM

/oice Generation Date

G2/G.LTU.NBCC Plaza,Saket,New Delhi.
LTU, Delhi-L30702
LTU/DEL/036
AAACG1209J

16-05-2015

FOR GAIL (INDIA) LIMITED
Drgitaly signed by G NARAYANAN 
DN: c=tN, o=GAJL (INDIA) LWITED,

>' ou=C lD -2562404, postaiCode-201301, 
st= Puducherry,

':SeriaWumbei=474b2b14c5a)0fa4947579 
5bbdcd4e786d7c13c586b1 S3bS9f16395 
738?SS2f14, cn=G NARAYANAN 
Reason: I attest to  the accuracy and 
integrity of this document 
Date: 2015.D5.1d 11:14:04 +05‘30’

G
NARAYAN
AN

Authorised Signatory

CIN: L40200DL1984GOIO-I8976

E-Mail Id: GN01873@GAIL.CO.IN

Fax No: 01126185941+00001873

nsmission Charges are provisional, subject to adjustments and without prejudice to GAIL’s  rights.

j m

p,JoJur,’-"J "fUoiibH£RW

http://www.aailonline.com
mailto:GN01873@GAIL.CO.IN


, GAIL(lndia)Ltd.
Adiyakkamangalam GCS.36, Alivalam Vill,Thiruvarur Dist Website: www.gailonline.com

* 090

NON TAX INVOICE
(Customer Code 10371 Invoice No 2200100063 Contract No. 0018100205

To, Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd. Billing Doc No. 2140016052

Karaikal, Puducherry
Bill Date 15-05-2015

|pIN 605004
Kind Attention Shri G.Srinivas, MD

w # w ,  i u u u o i  lo i i y Location Karaikal, Puducherry
Telephone
Fax

413236/571 D.C.Q 16000.000/SM3

EMail
TIN No/PAN No.

ppclpdy@satyam.net.in
/

Wt. Avg CV For FTNT 

Product

9108.178 NCV /10075.147 GCV 

Natural Gas-Cauvery Basin

Supply of Natural Gas 
-rom To

Quantity Rate Amount ( in Rs . )

01-05-2015 15-05-2015 1239.6430 292.4200 MMBTU (G) 362496 41Basic Price 292.42 Mktg Margin (Qty) 2 0 0 . 0 0 1000 SM3 6201.20Total(INR) 292.4200 Mktg Margin Rebate 553.03-exchange Rate 62.75 Transmission Charges 7.47 MMBTU (G) 9260.13vlMBTU (Gross) 1239.64 A/R CST Payable VAT 2 . 0 0 7548.09VlMBTU (Net) 1120.67 Total(INR) 384953.00wKC (Gross) 312.39
t/IKC (Net) 282.41
jM3 31006.00

Amount In Words

upply of Tangible Goods for use Service 
ransport fo Goods through Pipeline Services
usiness Auxiliary Services FOR GAIL (INDIA) LIMITED

IN 33043900682 Sale Against C-Form
ST223494DT.17.04.1990 '
erv. Tax Regn. No: AAACG1209JST009

G2/G,LTU,NBCC Plaza,Saket,New Delhi 
LTU, Delhi-L30702 
LTU/DEL/036 
AAACG1209J

ange/Division 
ommissionerate 
ril Membership no 
ajsi

voice Generation Date 16-05-2015

NARAYAN
AN

Digftaiy signed by 6  NARAYANAN 
DN: c*lN, o=GA)L (INDIA) LIMITED, 
ou=CIO-2562404, postalCode=201301, 
st= Puducherry,
sen alNumber=474h2b14c56b0b4947579 
5bbdccf4e786d7c13e586b163b69f18395 
?387SS2fU, cn=G NARAYANAN 
Reason: I aKesi to the accuracy and 
integrity trf this document 
Date: 2015.05.16 17:32:15 +05‘3D’

Authorised Signatory

CIN: L40200DL1984GOIQ18976

E-Mail Id: 

Fax No:

GN01873@GAIL.CO.IN 

0 T426185941+00001873

ansmission Charges are provisional, subject to adjustments and without prejudice to GAIL's rights.

PUDUCh:
tv . .  i ~U

http://www.gailonline.com
mailto:ppclpdy@satyam.net.in
mailto:GN01873@GAIL.CO.IN
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tst GAIL(lndia)Ltd.
Adiyakkamangalam GCS,36, Alivalam Vill.Thiruvarur Dist Website: www.gailonline.com

091

NON TAX INVOICE
Customer Code 10371 Invoice No 2200100091 Contract No. 0018100204 j

To, Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd.
T.R Pattinam 
Karaikal, Puducherry
OIC, Puducherry (PIN 605004

Billing Doc No. 2140016135
Bill Date 31-05-2015
Kind Attention Shri G.Srinivas, MD
Location Karaikal, Puducherry

Telephone 4132357571 D.C.Q 184000.000/SM3
Fax 4132358678 Wt. Avg CV For FTNT 9090.436 NCV /10056.095 GCV
EMail ppclpdy@satyam.net.in
TIN No/PAN No. / Product Natural Gas-Cauvery Basin

Supply of Natural Gas Quantity Rate Amount ( in R s . )
From To
16-05-2015 31-05-2015 117480.7360 292.4200 MMBTU (G) 34353716.82

Basic Price 292.42 Mktg Margin (Qty) 2 0 0 . 0 0 1000 SM3 588800.00

Total(INR) 292.4200 Mktg Margin Rebate 53555.14-

Exchange Rate 62.75 Transmission Charges 7.47 MMBTU (G) 877581.09

MMBTU (Gross) 117480.74 A/R CST Payable VAT 2 . 0 0 715330.83

MMBTU (Net) 106199.38 Total(INR) 36481874.00

MKC (Gross) 29605.15

MKC (Net) 26762.25

SM3 2944000.00

Amount In Words
RUPEES THREE CRORE SIXTY-FOUR LAC EIGHTY-ONE THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED 
SEVENTY-FOUR ONLY

n case the Invoice is not paid within 3 days(4 days for e-banking) of receipt of invoice, the supply of gas shall be disconnected 
vithout any further notice and without prejudice to other rights under the contract. The sale is subject to the terms & conditions 
stipulated in the agreement.
Supply of Tangible Goods for use Service 
‘ ransport fo Goods through Pipeline Services 
Jusiness Auxiliary Services

FOR GAIL (INDIA) LIMITED

'IN 33043900682 Sale Against C-Form

)ST223494 DT.17.04.1990
>erv. Tax Regn. No: AAACG120SJST009
lange/Division :G2/G,LTU,NBCC Plaza,Saket,New Delhi.
iommissionerate :LTU, Delhi-L30702
TU Membership no :LTU/DEL/036
■AN :AAACG1209J

ivoice Generation Date: 01-06-2015

DrgftaSy signed by 6  NARAYANAN 
DN: c?=IN, o»GAR. (INDIA) LWfTED, 
ou-CID - 2562404, posta!Code=201301. 
st= Puducherry,
serialNumber=474b2b14c56bGb4 947579 
Sbbdcd4c7&6d7c 13e586b163b69f18395 
7387SS2fM. cn=G NARAYANAN 
Reason: 1 attest to Ihe accuracy and 
Integrity of this document 
Date 2015.05.01 18:38:59 +05'3ff

NARAYAN 
AN

Authorised Signatory

CIN: L40200DL1984GOI018976 

E-Mail Id: GN01873@GAIL.CO.IN

Fax No:

ransmission Charges are provisional, subject to adjustments and without prejudice to GAIL’s rights.

4^-nQH HP

pUDUU’

http://www.gailonline.com
mailto:ppclpdy@satyam.net.in
mailto:GN01873@GAIL.CO.IN
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GAIL(lndia)Ltd.

Adiyakkamangalam GCS,36, Alivalam Vill.Thiruvarur Dist Website: www.gailonline.com

NON TAX INVOICE
Customer Code 10371 Invoice No 2200100092 Contract No. 0018100205

To, Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd. Billing Doc No. 2140016136
T.R Pattinam Bill Date 31-05-2015
Karaikal, Puducherry Kind Attention Shri G.Srinivas, MD

OIC, Puducherry (PIN 605004 Location K a ra ik a l,P u d u ch erry

Telephone 4132357571 D.C.Q 16000.000/SM3

=ax 4132358678 Wt. Avg CV For FTNT 9082.199 NCV 110047.253 GCV

EMail ppclpdy@satyam.net.in
TIN No/PAN No. / Product Natural Gas-Cauvery Basin

Supply of Natural Gas Quantity Rate Amount ( in Rs . )

:rom To
16-05-2015 31-05-2015 4638.9600 292.4200 MMBTU (G) 1356524.68

3asic Price 292.42 Mktg Margin (Qty) 2 0 0 . 0 0 1000 SM3 23270.40

lotal(INR) 292.4200 Mktg Margin Rebate 2135.76-

Exchange Rate 62.75 Transmission Charges 7.47 MMBTU (G) 34653.04

dMBTU (Gross) 4638.96 A/R CST Payable VAT 2 . 0 0 28246.24

i/IMBTU (Net) 4193.38 Total(INR) 1440559.00

s/IKC (Gross) 1169.02

idKC (Net) 1056.73

5M3 116352.00 ----- ---------------------- -

i  case the Invoice is not paid within 3 days(4 days for e-banking) of
/ithout any further notice and without prejudice to other rights under
tipulated in the agreement.
lupply of Tangible Goods for use Service
ransport fo Goods through Pipeline Services
lusiness Auxiliary Services

IN 33043900682 Sale Against C-Form

:ST223494 DT.17.04.1990
erv. Tax Regn. No: AAACG1209JST009

:G2/G,LTU,NBCC Plaza,Saket,New Delhi. 
:LTU, Delhi-L30702 
:LTU/DEU036 
:AAACG1209J

receipt of invoice, the supply of gas shall be disconnected 
the contract. The sale is subject to the terms & conditions

lange/Division 
lommissionerate 
TU Membership no 
AN
ivoice Generation Date: 01-06-2015

FOR GAIL (INDIA) LIMITED
Digrtaiy signed by G NARAYANAN 
DN: c=lN, o=GAK- (INDIA) LIMITED. 
ou=ClD- 2562404, poslaCode-201301, 
st= Puducherry,
seriaINurnber=474b2b14c56b0b4947579 
5fabdaMe786d7c 13e586b163b69t18395 
7387SS2fU, cn= G NARAYANAN

NARAYAN
AN

Reason:! attest to the accuracy and
integrity of (tvs document
Date: 2015-06.01 18:33-19-H}5'3Q‘

Authorised Signatory

CIN: L40200DL1984GOIQ18976 

E-Mail Id: GN01873@GAIL.CO.IN

FaxN o: 01126485941+00001873

■ansmission Charges are provisional, subject to adjustments and without prejudice to GAIL's rights.
■?A'&

http://www.gailonline.com
mailto:ppclpdy@satyam.net.in
mailto:GN01873@GAIL.CO.IN
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GAIL(lndia)Ltd.

Adiyakkamangalam GCS.36, Alivalam Vill,Thiruvarur Dist Website: www.gailonline.com

NON TAX INVOICE
Customer Code 10371 Invoice No 2200100123 Contract No. 0018100204

To, Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd.
T.R Pattinam 
<araikal,Puducherry
DIC, Puducherry |PIN 605004

Billing Doc No. 2140016241
Bill Date 15-06-2015
Kind Attention Shri G.Srinivas, MD
Location Karaikal, Puducherry

"elephone 4132357571 D.C.Q 184000.000/SM3
:ax 4132358678 Wt. Avg CV For FTNT 9022.381 N CV / 9983.137 G C V

iMail ppclpdy@satyam.net.in
"IN No/PAN No. / Product Natural Gas-Cauvery Basin

lupply of Natural Gas Quantity Rate Amount ( in Rs. )
rom To
>1-06-2015 15-06-2015 105749.5480 297.3100 MMBTU (G) 31440398.12

Sasic Price 297.31 Mktg Margin (Qty) 2 0 0 . 0 0 1000 SM3 533878.00

otal(INR) 297.3100 Mktg Margin Rebate 52192.90-

Exchange Rate 63.80 Transmission Charges 7.47 MMBTU (G) 789949.11

/IMBTU (Gross) 105749.55 A/R CST Payable VAT 2 . 0 0 654240.66

/1MBTU (Net) 95572.44 Total(INR) 33366273.00

/IKC (Gross) 26648.89

hKC (Net) 24084.26

IM3 2669390.00

Amount In Words
RUPEES THREE CRORE THIRTY-THREE LAC SIXTY-SIX THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED 
SEVENTY-THREE ONLY

1 case the Invoice is not paid within 3 days(4 days for e-banking) of receipt of invoice, the supply of gas shall be disconnected 
without any further notice and without prejudice to other rights under the contract. The sale is subject to the terms & conditions 
tipulated in the agreement, 
upply of Tangible Goods for use Service 
ransport fo Goods through Pipeline Services 
usiness Auxiliary Services

FOR GAIL (INDIA) LIMITED

IN 33043900682 Sale Against C-Form

ST223494 DT.17.04.1990
erv. Tax Regn. No: AAACG1209JST009
ange/Division :G2/G,LTU,NBCC Plaza,Saket,New Delhi.
ommissionerate :LTU, Delhi-L30702
TU Membership no :LTU/DEL/036
AN :AAACG1209J

ivoice Generation Date: 16-06-2015

ansmission Charges are provisional, subject to adjustments and without prejudice to GAIL's rights.

NARAYAN 
AN

Authorised Signatory

DtgitsSy signed by G NARAYANAN 
DM: c=lN, o-GAIL (INDIA) LIMITED. 
ou=CID - 2562404, posta!Code=20l301, 
st= Puducherry,
SsrialNurnber=474b2b14c56b0b4947579 
5bbdcd4e786d7c13e586b163b69f18395 
73875S2fU, cn=G NARAYANAN 
Reason : * attest to the accuracy and 
integrity of this document 
Date: 2015.06.16 17:40:03 ♦05,30’

CIN: L40200DL1984GOI018976 

E-Mail Id: GN01873@GAIL.CO.IN

Fax No:

. ■Gi'uCi’iOH LTD
A

http://www.gailonline.com
mailto:ppclpdy@satyam.net.in
mailto:GN01873@GAIL.CO.IN
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GAIL(lndia)Ltd.
Adiyakkamangalam GCS,36, Alivalam Vill.Thiruvarur Dist Website: www.gailonline.com

094

NON TAX INVOICE
Customer Code 10371 Invoice No 2200100124 Contract No. 0018100205

To, Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd. Billing Doc No. 2140016242
T.R Pattinam Bill Date 15-06-2015
Karaikal, Puducherry Kind Attention Shri G.Srinivas, MD

OIC, Puducheny jPIN 605004 Location Karaikal, Puducherry
Telephone 4132357571 D.C.Q 16000.000/SM3
Fax 4132358678 Wt. Avg CV For FTNT 9043.702 NCV /10005.998 GCV

EMail ppclpdy@satyam.net.in
TIN No/PAN No. / Product Natural Gas-Cauvery Basin

Supply of Natural Gas Quantity Rate Amount ( in Rs. )

From To
01-06-2015 15-06-2015 2542.4770 297.3100 MMBTU (G) 755903.84

Basic Price 297.31 Mktg Margin (Qty) 2 0 0 . 0 0 1000 SM3 12806.40

Total(INR) 297.3100 Mktg Margin Rebate 1224.67-

Exchange Rate 63.80 Transmission Charges 7.47 MMBTU (G) 18992.30

MMBTU (Gross) 2542.48 AIR CST Payable VAT 2 . 0 0 15729.56

MMBTU (Net) 2297.96 Total(INR) 802207.00

MKC (Gross) 640.70

MKC (Net) 579.09

SM3 64032.00

Amount In Words RUPEES EIGHT LAC TWO THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED SEVEN ONLY

In case the Invoice is not paid within 3 days(4 days for e-banking) of 
without any further notice and without prejudice to other rights under 
stipulated in the agreement.
Supply of Tangible Goods for use Service 
Transport fo Goods through Pipeline Services 
Business Auxiliary Services

TIN 33043900682 Sale Against C-Form

CST223494 DT.17.04.1990
Serv. Tax Regn. No: AAACG1209JST009
Range/Division ;G2/G,LTU,NBCC Plaza,Saket,New Delhi.
Commissionerate :LTU, Delhi-L30702
LTU Membership no :LTU/DEL/036
PAN : AAACG1209J

Invoice Generation Date: 16-06-2015

Transmission Charges are provisional, subject to adjustments and without prejudice to GAIL's rights.

receipt of invoice, the supply of gas shall be disconnected 
the contract. The sale is subject to the terms & conditions

FOR GAIL (INDIA) LIMITED
Dfgft&ty signed by G NARAY AN AN 
DN: c-IN. o-GAJL (INDIA) LIMITED, 
ou=ClD - 2562404. postalCode=201301, 
st^Puduehefry,
sen»INumt>er=474b2b14c56b0b49475?9 
5bbdcd4e786d7d 3cS86bl63b69fi 8395 
7387552fl4, cn*G NARAYANAN 
Reason. 1 altasl to the acaracy and 
integrity of ttw document 
Date: 2015.06.16 17 40 28 ♦05'30'

NARAYAN
AN

Authorised Signatory

CIN: L40200DL1984GOI018976

E-Mail Id: GN01873@GAIL.CO.IN

Fax No: 185941+00001873

; A •

http://www.gailonline.com
mailto:ppclpdy@satyam.net.in
mailto:GN01873@GAIL.CO.IN
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V-Gail^
GAIL(lndia)Ltd.

Adiyakkamangalam GCS,36, Alivalam Vill,Thiruvarur Dist Website: www.gailonline.com

NON TAX INVOICE
Customer Code 10371 Invoice No 2200100150 Contract No. 0018100204

To, Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd.
T.R Pattinam 
Karaikal, Puducherry
OIC, Puducherry |PIN 605004

Billing Doc No. 2140016322
Bill Date 30-06-2015
Kind Attention Shri G.Srinivas, MD
Location Karaika I, Pu ducherry

Telephone 4132357571 D.C.Q 184000.000/SM3
Fax 4132358678 Wt. Avg CV For FTNT 9108.362 NCV 110075.278 GCV
EMail ppclpdy@satyam.net.in
TIN No/PAN No. / Product Natural Gas-Cauvery Basin

Supply of Natural Gas Quantity Rate Amount ( in Rs. )
From To
16-06-2015 30-06-2015 109593.3980 297.3100 MMBTU (G) 32583213.16
Basic Price 297.31 Mktg Margin (Qty) 2 0 0 . 0 0 1000 SM3 548223.80

Total(INR) 297.3100 Mktg Margin Rebate 48881.73-

Exchange Rate 63.80 Transmission Charges 7.47 MMBTU (G) SI 8662.67

MMBTU (Gross) 109593.40 A/R CST Payable VAT 2 . 0 0 678024.36

MMBTU (Net) 99075.81 Total(INR) 34579242.00

MKC (Gross) 27617.54
MKC (Net) 24967.10
SM3 2741119.00

Amount In Words
RUPEES THREE CRORE FORTY-FIVE LAC SEVENTY-NINE THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED 
FORTY-TWO ONLY

In case the Invoice is not paid within 3 days(4 days for e-banking) of 
without any further notice and without prejudice to other rights under 
stipulated in the agreement.
Supply of Tangible Goods for use Service 
Transport fo Goods through Pipeline Services 
Business Auxiliary Services

receipt of invoice, the supply of gas shall be disconnected 
the contract. The sale is subject to the terms & conditions

TIN 33043900682 Sale Against C-Form

CST223494 DT.17.04.1990 
Serv. Tax Regn. No: AAACG1209JST009

FOR GAIL (INDIA) LIMITED
Dtg&aly signed by G NARAYANAN 
DN: c=)N. o*GA1L (INDIA'IUMITED. 
ou-ClO - 2562404. postalCcde=201301, 
st=PuduchBfry.
serialNurober=474b2b14c56b0b4947579 
5bbdcd4e786d7«; 13c586bl 63b69t18395 
7387552/14, cr»=G NARAYANAN 
Reason: I attest to the accuracy and 
integrity of this document 
Dais: 2015.07.01 15 40-18 ♦05'30'

NARAYAN
AN

Range/Division 
Commissionerate 
LTU Membership no 
PAN
Invoice Generation Date: 01-07-2015

G2/G,LTU,NBCC Plaza,Saket,New Delhi.
LTU, Delhi-L30702
LTU/DEL/036
AAACG1209J

Authorised Signatory

CIN: L40200DL1984GOI018976

E-Mail Id: GN01873@GAIL.CO.IN

Fax No: '6185941+00001873

Transmission Charges are provisional, subject to adjustments and without prejudice to GAIL's rights.

http://www.gailonline.com
mailto:ppclpdy@satyam.net.in
mailto:GN01873@GAIL.CO.IN
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Ga il

GAIL(lndia)Ltd.
Adiyakkamangalam GCS,36, Alivalam Vill.Thiruvarur Dist Website: www.gailonline.com

096

NON TAX INVOICE
Customer Code 10371 Invoice No 2200100151 Contract No. 0018100205

To, Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd. Billing Doc No. 2140016323
T.R Pattinam Bill Date 30-06-2015
KaraikalPuducherry Kind Attention Shri G.Srinivas, MD
OIC, Puducherry (PIN 605004 Location Karaikal, Puducherry
Telephone 4132357571 D.C.Q 16000.000/SM3
Fax 4132358678 Wt. Avg CV For FTNT 9098.591 NCV /10064.809 GCV

EMail ppclpdy@satyam.net.in
TIN No/PAN No. / Product Natural Gas-Cauvery Basin

Supply of Natural Gas Quantity Rate Amount ( in Rs.)
From To
16-06-2015 30-06-2015 2727.9640 297.3100 MMBTU (G) 811050.98

Basic Price 297.31 Mktg Margin (Qty) 2 0 0 . 0 0 1000 SM3 13660.40

Total(INR) 297.3100 Mktg Margin Rebate 1231.35-

Exchange Rate 63.80 Transmission Charges 7.47 MMBTU (G) 20377.88

MMBTU (Gross) 2727.96 AIR CST Payable VAT 2 . 0 0 16877.16

MMBTU (Net) 2466.08 Total(INR) 860735.00

MKC (Gross) 687.45

MKC (Net) 621.45

SM3 68302.00

Amount In Words RUPEES EIGHT LAC SIXTY THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED THIRTY-FIVE ONLY

In case the Invoice is not paic 
without any further notice and 
stipulated in the agreement. 
Supply of Tangible Goods for 
Transport fo Goods through P 
Business Auxiliary Services 

t

TIN 33043900682

CST223494 DT.17.04.1990 
Serv. Tax Regn. No: AAAC 
Range/Division :G2/( 
Commissionerate :LTU 
LTU Membership no :LTU 
PAN :AAA

Invoice Generation Date: 01-C

Transmission Charges are provision

within 3  days( 4  days for e-banking) of receipt of invoice, the supply of gas shall be disconnected 
without prejudice to other rights under the contract. The sale is subject to the terms & conditions

use Service
ipeline Services p0R GAIL (INDIA) LIMITED

Dtgit&ly signed by G NARAYANAN 
I •«  DN: c=lN. d=GA1L (JNDlA) LWfTED,

ou-CID » 2562404 postaJCoder 201301. 
. . . . . .  M*Pu<fejf*ierry,

. _  K| A  D  A  V  A  M  serieNumber=474b2b 14c56b0bi947579
Sale Aqainst C-Form l N M r \ r \ T r \ I N3  73375521U, crt=G NARAYANAN

i  i l  i  Reason: 1 attest to the accuracy and 
i \  |\l integrity of this documenl

G1209JST009 .
3.LTU.NBCC Plaza,Saket,New Delhi. Authorised Signatory

/DEL/036°702 CIN: L40200DL1984G° 1018976

CG1209J E-Mail Id: GN01873@GAIL.CO.IN 

J7-2015 Fax No. 01^6185941+00001873

al, subject to adjustments and without prejudice to GAIL’s rights.

. . - • „ ■ C.
’ - . ' -• ' , . -i •' i  

-------------------------------------------- ■----—----- - ■ ... -------  ■ ................i

PUDUCHEf.v

http://www.gailonline.com
mailto:ppclpdy@satyam.net.in
mailto:GN01873@GAIL.CO.IN
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fn j£ )  GAIL(lndia)Ltd.
■ J  Adiyakkamangalam GCS.36, Alivalam Vill,Thiruvarur Dist Website: www.gailonline.com

NON TAX INVOICE
Customer Code 10371 Invoice No 2200100179 Contract No. 0018100204

To, Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd.
T.R Pattinam 
Karaikal, Puducherry
OIC, Puducherry |PIN 605004

Billing Doc No. 2140016407
Bill Date 15-07-2015
Kind Attention Shri G.Srinivas, MD
Location Karaikal,Puducherry

Telephone 4132357571 D.C.Q 184000.000/SM3
Fax 4132358678 Wt. Avg CV For FTNT 9165.616 NCV /10136.257 GCV
EMail ppclpdy@satyam.net.in
TIN No/PAN No. / Product Natural Gas-Cauvery Basin

Supply of Natural Gas Quantity Rate Amount ( in Rs. )
From To
01-07-2015 15-07-2015 110,815.0710 297.5900 MMBTU (G) 32,977,456.98
Basic Price 297.59 Mktg Margin (Qty) 2 0 0 . 0 0 1000 SM3 551000.20
Total(INR) 297.5900 Mktg Margin Rebate 45974.57-
Exchange Rate 63.86 Transmission Charges 7.47 MMBTU (G) 827788.58
MMBTU (Gross) 110815.07 A/R CST Payable VAT 2 . 0 0 686205.42
MMBTU (Net) 100203.50 Total(INR) 34996477.00
MKC (Gross) 27925.40
MKC (Net) 25251.28
SM3 2755001.00

Amount In Words RUPEES THREE CRORE FORTY-NINE LAC NINETY-SIX THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED 
SEVENTY-SEVEN ONLY

In case the Invoice is not paid within 3 days(4 days for e-banking) of 
without any further notice and without prejudice to other rights under 
stipulated in the agreement.
Supply of Tangible Goods for use Service 
Transport fo Goods through Pipeline Services 
Business Auxiliary Services

TIN 33043900682 Sale Against C-Form
CST223494 DT.17.04.1990
Serv. Tax Regn. No: AAACG1209JST009

:G2/G,LTU,NBCC Plaza,Saket,New Delhi. 
:LTU, Delhi-L30702 
:LTU/DEL/036 
.AAACG1209J

receipt of invoice, the supply of gas shall be disconnected 
the contract. The sale is subject to the terms & conditions

Range/Division 
Commissionerate 
LTU Membership no 
PAN

FOR GAIL (INDIA) LIMITED
Digitally signed by G NARAYANAN 
DN: c-lN, o=GAIl (INDIA) LIMITED. 
oo=MANAGEMENT.aD - 3741629. 
poslaJCod©=605005, st=Puducherry, 
senaiNumbef=474b2b14c56b0W947 
5795bbdcd4e766d7d3e586b163b&9f 
1839573S7552M4, cn=G 
NARAYANAN
Date: 2015.07.16 16:48:42 ♦05’30'

NARAYAN
AN

Authorised Signatory

CIN: L40200DL1984GQI018976

Invoice Generation Date: 16-07-2015

Transmission Charges are provisional, subject to adjustments and without prejudice to GAIL's rights.

E-Mail Id: 

Fax No:

GN01873@GAIL.CO.IN 

i l  126185941+00001873

rAM

PUQUC
l rD

http://www.gailonline.com
mailto:ppclpdy@satyam.net.in
mailto:GN01873@GAIL.CO.IN
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GAIL(lndia)Ltd.

Adiyakkamangalam GCS,36, Alivalam Vill.Thiruvarur Dist Website: www.gailonline.com

NON TAX INVOICE
Customer Code 10371 Invoice No 2200100180 Contract No. 0018100205 j

To, Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd.
T.R Pattinam 
Karaikal,Puducherry
OIC, Puducherry |PIN 605004

Billing Doc No. 2140016408
Bill Date 15-07-2015
Kind Attention Shri G.Srinivas, MD
Location Karaikal, Puducherry

Telephone 4132357571 D.C.Q 16000.000/SM3
Fax 4132358678 Wt. Avg CV For FTNT 9145.447 NCV M0114.729 GCV

EMail ppclpdy(5jsatyam.net.in
TIN No/PAN No. / Product Natural Gas-Cauvery Basin

Supply of Natural Gas Quantity Rate Amount ( in Rs .)
From To
01-07-2015 15-07-2015 2730.5760 297.5900 MMBTU (G) 812,592.11

Basic Price 297.59 Mktg Margin (Qty) 2 0 0 . 0 0 1000 SM3 13606.00

Total(INR) 297.5900 Mktg Margin Rebate 1162.70-

Exchange Rate 63.86 Transmission Charges 7.47 MMBTU (G) 20397.42

MMBTU (Gross) 2730.58 AIR CST Payable VAT 2 . 0 0 16908.66

MMBTU (Net) 2468.91 Total(INR) 862342.00

MKC (Gross) 6 8 8 . 1 1

MKC (Net) 622.16
SM3 68030.00

Amount In Words RUPEES EIGHT LAC SIXTY-TWO THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED FORTY-TWO ONLY

In case the Invoice is not paid within 3 days(4 days for e-banking) of 
without any further notice and without prejudice to other rights under 
stipulated in the agreement.
Supply of Tangible Goods for use Service 
Transport fo Goods through Pipeline Services 
Business Auxiliary Services

receipt of invoice, the supply of gas shall be disconnected 
the contract. The sale is subject to the terms & conditions

TIN 33043900682 Sale Against C-Form

CST223494 DT.17.04.1990
Serv. Tax Regn. No: AAACG1209JST009
Range/Division 
Commissionerate 
LTU Membership no 
PAN

:G2/G,LTU,NBCC Plaza,Saket,New Delhi.
:LTU, Delhi-L30702
:LTU/DEL/036
:AAACG1209J

FOR GAIL (INDIA) LIMITED
Digitally signed by G NARAYANAN 
DN: c-lN , o=GAlL (INDIA) LIMITED. 
ou=MAN AGEMENT.CID.  3741629, 
posla)Code=$05C05, st=PuducherT>, 

senalNumber=474b2bl4c56bOb4947 
5795bbdcd4e786d7c13o586b163b69f 
183957387552(1-4, cn=G 
NARAYANAN
Date- 2015.07.16 16:50:23 +05*30*

NARAYAN
AN

Authorised Signatory

CIN: L40200DL1984GOI018976

E-Mail Id: GN01873@GAIL.CO.IN

Invoice Generation Date: 16-07-2015

Transmission Charges are provisional, subject to adjustments and without prejudice to GAIL's rights.

Fax No: .941+00001873

!>rrrS

http://www.gailonline.com
mailto:GN01873@GAIL.CO.IN


aln
) GAIL(lndia)Ltd. '

- J  Adiyakkamangalam GCS.36, Alivalam Vill.Thiruvarur Dist Website: www.gailonline.comGAIL

NON TAX INVOICE
Customer Code 10371 Invoice No 2200100203 Contract No. 0018100204

To, Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd.
T.R Pattinam 
Karaikal,Puducherry
OIC, Puducherry |PIN 605004

Billing Doc No. 2140016480
Bill Date 31-07-2015
Kind Attention Shri G.Srinivas, MD
Location Karaikal,Puducherry

Telephone 4132357571 D.C.Q 184000.000/SM3
Fax 4132358678 Wt. Avg CV For FTNT 9192.699 NCV /10165.919 GCV
EMail ppclpdv@satyam.net.in
TIN No/PAN No. / Product Natural Gas-Cauvery Basin

Supply of Natural Gas Quantity Rate Amount ( in Rs. )
From To
16-07-2015 31-07-2015 118,679.4450 297.5900 MMBTU (G) 35,317,816.04
Basic Price 297.59 Mktg Margin (Qty) 2 0 0 . 0 0 1000 SM3 588382.00
Total(INR) 297.5900 Mktg Margin Rebate 47500.11-
Exchange Rate 63.86 Transmission Charges 7.47 MMBTU (G) 886535.44
MMBTU (Gross) 118679.45 A/R CST Payable VAT 2 . 0 0 734904.66
MMBTU (Net) 107317.83 Total(INR) 37480138.00
MKC (Gross) 29907.22
MKC (Net) 27044.09
SM3 2941910.00

Amount In Words RUPEES THREE CRORE SEVENTY-FOUR LAC EIGHTY THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED 
THIRTY-EIGHT ONLY

In case the Invoice is not paid within 3 days(4 days for e-banking) of 
without any further notice and without prejudice to other rights under 
stipulated in the agreement.
Supply of Tangible Goods for use Service 
Transport fo Goods through Pipeline Services 
Business Auxiliary Services

TIN 33043900682 Sale Against C-Form

CST223494 DT.17.04.1990
Serv. Tax Regn. No: AAACG1209JST009

G2/G,LTU,NBCC Plaza,Saket,New Delhi. 
LTU, Delhi-L30702 
LTU/DEL/036 
AAACG1209J

receipt of invoice, the supply of gas shall be disconnected 
the contract. The sale is subject to the terms & conditions

Range/Division 
Commissionerate 
LTU Membership no 
PAN

Invoice Generation Date 01-08-2015

FOR GAIL (INDIA) LIMITED
Digitally signed by G NARAYANAN 
DN: c=IN, o=GAll <1N0IA) LIMITED. 
ou=MANAGEMENT.CID - 3741529. 
posla)Code=605005. &t=Puducherry. 
serialNumber=474b2b14c56b0b4947 
5795bbdcd4e786d7c13e586b163bo9f 
183957387552M4, cn=G 
NARAYANAN
Date: 2015.08.01 17:46:31 ♦05,30'

NARAYAN
AN

Authorised Signatory

CIN: L40200DL1984GOI018976 

E-Mail Id: GND1873@GAIL.CO.IN

Fax No: 0112^185941+00001873

Transmission Charges are provisional, subject to adjustments and without prejudice to GAIL’s rights.

p u o u c iw ^ '- 'r

http://www.gailonline.com
mailto:ppclpdv@satyam.net.in
mailto:GND1873@GAIL.CO.IN
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• 1 ^  ) GAIL(lndia)Ltd.
cail ^  Adiyakkamangalam GCS.36, Alivalam Vill.Thiruvarur Dist Website: www.gailonline.com

NON TAX INVOICE
[Customer Code |10371 Invoice No 2200100204 Contract No. 0018100205

To, Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd. Billing Doc No. 2140016481
i .r\ ranmam Bill Date 31-07-2015

f\araiKai,ruaucnerry Kind Attention Shri G.Srinivas, MD
uiu, ruaucnerry 605004 Location Karaikal,Puducherry
Telephone 4132357571 D.C.Q 16000.000/SM3
Fax 4132358678 Wt. Avg CV For FTNT
EMail ppclpdy@satyam.net.in
TIN No/PAN No. / Product Natural Gas-Cauvery Basin

Supply of Natural Gas Quantity Rate Amount ( in Rs.)From To
16-07-2015 31-07-2015 3784.0510 297.5900 MMBTU (G) 1,126,095.74
Basic Price 297.59 Mktg Margin (Qty) 2 0 0 . 0 0 1000 SM3 18769.80
Total(INR) 297.5900 Mktg Margin Rebate 1524.49-
Exchange Rate 63.86 Transmission Charges 7.47 MMBTU (G) 28266.87
MMBTU (Gross) 3784.05 A/R CST Payable VAT 2 . 0 0 23432.15
MMBTU (Net) 3421.69 Total(INR) 1195040.00
MKC (Gross) 953.58
MKC (Net) 862.27
SM3 93849.00

Amount In Words RUPEES ELEVEN LAC NINETY-FIVE THOUSAND FORTY ONLY

In case the Invoice is not paid within 3 days(4 days for e-banking) of 
without any further notice and without prejudice to other rights under 
stipulated in the agreement.
Supply of Tangible Goods for use Service 
Transport fo Goods through Pipeline Services 
Business Auxiliary Services

receipt of invoice, the supply of gas shall be disconnected 
the contract. The sale is subject to the terms & conditions

TIN 33043900682 Sale Against C-Form

CST223494 DT.17.04.1990
Serv. Tax Regn. No: AAACG1209JST009

G2/G.LTU.NBCC Plaza,Saket,New Delhi 
LTU, Delhi-L30702 
LTU/DEL/036 
AAACG1209J

Range/Division 
Commissionerate 
LTU Membership no 
PAN

Invoice Generation Date: 01-08-2015

FOR GAIL (INDIA) LIMITED

NARAYAN
AN

DigitaBy signed by G NARAYANAN 
DN: c=IN, o=GAll (INDIA) LWITED 
ou=MANAGEMENT.CIO -3741629. 
postalCodes6Q5Q05, s1“ Puducherry, 
seria!Number=474b2b14c$6b0b4947
5795bbdcd4e786d7c13e586bl63b69f
183957387552f14. cn=G 
NARAYANAN
Date: 2015.08 01 18:05:34 +05‘30'

Authorised Signatory 

C IN: L40200DL1984GOIOI8976 

E-Mail Id: GN01873@GAIL.CO.IN

Fax No: 0112618594tV00001873

Transmission Charges are provisional, subject to adjustments and without prejudice to G A Il’s rights.

http://www.gailonline.com
mailto:ppclpdy@satyam.net.in
mailto:GN01873@GAIL.CO.IN
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S a i l

GAIL(lndia)Ltd.
Adiyakkamangalam GCS.36, Alivalam Vill.Thiruvarur Dist Website: www.gailonline.com

NON TAX INVOICE
Customer Code 10371 Invoice No 2200100229 Contract No. 0018100204

To, Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd. 
T.R Pattinam 
Karaikal,Puducherry

Billing Doc No. 2140016563
Bill Date 15-08-2015
Kind Attention Shri G.Srinivas, MD

OIC, Puducherry p N  605004 . Location Karaikal,Puducherry
Telephone 4132357571 D.C.Q 184000.000/SM3
Fax 4132358678 Wt. Avg CV For FTNT 9244.964 NCV /10222.878 GCV
EMail ppclpdy@satyam.net.in
TIN No/PAN No. / Product Natural Gas-Cauvery Basin

Supply of Natural Gas Quantity Rate Amount ( in Rs.)
From To
01-08-2015 15-08-2015 111,805.9160 296.5200 MMBTU (G) 33,152,690.21
Basic Price 296.52 Mktg Margin (Qty) 2 0 0 . 0 0 1000 SM3 551216.40
Total(INR) 296.5200 Mktg Margin Rebate 41618.82-
Exchange Rate 63.63 Transmission Charges 7.47 MMBTU (G) 835190.19
MMBTU (Gross) 111805.92 A/R CST Payable VAT 2 . 0 0 689949.56
MMBTU (Net) 101110.63 Total(INR) 35187428.00
MKC (Gross) 28175.09
MKC (Net) 25479.88
SM3 2756082.00

Amount In Words ™ REE CR0RE FIFTY-ONE LAC EIGHTY-SEVEN THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED 
TWENTY-EIGHT ONLY

In case the Invoice is not paid within 3 days(4 days for e-banking) of 
without any further notice and without prejudice to other rights under 
stipulated in the agreement.
Supply of Tangible Goods for use Service 
Transport fo Goods through Pipeline Services 
Business Auxiliary Services 

t

TIN 33043900682 Sale Against C-Form

CST223494 DT.17.04.1990
Serv. Tax Regn. No: AAACG1209JST009

:G2/G,LTU,NBCC Plaza,Saket,New Delhi. 
LTU, Delhi-L30702 
LTU/DEL/036 
AAACG1209J

17-08-2015

receipt of invoice, the supply of gas shall be disconnected 
the contract. The sale is subject to the terms & conditions

Range/Division 
Commissionerate 
LTU Membership no 
PAN

Invoice Generation Date

FOR GAIL (INDIA) LIMITED
Digitally signed by G NARAYANAN 
ON: c-lN , o=6AIL (INDIA) LIMITED, 
ou=MANAGEMENT.CID *3741629, 
postalCodoss605CQ5, st= Puducherry, 
senalNumber=474b2b14c56b0b4947 
5795bbdcd4e786d7c13e586b163b69f 
183957387552f14, cn=G 
NARAYANAN
Dale 20*5.08.17 12:17:25 ♦C5’30’

NARAYAN
AN

Authorised Signatory

CIN. L40200DL1984GOI018976

E-Mail Id: GN01873@GAIL.CO.IN

Fax No: 01126185941+00001873

Transmission Charges are provisional, subject to adjustments and without prejudice to GAIL's rights.

http://www.gailonline.com
mailto:ppclpdy@satyam.net.in
mailto:GN01873@GAIL.CO.IN


GAIL(lndia)Ltd.
Adiyakkamangalam GCS.36, Alivalam Vill.Thiruvarur Dist Website: www.gailonline.com
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NON TAX INVOICE
Customer Code 10371 Invoice No 2200100230 Contract No. 0018100205

To, Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd. Billing Doc No. 2140016564
i .r\ rauinam Bill Date 15-08-2015

r\di esmai, ruuuunerry

|PIN 605004
Kind Attention Shri G.Srinivas, MD

u iu , i-uuuunerry Location Karaikal, Puducherry
Telephone 4132357571 D.C.Q 16000.000/SM3Fax 4132358678 "Wt. Avg CV For FTNT
EMail ppclpdy@satyam.net.in
TIN No/PAN No. / Product Natural Gas-Cauvery Basin

Supply of Natural Gas
Quantity Rate Amount ( in Rs.)From To

01-08-2015 15-08-2015 2524.9110 296.5200 MMBTU (G) 748,686 61Basic Price 296.52 Mktg Margin (Qty) 2 0 0 . 0 0 1000 SM3 12450.00Total(INR) 296.5200 Mktg Margin Rebate 942.38-Exchange Rate 63.63 Transmission Charges 7.47 MMBTU (G) 18861.08MMBTU (Gross) 2524.91 AIR CST Payable VAT 2 . 0 0 15581.10MMBTU (Net) 2283.26 Total(INR) 794636.00MKC (Gross) 636.28
MKC (Net) 575.38
oM3 62250.00

Amount In Words RUPEES SEVEN LAC NINETY-FOUR THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED THIRTY-SIX ONLY

i s  any z z  s  ; r pi ?f - ,h? suppiy °f sas sha“ be
stipulated in the agreement. 9  Under the GOntract- The sale is subJect to the terms & conditions
Supply of Tangible Goods for use Service 
Transport fo Goods through Pipeline Services
Business Auxiliary Services FOR GAIL (INDIA) LIMITED

TIN 33043900682 Sale Against C-Form
CST223494 DT.17.04.1990 
Serv. Tax Regn. No: AAACG1 209JST009

G27G,LTU,NBCC Plaza,Saket,New Delhi 
LTU, Delhi-L30702 
LTU/DEL/036 
AAACG1209J

17-08-2015

Range/Division 
Commissionerate 
LTU Membership no 
PAN

Invoice Generation Date

Digitally signed by G NARAYANAN 
DN: c=IN, o=GAIL (INDIA) LIMITED, 
ou=MANA6EMENT,CID - 3741629. 
postafCode=6C5005, st=Puducherry, 
sena!Numbers474b2b14c5Q30b4947 
5795bbdcd4e786d7c13e586b163b69f 
tfl3957387552f14, cn=G 
NARAYANAN
Dale 2015.08.17 12:17:51 *05'30'

G 
NARAYAN 
AN

Authorised Signatory

CIN: L40200DL1984GOI018976 

E-Mail Id: GN01873@GAIL.CO.IN

Fax No:

Transmission Charges are provisional, subject to adjustments and without prejudice to GAIL's rights.

LTD

http://www.gailonline.com
mailto:ppclpdy@satyam.net.in
mailto:GN01873@GAIL.CO.IN
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GAIL(lndia)Ltd.
Adiyakkamangalam GCS.36, Alivalam Vill.Thiruvarur Dist Website: www.gailonline.com

NON TAX INVOICE
Customer Code 10371 Invoice No 2200100251 Contract No. 0018100204

To, Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd.
t  n _ Billing Doc No. 2140016636

--------------- --------- -
i .r\ i-cuuricmi Bill Date 31-08-2015

r\oi aiivai, r  uuuu it?i j y 
r\ir* n..̂ ..~i_._ jF’IN 605004

Kind Attention Shri G.Srinivas, MD
v̂ io, ruuuuicny Location Kar aikal, Puducherry
Telephone 4132357571 D.C.Q 184000.000/SM3Fax 4132358678 Wt. Avg CV For FTNT 

Product

EMail
TIN No/PAN No.

ppclpdy@satyam. net. in
/------- ----------- —--------—-------- Natural Gas-Caijverv Basin

Supply of Natural Gas
From
16-08-2015
Basic Price
Total(INR)
Exchange Rate

To
Quantity

31-08-2015
296.52

296.5200

MMBTU (Gross)
MMBTU (Net)
MKC (Gross)
MKC (Net)
SM3

63.63
109837.82
99317.13
27679.13
25027.92

2732085.00

109,837.8150
Mktg Margin (Qty)
Mktg Margin Rebate
Transmission Charges
A/R CST Payable VAT
Total(INR)

Rate

296.5200
200.00

7.47
2.00

MMBTU (G)
1000 SM3

MMBTU (G)

Amount ( in Rs .)

32,569,108.90
546417.00
45858.69-
820488.49
677803.12

34567959.00

Amount In Words F IF^ En®n e 5 n lYCR0RE F0RTY-FIVE^  SIXTY-SEVEN THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED

In case the Invoice is not paid within 3 days(4 days for e-banking) of 
without any further notice and without prejudice to other rights under 
stipulated in the agreement.
Supply of Tangible Goods for use Service 
Transport fo Goods through Pipeline Services 
Business Auxiliary Services 

t

TIN 33043900682 Sale Against C-Form
CST223494 DT.17.04.1990 
Serv. Tax Regn. No: AAACG1209JST009

G2/G,LTU,NBCC Plaza,Saket,New Delhi 
LTU, Delhi-L30702 
LTU/DEL/036 
AAACG1209J

01-09-2015

receipt of invoice, the supply of gas shall be disconnected 
the contract. The sale is subject to the terms & conditions

Range/Division 
Commissionerate 
LTU Membership no 
PAN

Invoice Generation Date

FOR GAIL (INDIA) LIMITED

G
NARAYAN 
AN

Authorised Signatory 

CIN: L40200DL1984GOI018976 

E-Mail Id: GNQ1873@GAIL.CO.IN

Fax No: 01126186941+00001873

Digital/ signed by G NARAYANAN DN: c-IN, o=GAIL (INDIA) LIMITED 
ou=MANAGEM£NT,CID - 3741629 poslalCode=605005, sl=Puducheny, 
senafNuffibef=474b2b14c56b0b4947 579Sbbdcd4e786d7c13e586b163b69T 183957387552(14, cn=G NARAYANAN
Date: 2015.09.01 17:26:29 +05'30*

Transmission Charges are provisional, subject to adjustments and without prejudice to GAIL’s rights.

PUDUCHEH
- nca t.'i u

http://www.gailonline.com
mailto:GNQ1873@GAIL.CO.IN


GAIL(lndia)Ltd.
Adiyakkamangalam GCS,36, Alivalam Vill.Thiruvarur Dist Website: www.gailonline.com

Customer Code 10371
NON TAX INVOICE

Invoice No 12200100252 Contract No. 10018100205

To, Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd.
T.R Pattinam 
Karaikal, Puducherry
QIC, Puducherry (PIN 605004
Telephone
Fax
EMail
TIN No/PAN No.

4132357571
4132358678 
ppclpdy@satyam.net.in

Billing Doc No.
Bill Date
Kind Attention
Location
D .C .Q

Wt. Avg CV For FTNT

Product

2140016637
31-08-2015
Shri G.Srinivas, MD
Karaikal, Puducherry
16000.000/SM3
9165.631 NCV /10136.393 GCV

Natural Gas-Cauvery Basin

Supply of Natural Gas
From
16-08-2015
Basic Price
Total(INR)
Exchange Rate

To
31-08-2015

296.52

Quantity

2106.5990

296.5200

MMBTU (Gross) 
MMBTU (Net) 
MKC (Gross) 
MKC (Net)
SM3

63.63
2106.60
1904.85
530.86
480.02

52372.00

Mktg Margin (Qty)
Mktg Margin Rebate
Transmission Charges

Rate

296.5200
200.00

AIR CST Payable VAT 
Total(INR)

7.47
2.00

MMBTU (G)
1000 SM3

Amount ( in Rs.)

624,648.74
10474.40

MMBTU (G)
873.95-

15736.29
12999.69

662985.00

Amount In Words
RUPEES SIX LAC SIXTY-TWO THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED EIGHTY-FIVE ONLY

In case the Invoice is not paid within 3  Have for Q — r~l----- ----------------  ---------------- ----------
Without any further notice and without prejudice to other rights unde! th e m !/  thf  SUPP'y °f Q3S shaH be disc°"nected
stipulated in the agreem ent. 1 nghtS under the contract- The sale is subject to the terms & conditions
Supply of Tangible Goods for use Service 
Transport fo Goods through Pipeline Services 
Business Auxiliary ServicesX FOR GAIL (INDIA) LIMITED

TIN 33043900682

CST223494 DT.17.04.1990 
Serv. Tax Regn. No: AAACG1209JST009

Sale Against C-Form

Range/Division 
Commissionerate 
LTU Membership no 
PAN

Invoice Generation Date

G2/G,LTU,NBCC Plaza,Saket,New Delhi 
LTU, Delhi-L30702 '
LTU/DEL/036 
AAACG1209J

01-09-2015

NARAYAN
AN

Digitally signed by G NARAYANAN 
DN: c=IN, o=GAIL (INDIA) LIMITED 
ou-MANAGEMENT,CIO-3741629 
PostalCode=605005, stspuducheny 
serialNumber=474b2b14c56b0b4947 
5795bbdcd4e786d7c13e586b163b69f
183957387552/14. cn=G 
NARAYANAN
Dale: 2015.09.01 17:26:48 *05'30'

Authorised Signatory 

CIN: L40200DL1984GQI018976

E-Mail Id: GN01873@GAIL.CO.IN
\

Fax No: 01126186941+00001873

Transmission Charges are provisional, subject to adjustments and without prejudice to GAIL's rights.

PUOUCHEHRv
Tzr- an

http://www.gailonline.com
mailto:ppclpdy@satyam.net.in
mailto:GN01873@GAIL.CO.IN


GAIL(lndia)Ltd.
Adiyakkamangalam GCS.36, Alivalam Vill.Thiruvarur Dist Website: www.gailonline.com

105
Vi

NON TAX INVOICE
Customer Code 10371 Invoice No 2200100278 Contract No. 0018100204

To, Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd. Billing Doc No. 2140016717
i ,r \ raninam Bill Date 15-09-2015

r\aiaiKai,ruaucnerry Kind Attention Shri G.Srinivas, MD
o'io, ruuuc;nerry piN bub004 Location Karaikal,Puducherry
Telephone 4132357571 D.C.Q 184000.000/SM3
Fax 4132358678 Wt. Avg CV For FTNT 9131.100 NCV /10099.440 GCVEMail ppclpdy(®satyam.net.in
TIN No/PAN No. / Product Natural Gas-Cauvery Basin

Supply of Natural Gas
From
01-09-2015
Basic Price
Total(INR)
Exchange Rate
MMBTU (Gross)
MMBTU (Net)
MKC (Gross)
MKC (Net)
SM3

To
15-09-2015

303.23
303.2300

65.07
97397.04
88058.55
24544.05
22190.76

2430239.00

Quantity

97397.0370
Mktg Margin (Qty)
Mktg Margin Rebate
Transmission Charges
A/R CST Payable VAT 
Total(INR)

Rate

303.2300
200.00

7.47
2.00

MMBTU (G)
1000 SM3

MMBTU (G)

Amount ( in Rs.)

29,533,703.53
486047.80
42232.71
727555.87
614101.49

31319176.00

Amount In Words
SIXPONLYTHREE CR0RE THIRTEEN LAC NINETEEN THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED SEVENTY-

ln case the Invoice is not paid within 3  days( 4  days for e -ban i^ W

pre,Uce *° -5SS2
Supply of Tangible Goods for use Service 
Transport fo Goods through Pipeline Services 
Business Auxiliary Services 

t

TIN 33043900682 A • * „  -‘  Sale Against C-Form
CST223494 DT.17.04.1990
Serv. Tax Regn. No: AAACG1 209JST009

:G2/G,LTU,NBCC Plaza,Saket,New Delhi 
:LTU, Delhi-L30702 
:LTU/DEL/036 
AAACG1209J

receipt of invoice, the supply of gas shall be disconnected' 
the contract. The sale is subject to the terms & conditions

Range/Division 
Commissionerate 
LTU Membership no 
PAN

Invoice Generation Date 17-09-2015

Transmission Charges are provisional, subject to adjustments and

FOR GAIL (INDIA) LIMITED
Digitally signad by G NARAYANAN 
DN; c=IN, o=GAIL ||NOlA) LfttfTED 
ou=MANAGEMENT.CID -3741629" 
postalCode=605005, sl=Puduchsrty 
senalNumber=474b2b14c56b0b4947
5795bWcd4a786d7c13e586b163b69f
183957387552H4, cn=G 
NARAYANAN
Dale: 2015.OS.17 11:42:06 *05’J0'

NARAYAN
AN

Authorised Signatory 

CIN: L40200DL1984601018976 

E-Mail Id: GN01873@GAIL.CO.IN

Fax No: 0112f 15941+00001873

without prejudice to GAIL's rights.

http://www.gailonline.com
mailto:GN01873@GAIL.CO.IN


) GAIL(lndia)Ltd.
Adiyakkamangalam GCS.36, Alivalam Vill,Thiruvanir Dist Website: www.gailonline.com

10?
Oail

NON TAX INVOICE
Customer Code 10371 Invoice No 2200100279 Contract No. 0018100205

To, Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd. Billing Doc No. 2140016718
i .K Hattinam Bill Date 15-09-2015

KaraiKai.ruaucherry Kind Attention Shri G.Srinivas, MD
uiu, ruducherry 605004 Location Karaikal,Puducherry
Telephone 4132357571 D.C.Q 16000.000/SM3
Fax 4132358678 Wt. Avg CV For FTNT 9148.845 NCV /10118.513 GCV
EMail ppclpdy@satyam.net.in
TIN No/PAN No. / Product Natural Gas-Cauvery Basin

Supply of Natural Gas Quantity Rate Amount ( in Rs.)From To
01-09-2015 15-09-2015 1263.3280 303.2300 MMBTU (G) 383,078.95
Basic Price 303.23 Mktg Margin (Qty) 2 0 0 . 0 0 1000 SM3 6292.60
Total(INR) 303.2300 Mktg Margin Rebate 535.61-
Exchange Rate 65.07 Transmission Charges 7.47 MMBTU (G) 9437.06
MMBTU (Gross) 1263.33 AIR CST Payable VAT 2 . 0 0 7965.47
MMBTU (Net) 1142.26 Total(INR) 406238.00
MKC (Gross) 318.36
MKC (Net) 287.85
SM3 31463.00

Amount In Words RUPEES FOUR LAC SIX THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED THIRTY-EIGHT ONLY

In case the Invoice is not paid within 3 days(4 days for e-banking) of 
without any further notice and without prejudice to other rights under 
stipulated in the agreement.
Supply of Tangible Goods for use Service 
Transport fo Goods through Pipeline Services 
Business Auxiliary Services

TIN 33043900682 5 a|e Against C-Form

CST223494 DT.17.04.1990
Serv. Tax Regn. No: AAACG1209JST009

:G2/G,LTU,NBCC Plaza,Saket, New Delhi. 
:LTU, Delhi-L30702 
:LTU/DEL/036 
:AAACG1209J

Invoice Generation Date: 17-09-2015

receipt of invoice, the supply of gas shall be disconnected 
the contract. The sale is subject to the terms & conditions

FOR GAIL (INDIA) LIMITED

Range/Division 
Commissionerate 
LTU Membership no 
PAN

Digitally signed by G NARAYANAN 
DN: c=IN, o=GAlL (INDIA) LIMITED, 
oc=MANAGEMENT,ClD - 3741629, 
poslalC«te=605005. st=PuduchefTy, 
sena(Number*474b2b14c56b0b4947 
5795bbdcd4e786d7c13e586b163669' 
183957J87552f14. cn=G 
NARAYANAN
Date 2015.09.17 11:42:32 ♦OS’aO’

G 
NARAYAN 
AN

Authorised Signatory

CIN: L40200DL1984GOIQ18976

E-Mail Id: GN01873@GAIL.CO.IN

Fax No: 01126185941+00001873

Transmission Charges are provisional, subject to adjustments and without prejudice to GAIL’s rights.

E.VALLCTAN
managing birector

PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION 
PUDUCHERRY

LTD

http://www.gailonline.com
mailto:ppclpdy@satyam.net.in
mailto:GN01873@GAIL.CO.IN
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GAIL(lndia)Ltd.
Adiyakkamangalam GCS.36, Alivalam Vill.Thiruvarur Dist Website: www.gailonline.com

NON TAX INVOICE
Customer Code 10371 Invoice No 2200100317 Contract No. 0018100204

lo, Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd. 
T.R Pattinam 
Karaikal,Puducherry

Billing Doc No. 2140016811
Bill Date 30-09-2015
Kind Attention Shri G.Srinivas, MD

UIC, Puducherry |r  IlM 605004 Location Karaika I, Puducherry
Telephone 4132357571 D.C.Q 184000.000/SM3
Fax 4132358678 Wt. Avg CV For FTNT 9118429 NCV /10085.773 GCV
EMail ppclpdy(®satyam.net.in
TIN No/PAN No. / Product Natural Gas-Cauvery Basin

Supply of Natural Gas Quantity Rate Amount ( in Rs.)
From To
16-09-2015 30-09-2015 110,274.9270 303.2300 MMBTU (G) 33,438,666.11
Basic Price 303.23 Mktg Margin (Qty) 2 0 0 . 0 0 1000 SM3 551059.00
Total(INR) 303.2300 Mktg Margin Rebate 48579.78-
Exchange Rate 65.07 Transmission Charges 7.47 MMBTU (G) 823753.70
MMBTU (Gross) 110274.93 A/R CST Payable VAT 2 . 0 0 695297.98
MMBTU (Net) 99698.26 Total(INR) 35460197.00
MKC (Gross) 27789.28
MKC (Net) 25123.96
SM3 2755295.00

Amount In Words RUPEES THREE CRORE FIFTY-FOUR LAC SIXTY THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED NINETY- 
SEVEN ONLY

In case the Invoice is not paid within 3 days(4 days for e-banking) of 
without any further notice and without prejudice to other rights under 
stipulated in the agreement.
Supply of Tangible Goods for use Service 
Transport fo Goods through Pipeline Services 
Business Auxiliary Services 

t

TIN 33043900682 Sale Against C-Form

CST223494 DT.17.04.1990
Serv. Tax Regn. No: AAACG1209JST009

receipt of invoice, the supply of gas shall be disconnected 
the contract. The sale is subject to the terms & conditions

Range/Division 
Commissionerate 
LTU Membership no 
PAN

G2/G,LTU,NBCC Plaza,Saket,New Delhi. 
LTU, Delhi-L30702 
LTU/DEL/036 
AAACG1209J

Invoice Generation Date: 01-10-2015

FOR GAIL (INDIA) LIMITED
Og«aHy signed by G NARAYANAN 
DN: c~IN, o=GAJL {INDIA) LIMITED, 
ou=MANAG£MENT.CID - 3741629. 
postelCode=605005, fct-PuducMerry, 
senalNumber=474b2b14c56b0D4947 
S79Sbbdc44e786d7c13e586bi63b69f 
183957387552M4, cn=G 
NARAYANAN
Daie: 2015.10.C1 18:10:11 +05'30‘

G 
NARAYAN 
AN

Authorised Signatory 

CIN: L40200DL1984GOI018976

GN01873@GAIL.CO.IN 

01*26185941+00001873

E-Mail Id: 

Fax No:

Transmission Charges are provisional, subject to adjustments and without prejudice to GAIL's rights.

PUDUCHERRY
managing niKtOTO* TQ

CORPORA!  ̂—
PUDUCHERRY

http://www.gailonline.com
mailto:GN01873@GAIL.CO.IN
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GAIL(lndia)Ltd.
Adiyakkamangalam GCS.36, Alivalam Vill,Thiruvarur Dist Website: www.gailonline.com

NON TAX INVOICE
Customer Code 10371 Invoice No 2200100318 Contract No. 0018100205

To, Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd. Billing Doc No. 2140016812
r.R Pattinam Bill Date 30-09-2015

Karaikal,Puducherry Kind Attention Shri G.Srinivas, MD
UIC, Puducherry |P IN 605004 Location Karaikal,Puducherry
Telephone 4132357571 D.C.Q 16000.000/SM3
Fax 4132358678 Wt. Avg CV For FTNT 9115.006 NCV /10082.025 GCV
EMail ppclpdy@satyam.net.in
TIN No/PAN No. / Product Natural Gas-Cauvery Basin

Supply of Natural Gas Quantity Rate Amount ( in Rs.)From To
16-09-2015 30-09-2015 2253.9710 303.2300 MMBTU (G) 683,471.63
Basic Price 303.23 Mktg Margin (Qty) 2 0 0 . 0 0 1000 SM3 11267.60
Total(INR) 303.2300 Mktg Margin Rebate 997.15-
Exchange Rate 65.07 Transmission Charges 7.47 MMBTU (G) 16837.14
MMBTU (Gross) 2253.97 AIR CST Payable VAT 2 . 0 0 14211.58
MMBTU (Net) ' 2037.78 Total(INR) 724791.00
MKC (Gross) 568.00
MKC (Net) 513.52
SM3 56338.00

Amount In Words RUPEES SEVEN LAC TWENTY-FOUR THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED NINETY-ONE ONLY

In case the Invoice is not paid within 3 days(4 days for e-banking) of 
without any further notice and without prejudice to other rights under 
stipulated in the agreement.
Supply of Tangible Goods for use Service 
Transport fo Goods through Pipeline Services 
Business Auxiliary Services

TIN 33043900682 Sale Against C-Form
CST223494 DT.17.04.1990
Serv. Tax Regn. No: AAACG1209JST009

:G2/G,LTU,NBCC Plaza,Saket,New Delhi 
LTU, Delhi-L30702 
LTU/DEL/036 
AAACG1209J

receipt of invoice, the supply of gas shall be disconnected 
the contract. The sale is subject to the terms & conditions

Range/Division 
Commissionerate 
LTU Membership no 
PAN

Invoice Generation Date 01-10-2015

FOR GAIL (INDIA) LIMITED
Digitally signed by G NARAYANAN 
DN: c-IN, o=QAJL ; INDIA) L/MPTED, 
ou=MANAGEMENT,CID - 3741629, 
po6talCode=605005, &t=Puducherry, 
serialNumberM74to2b14c56b0b4947 
5?95bbdaJ4e786d7c13e586b163b69f 
163957387552/14, cn=G 
NARAYANAN
Dete: 2015.10.01 18:37:39 ♦05'30‘

NARAYAN
AN

Authorised Signatory

CIN: L40200DL1984G0IQ18976

E-Mail Id: 

Fax No:

Transmission Charges are provisional, subject to adjustments and without prejudice to GAIL's rights.

GN018K3@GAIL.C0.IN 

011261853<1+00001873

E . VALLAVAN
MANAGING DIRECTOR 

.PUDUCHERRY POWER CQKPORarinM U
PUDUCHERRY

http://www.gailonline.com
mailto:ppclpdy@satyam.net.in
mailto:GN018K3@GAIL.C0.IN


GAIL(lndia)Ltd.
Adiyakkamangalam GCS.36, Aiivalam Vill.Thiruvarur Dist Website: www.gailonline.com
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NON TAX INVOICE
Customer Code 10371 Invoice No 2200100341 Contract No. 0018100204

lo, Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd. 
T.R Pattinam 
Karaikal,Puducherry

Billing Doc No. 2140016892
Bill Date 15-10-2015
Kind Attention Shri G.Srinivas, MD

OIL, Puducherry 605004 Location Karaikal, Puducherry
Telephone 4132357571 D.C.Q 184000.000/SM3
Fax 4132358678 Wt. Avg CV For FTNT 9129.621 NCV 110097.892 GCV
EMail ppclpdy@satyam.net.in
TIN No/PAN No. / Product Natural Gas-Cauvery Basin

Supply of Natural Gas Quantity Rate Amount ( in Rs.)
From To
01-10-2015 15-10-2015 108,657.1270 252.9600 MMBTU (G) 27,485,906.85
Basic Price 252.96 Mktg Margin (Qty) 2 0 0 . 0 0 1000 SM3 542323.00
Total(INR) 252.9600 Mktg Margin Rebate 47202.65-
Exchange Rate 6 6 . 2 2 Transmission Charges 7.47 MMBTU (G) 811668.75
MMBTU (Gross) 108657.13 AIR CST Payable VAT 2 . 0 0 575853.93
MMBTU (Net) 98238.16 Total(INR) 29368550.00
MKC (Gross) 27381.60
MKC (Net) 24756.02
SM3 2711615.00

Amount In Words RUPEES TWO CRORE NINETY-THREE LAC SIXTY-EIGHT THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED 
FIFTY ONLY

In case the Invoice is not paid within 3 days(4 days for e-banking) of 
without any further notice and without prejudice to other rights under 
stipulated in the agreement.
Supply of Tangible Goods for use Service 
Transport fo Goods through Pipeline Services 
Business Auxiliary Services

TIN 33043900682 Sale Against C-Form

CST223494 DT.17.04.1990
Serv. Tax Regn. No: AAACG1209JST009

receipt of invoice, the supply of gas shall be disconnected 
the contract. The sale is subject to the terms & conditions

Range/Division 
Commissionerate 
LTU Membership no 
PAN

:G2/G,LTU,NBCC Plaza.Saket.New Delhi.
:LTU, Delhi-L30702
:LTU/DEU036
:AAACG1209J

FOR GAIL (INDIA) LIMITED
Digitally signed by G NARAYANAN 
ON: c=lN, o=GAJL (INDIA) LMITED, 
ou=MANAGEMENT.ClD - 3741629, 
poslalCode=605Q05, st^Puducherry, 
seria!Number=474b2b14c56bQb4947 
5795bbdcd4e786d7c13e$86b163b69f 
183957387552M4. cn=G 
NARAYANAN
Date 2015.10.16 16:43:21 +0SW

NARAYAN
AN

Invoice Generation Date: 16-10-2015

Transmission Charges are provisional, subject to adjustments and without prejudice to GAIL's rights.

Authorised Signatory

CIN: L40200DL1984GOI018976 

E-Mail Id: U_S_NAIDU@GAIL.CO.IN

Fax No: 01126185^41+00004895

E. VAtXAVAN
m anaging  O ^ T O R

http://www.gailonline.com
mailto:ppclpdy@satyam.net.in
mailto:U_S_NAIDU@GAIL.CO.IN
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) GAIL(lndia)Ltd.
- J  Adiyakkamangalam GCS.36, Alivalam Vill.Thiruvarur Dist Website: www.gailonline.com

G a i l

NON TAX INVOICE
Customer Code 10371 Invoice No 2200100342 Contract No. 0018100205

To, Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd.
T.R Pattinam 
Karaikal.Puducherry
OIC, Puducherry [PIN 605004

Billing Doc No. 2140016893
Bill Date 15-10-2015
Kind Attention Shri G.Srinivas, MD
Location Karaikal, Puducherry

Telephone 4132357571 D.C.Q 16000.000/SM3
Fax 4132358678 Wt. Avg CV For FTNT 9125.647 NCV /10093.637 GCV
EMail ppclpdy@satyam.net.in
TIN No/PAN No. / Product Natural Gas-Cauvery Basin

Supply of Natural Gas Quantity Rate Amount ( in Rs .)
From To
01-10-2015 15-10-2015 1843.0500 252.9600 MMBTU (G) 466,217.93
Basic Price 252.96 Mktg Margin (Qty) 2 0 0 . 0 0 1000 SM3 9202.80
Total(INR) 252.9600 Mktg Margin Rebate 804.65-
Exchange Rate 6 6 . 2 2 Transmission Charges 7.47 MMBTU (G) 13767.58
MMBTU (Gross) 1843.05 A/R CST Payable VAT 2 . 0 0 9767.67
MMBTU (Net) 1666.30 Total(INR) 498151.00
MKC (Gross) 464.45
MKC (Net) 419.91
SM3 46014.00

Amount In Words RUPEES FOUR LAC NINETY-EIGHT THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED FIFTY-ONE ONLY

In case the Invoice is not paid within 3 days(4 days for e-banking) of 
without any further notice and without prejudice to other rights under 
stipulated in the agreement.
Supply of Tangible Goods for use Service 
Transport fo Goods through Pipeline Services 
Business Auxiliary Services

receipt of invoice, the supply of gas shall be disconnected 
the contract. The sale is subject to the terms & conditions

TIN 33043900682 Sale Against C-Form
CST223494 DT.17.04.1990
Serv. Tax Regn. No: AAACG1209JST009
Range/Division 
Commissionerate 
LTU Membership no 
PAN

Invoice Generation Date

G2/G,LTU,NBCC Plaza,Saket,New Delhi.
LTU, Delhi-L30702
LTU/DEL/036
AAACG1209J

16-10-2015

FOR GAIL (INDIA) LIMITED

NARAYAN
AN

Digitally signed by G NARAYANAN 
DN: c=IN, o=GAll {NDIA) LIMITED. 
ou=MANAGEMENT,CID -3741629, 
postalCode-605005, st=Puducheny. 
senalNumber=474b2b14cS6b0b4947 
5795bbdcd4e786d7c13e566b163b69f 
163957387552M4, cn=G 
NARAYANAN
Date 2015.10.16 16:43:42 *05'S0'

Transmission Charges are provisional, subject to adjustments and without prejudice to GAIL's rights.

Authorised Signatory 

CIN: L40200DL1984GOI018976 

E-Mail Id: U_S_NAIDU@GAIL.CO.IN

Fax No: 0112618&941+00004895

e .v a l l Av a n
MANAGING DIRECTOR 

-PUDUCIICRRY PCtf/f ft COtsPQiv,. ion 
PUDUCHERRY

http://www.gailonline.com
mailto:ppclpdy@satyam.net.in
mailto:U_S_NAIDU@GAIL.CO.IN
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GAIL(lndia)Ltd.

Adiyakkamangalam GCS.36, Alivalam Vill,Thiruvarur Dist Website: www.gailonline.com

NON TAX INVOICE
Customer Code 10371 Invoice No 2200100367 Contract No. 0018100204

To, Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd.
T.R Pattinam 
Karaikal,Puducherry
OIC, Puducherry [PIN 605004

Billing Doc No. 2140016967
Bill Date 31-10-2015
Kind Attention Shri G.Srinivas, MD
Location Karaikal, Puducherry

Telephone 4132357571 D.C.Q 184000.000/SM3
Fax 4132358678 Wt. Avg CV For FTNT 9123.363 NCV /10091.181 GCV

EMail ppclpdy@satyam.net.in
TIN No/PAN No. / Product Natural Gas-Cauvery Basin

Supply of Natural Gas Quantity Rate Amount ( in Rs .)
From To
16-10-2015 31-10-2015 114,404.0030 252.9600 MMBTU (G) 28,939,636.60
Basic Price 252.96 Mktg Margin (Qty) 2 0 0 . 0 0 1000 SM3 571386.20

Total(INR) 252.9600 Mktg Margin Rebate 50089.83-

Exchange Rate 6 6 . 2 2 Transmission Charges 7.47 MMBTU (G) 854597.91

MMBTU (Gross) 114404.00 AIR CST Payable VAT 2 . 0 0 606310.62

MMBTU (Net) 103431.82 Total(INR) 30921842.00

MKC (Gross) 28829.81
MKC (Net) 26064.82
SM3 2856931.00

Amount In Words
RUPEES THREE CRORE NINE LAC TWENTY-ONE THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED FORTY- 
TWO ONLY

In case the Invoice is not paid within 3 days(4 days for e-banking) of receipt of invoice, the supply of gas shall be disconnected 
without any further notice and without prejudice to other rights under the contract. The sale is subject to the terms & conditions 
stipulated in the agreement.
Supply of Tangible Goods for use Service 
Transport fo Goods through Pipeline Services 
Business Auxiliary Services

TIN 33043900682 Sale Against C-Form

CST223494 DT.17.04.1990
Serv. Tax Regn. No: AAACG1209JST009
Range/Division 
Commissionerate 
LTU Membership no 
PAN

G2/G.LTU.NBCC Plaza,Saket,New Delhi. 
LTU, Delhi-L30702 
LTU/DEL/036 
AAACG1209J

FOR GAIL (INDIA) LIMITED

G 
NARAYAN 
AN

Authorised Signatory

D ig ita l/ signed by G NARAYANAN 
DN: c=lN, o=GA)L <INDIA) LWITED. 
oc=MANAG£MENT,CIO-3741629, 
postalCode=6C5G05, st= Puducherry, 
seriaJNumber=474b2b14c56b0b4947 
5765bbdcd4e786d7c13aS86b163b89f 
183957387552M4, cn=G 
NARAYANAN
Date: 2015.11.02 12:34:27 ♦05’30‘

CIN: L40200DL1984GOI018976

Invoice Generation Date: 02-11-2015

Transmission Charges are provisional, subject to adjustments and without prejudice to GAIL's rights.

E-Mail Id:

Fax No:

U_S_NAIDU@GAIL.CO.IN 

i941+00004895

E. VALLAVAN
PUDUCHERRY POWER C O * M R

pUDUCHbRRt

http://www.gailonline.com
mailto:ppclpdy@satyam.net.in
mailto:U_S_NAIDU@GAIL.CO.IN
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- s Adiyakkamangalam GCS,36, Alivalam Vill.Thiruvarur Dist Website: www.gailonline.com

NON TAX INVOICE
Customer Code 10371 Invoice No 2200100368 Contract No. 0018100205

To, Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd.
T.R Pattinam 
Karaikal,Puducherry
OIC, Puducherry |PIN 605004

Billing Doc No. 2140016968
Bill Date 31-10-2015
Kind Attention Shri G.Srinivas, MD
Location Karaikal, Puducherry

Telephone 4132357571 D.C.Q 16000.000/SM3
Fax 4132358678 Wt. Avg CV For FTNT 9126.832 NCV /10094.912 GCV
EMail ppclpdy @satyam. net .i n
TIN No/PAN No. / Product Natural Gas-Cauvery Basin

Supply of Natural Gas Quantity Rate Amount ( in Rs . )
From To
16-10-2015 31-10-2015 1552.5350 252.9600 MMBTU (G) 392,729.25
Basic Price 252.96 Mktg Margin (Qty) 2 0 0 . 0 0 1000 SM3 7751.20
Total(INR) 252.9600 Mktg Margin Rebate 676.83-
Exchange Rate 6 6 . 2 2 Transmission Charges 7.47 MMBTU (G) 11597.45
MMBTU (Gross) 1552.54 A/R CST Payable VAT 2 . 0 0 8228.02
MMBTU (Net) 1403.65 Total(INR) 419629.00
MKC (Gross) 391.24
MKC (Net) 353.72
SM3 38756.00

Amount in Words RUPEES FOUR LAC NINETEEN THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED TWENTY-NINE ONLY

In case the Invoice is not paid within 3 days(4 days for e-banking) of 
without any further notice and without prejudice to other rights under 
stipulated in the agreement.
Supply of Tangible Goods for use Service 
Transport fo Goods through Pipeline Services 
Business Auxiliary Services

TIN 33043900682 Sale Against C-Form

CST223494 DT.17.04.1990
Serv. Tax Regn. No: AAACG1209JST009

G2/G,LTU,NBCC Plaza,Saket,New Delhi. 
LTU, Delhi-L30702 
LTU/DEL/036 
AAACG1209J

receipt of invoice, the supply of gas shall be disconnected 
the contract. The sale is subject to the terms & conditions

Range/Division 
Commissionerate 
LTU Membership no 
PAN

Invoice Generation Date 02-11-2015

FOR GAIL (INDIA) LIMITED
Digitally signed by Q NARAYANAN 
DN: c=lN. o=GAJL (INDIA) LWITED, 
ou-MANA6£MENT,CiD >3741629, 
postal Cod e= 60 5005, st^Puducherry. 
serialNurnber=474b2b14c56b0b4941 
579Sbtodcd4e786d7c13e586b163b69r 
1839573S7552M4, cn=G 
NARAYANAN
Da!©: 2015.11.02 12:34:45 +05'30'

NARAYAN
AN

Authorised Signatory

CIN: L40200DL1984GOI018976 

E-Mail Id: U_S_NAIDU@GAIL.CO.IN

Fax No: 011261&$941+00004895

Transmission Charges are provisional, subject to adjustments and without prejudice to GAIL's rights.

B.VAI&AVAN
DIRECTOR

PUDUCHERRY PO W ER  C O r lP G R , 
P X - ’jCBE'f.RY

http://www.gailonline.com
mailto:U_S_NAIDU@GAIL.CO.IN
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Annexure - VII

(Energy Consumption in 11 KV Feeders for 
the month of November, 2015)



PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 
( A GOVT. OF PUDUCHERRY UNDERTAKING ) 

PROJECT OFFICE, T.R.PATTINAM

ENERGY CONSUMPTION IN „K V  FEEDERS FOR THE MONTH OF NOVEMBER 20,5

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8

Pofagam 
Link 
Karaikal 
Steel 
Vanjure 
Alloy 
ndustrial 
PPCL

READING ON 
1/11/15 12:00 

67898.8 
96746.2
98205.5
40015.1 
3075.3
32316.5
71656.1
12846.1

Note: The readings are taken from

A£E(ELECT)

READING' 
1/12/15 12M

68656.2
97864.2 
476.5
42012.9 
3675.1 
32855.6
71854.3
13141.9

757.4
1118
2271
1997.8
599.8
539.1
198.2
295.8

M.F

666767
666.67
666.67
666.67
666.67
666.67
666.67
666.67

ENERGY 
inKWHr 

50493586 
745337.06 
1514007.57 
1331873.33 
399868.67 
359401.80 
132133.994 
197200.99

Total 5184759.26 KWHr

\

EE(ELECT) '

VK vHm . <$

O

E.VALLAVAN
MANAGING DIRECTOR 

PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LTD. 
PUDUCHERRY



PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED T.R.PATTINAM.. Karaikal 
MONTHLY REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF Nov-15

Date
01/11/2015

GTGGEN
492200

STG GEN
214950

TOT GEN
707150

AUX Cons 11KVEXP 110KV EXP TOT EXP TOT IMP GAS Cons PLF
45150 228706.1 433293.9 662000 188657 90.6602/11/2015

03/11/2015
492800
495900

214470
218770

707270
714670

43270
44670

168196.1 495803.9 664000 190563 90.68
157378.2 512621.8 670000 191865 91.6204/11/2015

05/11/2015
469400
476600

193500
190820

662900
667420

41022.4
43743

195601.8 426275.8 621877.6 122.4 175595 84.99
192970.1 430706.9 623677 2323 188051 85.5706/11/2015 494000 215200

07/11/2015
08/11/2015

709200 45200
479100
463400

114943.5
208980
201570

549056.5
688080
664970

44080
42970

664000
151555.4 492444.6

188107
644000 184251

90.92

09/11/2015
10/11/2015

455700
476100
491500

199740
206810

176760.8 445239.2
655440 41440

622000
111709.8

682910
706550

502290.2
180380

614000
85.25

42910 95671.5 544328.5
182204

640000
84.03

188239 87.5511/11/2015 215050
12/11/2015

42550
496600

107581
218690 715290

556419

13/11/2015
14/11/2015

43290
664000

487800
493700

111411.2 560588.8
189823

216070
215790
212720

703870
672000

90.58

43870 109921.4 550078.6
190976

660000
91.70

187947 90.24

15/11/2015 485800
709490
698520

41490 104850.1 563149.9 668000

16/11/2015
17/11/2015

44520 88974
478300
485100

211690
215710
219170

565026
188184 90.96

689990 39990
654000

98918.8 551081.2
186959

650000
89.55

183196 88.46
700810
710570

44810 109835.5 546164.5 656000 186339 89.8518/11/2015 491400
19/11/2015
20/11/2015

484400
480600

216770 701170
42570
41170

182702.8 485297.2 668000
211411.3

216310
217870

448588.7
185931

696910
707870

42910
660000

217677.3 436322.7
183088

654000 183463

91.10
89.89
89.3521/11/2015 490000

22/11/2015
23/11/2015

43870 219317.7
469200
481000
390700

207820
213610
147450

444682.3
677020 45020

664000
187561.6 444438.4

186191
632000

90.75
190029 86.80

694610
538150

40610 117852.2 536147.8 654000 183892 89.0524/11/2015
25/11/2015
26/11/2015

37304.6
473600
370200
483100

86518.1
208560
159790
171940

414327.3
682160

500845.4
44160

31456.8
156486.9

1154.6
481513.1

157274
638000

68.99
180306 87.46

529990
655040

155506.4 343026.8 498533.2 3466.8 146415 67.9527/11/2015
28/11/2015
29/11/2015
30/11/2015

47040
466200
488000

242740.5
210680
220200

365259.5
676880
708200

44880
608000

236578.1 395421.9 632000
187453 83.98
174755 86.78

42200 238469.9 427530.1 666000 187002 90.79498700 222250 720950 42950 153547.8 524452.2 678000 187439 92.43

ABSTRACT FOR THE MONTH OF Nov-15

PARTICULARS 00:00 HRS TO 00:00 HRS 12:00 HRS TO 12:00 HRS
KWH MW PLF KWH MW PLF

GTG GENERATION 14281100 19.83 86.62 14277600 19.83 86.59
STG GENERATION 6202950 8.62 89.74 6202320 8.61 89.73
TOTAL GENERATION 20484050 28.45 87.54 20479920 28.44 87.52
TOTAL EXPORT 19202933.2 26.67 19198933.2 26.67
TOTAL AUXILIARY CONS 1281116.8 1.78 1280986.8 1.78
TOTAL IMPORT 7066.8 7066.8
TOTAL GAS CONS. CU.M 5504574 5504574
UNITS/CUM OF GAS 3.72 3.72
IUIAL BILLABLE UNITS (AS PER JOINT METER READING) 19198933.2

ASST, EXECUTIVE ENGINEER (ELECT)
EXECUTIVE'EJJC3JNEER'(EIJ?CT)


